3
k " Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA

MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2016
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMVBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER
OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that Is within the Jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action Is
otherwise autherized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are available on the table

in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

|
In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda i
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BUDGET UPDATE WORKSHOP

2. CONSENT CALENDAR

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
i controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,

staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or remaved from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.




A.

E.

MINUTES

The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the February 17,
2016, Board mesting.

REPORT ON
it is recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of January 2016, in the amount of $8,807,661.98.

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-3-1, authorizing the General Manager
to sign a Financial Assistance Agreement with the State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB) for a Planning Grant

application through the Small Community Wastewater Grant
Program; and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-3-2, dedicating certain revenues in
connection with the Small Community Wastewater Grant Program
and associated State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan financing.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3-3, FOR SGMA BASIN BOUNDARY
W
it is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-3-3, for the
Agency to initiate a SGMA boundary change request to the Califomia
Department of Water Resources recommending that the Bulletin 118
Basin Boundary of the Chino Basin be conformed to the adjudicated Chino
Basin boundary throughout the majority of the Chino Basin.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR DESIGN-BUILD PROJECTS AND
NFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

It is recommended that the Board adopt, pursuant to California Senate Bill

785:

1. Resolution No. 2016-3-4, approving use of the design-build method
for project delivery; and

2. Resolution No. 2016-3-5, approving a Conflict of Interest Policy for
design-build projects.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016—3-81 AUTHORIZING AGENCY ORGANIZATION

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Agency-wide memberships and affiliations for FY
2016/17, in the amount of $238,250 (includes 5% contingency); and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-3-8, authorizing Agency organizational
memberships and affiliations.



It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 46000002079, in the amount of $172,160
with Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP, Ceriified Public Accountants
(LSL), to provide annual financial audit services for the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA or Agency) for an initial 3-year term
and two single-year options to extend, beginning in Fiscal Year
(FY) 2015/16;

2. Approve Contract No. 46000002081, in the amount of $21,160 to
LSL to provide financial statement preparation services for the
Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA) for an initial 3-
year term and two single-year options to extend, beginning in FY
2015/16; and

3. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to execute the
contracts.

RESIDENTIAL EDUCATION, SURVEY, AND CONTROLLER UPGRADE

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Award a 15-month contract to ConServ Construction, Inc., for a not-
to-exceed amount of $300,000 to implement the Program; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

CONTRACT AWARD FOR MIDGE FLY SAMPLING AND CONTROL
INVESTIGATION
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002068 to West Valley Mosquito and
Vector Control District (WVMVCD) establishing a two-year contract
for midge fly sampling and control investigation services at various
groundwater recharge sites for a not-to-exceed amount of
$280,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or his designee, to execute the
contract,

MA
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the contract award of four 5-year Master Contracts for
asphalt services, for all of the Agency’s structures and facilities in
the not-to-exceed amount of $100,000 each, to the following:

e EBS General Engineering, [nc. (Contract No.
4600002077)



e G.M. Sager Construction Company, Inc. (Contract No.
4600002075)

e Medina construction (Contract No. 4600002076)

e Terra Pave, Inc. (Contract No. 4600002067); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts.

K. MASTER CONTRACT AWARDS FOR ROOFING SERVICES
It IS recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the contract award of four 5-year Master Contracts for
roofing services, for all of the Agency’s structures and facilities in
the not-to-exceed amount of $100,000 each, to the following:

e Best Contracting Services, Inc. (Contract No.
4600002074)

e Exbon Development, Inc. (Contract No. 4600002078)

e Right-Way Roof Corporation (Contract No.
4600002065)

e Tecta America Southern California, Inc. (Contract No.
4600002073); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts.

L. MASTER CONTRACT AWARDS FOR FENCING SERVICES
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the contract award of four 5-year Master Contracts for
fencing services, for all of the Agency’s structures and facilities in
the not-to-exceed amount of $100,000 each, to the following:

e Ace Fence Company (Contract No. 4600002071)

e Ferreira Construction Company, Inc. (Contract No.
4600002070)

e Harris Steel Fence Company, Inc. (Contract No.
4600002069)

e Moore Fence Company, Inc. (Contract No.
4600002066); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts.

ACTION ITEMS
(Action Items B and C will continue following Closed Session)

A. RECYCLED WATER POLICY PRINCIPLES
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt the Recycled Water Policy Principles; and



A.

2. Direct staff to develop a Regional Contract amendment based on
the Recycled Water Policy Principles.

INFORMATION ITEMS

MWD UPDATE AND DROUGHT UPDATE (ORAL)

PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

C.

0.

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

FY 2015/16 SECOND QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
(WRITTEN)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
(WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESQURCES
(WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT
UPDATES (POWERPOINT}

RECYCLED WATER SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

INTERNAL AUDIT QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT (WRITTEN)
FOLLOW-UP REVIEW — INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (WRITTEN)

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Agency, after distribution of the agenda
packet, are available for public inspection at the Agency’s office located at 6075 Kimball Avenus, Chino,
Californla during normal business hours.

5. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A.

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)




D.

MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
{(WRITTEN)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A.

CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

CLOSED SESSION

A.

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) -

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION

1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767
3. Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

PURSUANT TO_ _GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 -
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR
1. Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase
Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Purchase

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
1. Two (2) Cases

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS

1. Various Positions ~ Compensation Study

2. Various Positions.

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS — PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
1. General Manager




3. ACTION ITEMS - continued

B. RESOLUTION NOQ. 2016-3-6, FOR ALL GENERAL UNIT
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve and adopt the recently completed classification and
compensation study for all General Unit employees;

2. Approve the modification of various positions titles for all General
Unit employees, as a result of the adoption of the classification and
compensation study; and

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-3-6, to amend the 2013 through 2018
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the General Unit with a
new salary matrix and classification plan based on the results of a
classification and compensation study.

C. RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3-7, FOR THE UNREPRESENTED,
EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT, LABORATORY UNIT, OPERATORS’
ASSOCIATION, PROFESSIONAL UNIT AND GENERAL UNIT
It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-3-7,
amending the salary schedule/matrix for the Unrepresented, Executive
Management, Laboratory Unit, Operators’ Association, Professional Unit,
and General Unit employees.

10. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Amerlcans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting

so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.
Proofed by: ﬂ Q
Declaration of Posting

‘I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify
that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building
, Chino Thursday, March 10, 2016.




BOARD
WORKSHOP

1



k | Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board gf Directors
From:

f\\@) " Christina Valencia

O’w‘l Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

j’O~ Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
3 ‘337’ Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to review.

BACKGROUND

Consistent with the IEUA Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility to support fong range planning,
the Board of Directors (Board) adopted the Agency’s first biennial budget in June 2015 for Fiscal
Years (FYs) 2015/16 and 2016/17, along with the FY 2016 through 2025 Ten-Year Capital
Improvement Plan (TYCIP).

While appropriations continue to be made annually under this process, a key objective of the
biennial budget was to streamline the budget preparation process in the second year. This update
review is intended to adjust the financial plan approved for FY 2016/17 based on current
projections and needed changes. Since review of the TYCIP is just getting started, the primary
focus of the midyear review will be on staffing, operating and maintenance (O&M) costs, and
O&M program projects on a consolidated and fund level basis. Another key focus area are the
imported water rates currently under review with the member water agencies.

Staffing

No change to the 290 authorized full time equivalent (FTE) staffing level is proposed for FY
2016/17. Year to date, the average vacancy factor of 10% has been well above the budgeted 4%.
Even with the numerous recruitments currently underway, the vacancy factor through the end of
the fiscal year is still projected to remain well below budget. A reduction in the FY 2016/17



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 2 of 20

vacancy factor from 3% to 2% is proposed. The reduction in the vacancy factor will help support
the Agency’s implementation of succession planning.

The Agency will continue to leverage limited term staffing and consultant services to assist with
the execution of the TYCIP and related activities, such as grant sourcing and administration.

Program Fund Overview
Water Resources Fund

The decrease in imported water deliveries from Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
(MWD} is a primary driver in the preliminary reductions projected for total revenues and expenses
in the Water Resources (WW) fund. The restructuring of the imported water rates currently
underway is another key factor. At the request of the member agencies, restructuring of the
imported water rates was deferred last fiscal year. Rates remained unchanged from FY 2014/15.
Discussions with member agencies resumed in January 2016, and are scheduled to be completed
in April for final adoption in June 2016. The plan is to adopt multi-year rates through FY 2019/20
in alignment with the Agency’s regional wastewater and recycled water program rates.

The proposed rates are consistent with the structure recommended by Carrollo Engineers and
presented to the IEUA Board, Regional Policy Committee, and member agencies in February
2015.

The key objectives of the proposed rates remain:

¢ Equitable allocation of program costs to member agencies
e Sustainable structure that accounts for future changing conditions
e Stable revenue streams that fully support cost of service

To mitigate the impact to member agencies, a phased implementation of three or four years to
achieve full cost of service was proposed. A summary of these scenarios is provided in the
Appendix.

In consideration of the proposed 12.8% increase by MWD to the Tier 1 Untreated rate effective
January 2017, and the preliminary agreement to address the use of recycled water over entitlement
as defined in the Regional Sewage Service Contract, member agencies requested an extended
phase-in period of seven (7) years to achieve full cost of service with the proposed imported water
rates. The 7-year period aligns with the implementation of the recycled water surcharge for use
over entitlement.

The 7-year implementation period is the basis for the WW fund preliminary update review.
Included in the proposed rates is the phased recovery of employment costs over 4 years, as
requested by member agencies. Below are the proposed meter equivalent unit (MEU) rates for FY
2016/17 through FY 2019/20. Annual increases of $.10 per MEU are projected through FY
2022/23, the end of the 7-year implementation period, as indicated in Table 1 below.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016 Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 3 of 20

Table 1: Proposed MEU Rates for Cost of Service Recovery (Preliminary)
FY 2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20

MEU Rate (SMEU) $1.00 $1.10 $1.20 $1.30

Under all scenarios, the Readiness-to-Serve (RTS) pass-through charges from MWD will be fully
recovered through a combination of a direct allocation based on consumption and the meter
equivalent unit (MEU) rate. The basis for the direct allocation is consistent with MWD’s ten year
rolling average (TYRA) methodology. The higher MEU rates proposed under the 3-year and 7-
year scenarios are due to a higher percentage of RTS charges not recoverable through the TYRA
allocation and applied to the MEU rate.

Given the revenue shortfall in the existing rate structure and the proposed 7-year implementation
plan, additional inter-fund loans and property tax subsidies will be needed to appropriately support
program costs and maintain a positive fund balance. Figure 1 below provides a summary of the
revenues and funding sources needed to support program costs each fiscal year through FY
2019/20. As indicated, property tax allocation will be needed to cover the shortfall in program
costs not recoverable from the proposed water rates.

Figure 1: Program Costs Funding Sources

$16
v
|
2
s s /\\-
$8 =
—-l""—-_
) n
$0
Actual Actual Projected Proposed Forecast Forecast Forecast
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019720
== AF Surcharge s Meter Account Charges RTS (TYRA}
s MEU Rates s Grants/MWD Reimbursements Property Taxes
s Interfund Loans e Program Cost

Property Taxes and Inter-Fund Loans

The property tax revenue stream is projected to stabilize due to the housing market rebound and
information from the County indicating that assessed values will grow strongly in the upcoming
fiscal year. FY 2016/17 tax revenue projection growth was adjusted from 3% to 6%, resulting in
an increase from $42.4 million to $43.6 million. Property tax revenue from FY 2016/17 through
FY 2019/20 is projected at a total of $182 million, is the major funding source supporting the

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16066 Mid-Year Budget Review_March 2016_Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 4 of 20

Agency’s capital expenditures, debt services, and key programs that are consistent with the
Agency’s business goals.

Beginning in FY 2014/15, $1.5 million in property taxes were reallocated to the WW fund from
the Administrative Services (GG) fund. The property tax subsidy was intended to support future
purchase and storage of supplemental water not covered by rates and charges. Given the shortfall
in the existing rates and the proposed 77year implementation period for the proposed rates; the
property tax subsidies of $7.4 million from FY 2015/16 through FY 2019/20 will instead be
designated to support program costs not recovered by rates until rates recover full cost of service.
Thereafter, property taxes allocated to the WW fund will be designated to support the purchase
and storage of supplemental water.

In addition to the property tax subsidies, inter-fund loans have also been needed in the past to
support program costs, such as the turf removal project. Included in the proposed amended budget
are two additional inter-fund loans from the Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO) fund to
the WW fund: $2 million in the current fiscal year to support project costs, and $3.2 million in FY
2016/17 to support supplemental water purchases. Table 2 below provides a summary of the inter-
fund loans and the source fund:

Table 2: Inter-Fund Loan and Source Fund ($Millions)

2014/15 | 2015/16 | 2016/17
Purpose !

GG Fund To support program expenses and
the impiementation and
administration of regional
drought and conservation
projects.

Repayment to stort in FY 17/18
To support supplemental water

RO Fund purchases. 0.0 0.0 3.2 3.2

Repayment to start in FY 20/21

$4.3 $2.0 $0.0 $6.3

Total $4.3 $2.0 $3.2 $9.5

A copy of the WW Fund Sources and Uses of Funds report is provided in the Appendix.

Recvcled Water (WC) Fund

The major change in the preliminary midyear review for the Recycled Water (WC) fund is an
estimated reduction of $7.1 million in total revenues and other funding sources. The reduction is
primarily due to a projected decrease in SRF loans and grants in FY 2016/17, which correlates to
the execution of capital projects. The TYCIP update currently underway may adjust the program’s

G:\Board-Rec'2016\16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016_Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Updatc
March 16, 2016
Page 5 of 20

capital project execution timeline further impacting total revenues and expenses. Other changes
include a $300,000 decrease in debt service costs associated with the Central/Wineville SRF loan
and an increase of $800,000 in projected O&M project expenses. It is important to note the
impending expiration of the MWD Local Projects Program (LPP) in June 2017, which provides
$2.1 million in revenues to the program.

A copy of the WC Fund Sources and Uses of Funds report is provided in the Appendix.

Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) Fund

No significant change in total revenues is proposed for the RO fund FY 2016/17 adopted budget.
Proposed amendments in total expenses in FY 2016/17 include an additional inter-fund loan of
$3.2 million to the WW fund to support supplemental water purchases and $3.0 million increase
in O&M projects.

A copy of the RO Fund Sources and Uses of Funds report is provided in the Appendix.

Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund

The RC fund records capital related activities for the Agency’s regional wastewater system.
Capital projects and debt service costs comprise the major portion of total expenses. The
preliminary midyear review projects an increase of $2.5 million SRF loan receipts for the
predesign of the RP-1 & RP-5 Expansion Project. An $800,000 net increase in expenses including
a reduction of $300,000 in interest expense for the 2008B bonds due to lower interest rates and an
increase of $1.1 million in O&M project expenses is projected. Updates to the TYCIP may result
in further changes to total revenues and expenses.

No changes to the number of new wastewater connection units of 4,580 EDUs for FY 2016/17 is
being proposed at this time. An evaluation of the projected number of new connections for both
the wastewater and water systems will be conducted as part of the update to the Agency’s Long
Range Plan of Finance following the adoption of the FY 2016/17 Budget and 2017-2026 TYCIP.

A copy of the RC Fund Sources and Uses of Funds report is provided in the Appendix.

Other Program Funds

No significant changes are proposed for the Administrative Services (GG) Fund, or the Recharge
Water (RW) Fund. The Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NC) fund pass-through from LACSD and
SAWPA for the North and South system, respectively, is anticipated to increase.

Copies of the Sources and Uses of Funds report for each of these funds are provided in the
Appendix.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16066 Mid-Year Budget Review_March 2016_Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update

March 16, 2016
Page 6 of 20

Consolidated Expenses and Revenues

A preliminary net reduction of $7.4 million in total expenses and other uses of funds is projected
from the FY 2016/17 adopted budget as indicated in Table 3. Based on the preliminary evaluation
of O&M costs, total expenses will be reduced from $227.8 million to $220.4 million. The primary

drivers for the net reduction are summarized in Table 3 below:

WDater
Purchases

Operating Expenses

Capital Projects

Debt Service Costs

Employment Cost

Dehvenes reduced
from 60,000 AF to
45,000 AF (5,000 AF
IEUA storage)
Increase of $0.9M in
special O&M project
costs and $0.7M
professional fees
TYCIP update in
progress

$3.2M inter-fund loan
from RO to WW fund,
less debt service costs
of $.6M for WC and
RC funds

Reduction in vacancy
factor from 3% to 2%

Net Reduction

(510.2)

$1.6

($1.5)

$2.6

$0.1

(37.4)

A preliminary net reduction of $20.3 million in total revenues and other funding sources is
projected from the FY 2016/17 adopted budget. Based on the preliminary evaluation, total
revenues will be reduced from $257.9 million to $237.6 million. The primary drivers for the net
reduction are summarized in Table 4 below:

Table 4: FY 2016/17 Prehmlnary Reduction to Total Revenues ($M11110ns)
Increase/(Decrease)

| MWD Water Sales
| (pass-through)

User Charges
Grants/Loans

Interest Revenue
Property taxes

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016 Final docx

Deliveries reduced from
60,000 AF to 45,000 AF
(5.000AF IEUA storage)

Changes in water rate
structure

TYCIP update in
progress

Lower projection
Projected 6% increase
from planned 3%

($13.4)

($4.2)
(86.5)

(80.6)
$1.2



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016

Page 7 of 20
Ape Increase/(Decrease)
Inter-Fund Loan  From RO Fund to WW $3.2
Fund to support water
purchases
Net Reduction ($20.3)

Adjustments to the TYCIP and ongoing evaluation of operating activities may change the
preliminary reductions to revenues and expenses.

Consolidated Fund Balance

Based on preliminary net changes to total revenues and expenses, the consolidated fund balance is
projected to be approximately $20.7 million higher at the end of FY 2016/17, fund balance change
total amount will be from $154.5 million to $175.2 million as shown in Figure 2. Ongoing
adjustments to the TYCIP and total revenues and expenses will impact the estimated change in
total fund balance.

Figure 2: Consolidated Fund Balance ($Millions)

Millions
g 8
g g

$150

$100

$50

$0 ] M —
2014/15 2015/16 2015/16 2016/17 2016/17 2017/18  2018/19 2019/20
Actual Amended Projected Adopted Proposed Forecast Forecast Forecast
Amended
s Fund Balance =~ Minimum Reserve Requirement <~ Target Reserves

A copy of the Consolidated Sources and Uses Report is provided in the Appendix.

Fiscal Ordinance Update

Fiscal Ordinance 90 (Ordinance) was last updated in June, 2012. The proposed updates include
housekeeping items to bring the Ordinance up to date with current Agency practices including

updating and adding of new definitions to more clearly define the policy objectives and
responsibilities of the staff. Certain sections of the Ordinance were enhanced, combined and/or

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16066 Mid-Year Budget Review_March 2016_Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 8 0f 20

shifted to better streamline the document. Highlights of the key changes are provided in the
Appendix C. The Fiscal Ordinance will be brought to the Board for adoption in May 2016.

Copies of Fiscal Ordinance 90 and the proposed Fiscal Ordinance 102 are attached for review.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On June 17, 2015, the Board of Directors adopted the Agency’s Biennial Budget for FYs 2015/16
and 2016/17.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachments:
Fiscal Ordinance 90
Proposed Ordinance 102

G:\Board-Rec\2016116066 Mid-Year Budget Review_March 2016 Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 9 of 20

Appendix A

Water Resources (WW) Fund O
Prelilminary Cost of Service Recovery in 3 Years

MWD Tler | Purchase Cost {in Milllons)
RTS - MWD Obiligation {in Millions)

RTS Cost Recovery

Cost recovery % (Employment Expense Only}
AF Surcharge {current rate: $15/AF)
Proposed Rate par MEU {$/MEL}

RTS Revenuss by Apencies

2016/17  2017/18 2018/19 2018/20

$31.9 $34.2 $36.0 538.3
$332 $33 53.4 $36
30% 60% 1009 100%
30% 60% 100% 100%

$0 =) 50 S0

$0.85 $1.00 $1.08 §1.10

Total Revenues by Agencies
{RTS, MEU, Water Purchase)

E s20 =
= —
515 e
£1.0 L 2 5100
P R = s5.0
s0.0 500
0 i B e o
P T & S g g0 5
. FINC TV WA e FWWIL. e VAN D WA
Water Resources (WW) Fund O
Preliminary Cost of Service Recovery in 4 Years
2016/17  2017/18  2018/19  2018/20
MWOD Tier | Purchase Cost (it Millions) 5319 534.2 $36.0 $38.3
RTS - MWD Obligation {in Millions) 3.2 $3.3 $3.4 $3.6
RTS Cost Recovery 25% 50% 75% 100%
Cost recovery % (Employment Expense Only) 25% 20% 75% 100%
AF Surcharge (current rate: $15/AF) 50 S0 50 50
Proposed Rate per MEU {$/MEU} $0.90 $0.95 $1.00 $1.10

RTS Revenues by Agencies

. 525
=
2 520
=™
$15
510
———

505 T —
50.0

2 U i

_‘9,,%\ 1‘)\»3\ ,551-‘;

— P VWD WFA

Total Revenues by Agencies
(RTS, MEU, Water Purchase)

5150
)
= S200
=

5150

5100

55.0

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16066 Mid-Year Budget Review_March 2016_Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 10 of 20

Water Resources (WW) Fund

Preliminary Cost of Service Recovery in 7 Years

O

2016/17 2017718 205819 2018/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

$360 5383 407

434 $3.6 $3.7
45% 60% 75%
5%  100%  100%

P

MWD Tiar | Purchase Cost {in Millions) 4319 5342
RTS - MWD Obligation {In Milllons) $3.2 833
RTS Cost Recovery 15% 30%
Cast recovery % (Employment Expense Only) 25% 50%
AF Surcharge {current rate: $15/AF) $0 50
Proposed Rate per MEU {$/MEU) $100 $i10
RTS Revenues by Agencies
F 525 1 g $6.90
g 520 ] E 50
H =
§15 ‘ el
1 / 830
s10
% — 520
$0.5 510
| 500 s0.0
b & & A e I - TS .
o '@s\” ’9‘5\" ’@.‘p\" '59;\\ @..,ﬁ\" I @\3\"

e FWC CWvD) WFA

$0 $o $0

$1.20 $1.30 $1.40

$429

$§3g
90%
100%
%0
$1.50

8450

$4.0
100%
100%

50

$1.60

Total Revenues by Agencies

(RTS, MEU, Water Purchase)

f

I
PO e

e FWIC s CUWD

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016 Final.docx

WFA

o
s

@*“‘?



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 11 0f 20

Appendix B
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 and FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BIENNIAL BUDGET
ALL FUNDS - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS {in Thousands)
2014/2015 2015/2016 2015/20186 2016/2017 2016/2017
AMENDED PROJECTED ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
REVENUES
User Charges $63,557 567,041 $65,435 $76,665 $72 484
Property Tax - O&M 1,828 1,793 1,793 1.891 1.386
Cost Reimbursement from JPA 5,256 5,483 5,227 5,738 5,738
Contract Coest reimbursermnent 752 3,160 3,105 1,593 1,593
Interest Revenue 436 1,036 623 1,209 619
Recycled Water Sales 12,047 14,022 14,022 17,814 17.814
Water Sales 34,147 34,659 26,514 42 062 28,671
TOTAL REVENUES $118,023 $127,193 $116,717 $147,063 $128,305
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt , Capital, Resenes $39,118 $30,364 $42,117 $40,500 $42 240
Connection Fees 15,074 23,329 23,064 30,636 30.636
State Loans 22,714 12,315 11,746 23.641 15,558
Grants 5918 8,942 4,686 7.710 9.288
Sale of Assets 0 0 4] o] 0
Capital Contract Relmbursement 714 2,931 1,318 5419 5,419
Other Revenues 1,330 895 1,352 913 929
Sale of Capaclty 0 1] 0 o] 0
Loan Transfer from Internal Fund 14,808 2,000 2,000 2,000 5.216
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $99,675 $89,777 $86,284 $110,819 $109,284
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES $217,698 $216,969 $203,001 $257,882 $237,590
EXPENSES
Employment Expense $36,510 $40,681 $40,820 $42 737 $42 869
Centract Work/Speclal Projects 5,045 28,235 15,285 16,117 17,051
Utllities 9,064 11,100 10,345 11.6817 11,626
Cperating Fees 12,599 13,334 12,745 13.651 13,380
Chemicals 4,192 4,641 4,498 4 524 4 674
Frofessional Fees and Senices 7,133 9,874 9,076 8639 9238
Office and Administrative Expense 1,614 1,852 1,466 2,465 2,583
Biosollds Recycling 3,800 4,359 4,348 4 300 4,292
Materials & Supplies 2,273 2,912 2,926 2883 2,888
Cperation Contribution to [IERCA 0 0 [+] o] 0
MWD Water Purchases 34,147 34,659 29,480 42 062 31,856
Other Expenses 1,454 1,697 894 1,596 1.603
TOTAL EXPENSES $117,832 $153,322 $131,863 $150,492 $142,060
CAPITAL PROGRAM
CSDLAC 4Rs $658 $738 $873 $738 $738
IERCA investment 0 0 0 500 500
Capltal Construction & Expansicn 53,161 51,306 30,988 51,282 49,770
Rehab & Replacement 0 0 0 0 4
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $53,819 $52,043 $31,662 $52,530 $51,008
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $3,752 $549 $429 $349 §336
Interest 9,616 9,601 9,191 9,810 9,747
Principal 26,655 11,281 11,827 12,528 12,008
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan 14,808 2,032 2,032 2,048 _5.248
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $54,831 $23,463 $23,479 $24,734 $27,339
FUND BALANCE
Net Increase (Decrease) ($8.784) ($12,154) $15,709 $30127 $17,183
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 $151,132 $142,348 $142,348 5124 386 $158,057
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $142,348 $130,194 $158,057 $154,512 $175,240

G:\Board-Rec\2016116066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016_Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update

March 16, 2016
Page 12 of 20

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 and FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BIENNIAL BUDGET
WWFUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

2014115 2015/2016 2015/2016 201672017 2016/2017
AMENDED PROJECTED ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
REVENUES
User Charges $5,690 $5,620 $5.620 $9 498 $5,317
Contract Cost reimbursement 138 2,574 2,574 1,500 1.500
Interest Revenue 12 14 14 e 8
Water Sales 34,147 34,659 26,614 42,062 28,671
TOTAL REVENUES $39,587 $42,867 $34,722 $53,069 $35,495
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Propety Tax - Debt and Capital $1,500 $1,500 $4,253 $1,500 $2,104
Grants $565 $1,000 $0 $2,000 $0
Other Revenues 0 0 0 0 0
Loan Transfer from Intemnal Fund 4,308 2,000 2,000 0 3.200
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $6,373 $4,500 $6,253 $3,500 $5,304
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $949 $1,750 $1,750 $1.842 $1,937
Contract Work/Special Projects 2,200 11,138 9,021 8,372 4.372
Operating Fees 3,715 3,562 3,562 3,669 3.190
Professional Fees and Senices 23¢ 157 194 157 157
Office and Administrative expenses 50 60 60 60 80
MWD Water Purchases 34,147 34,659 29,460 42,062 31.856
Other Expenses 69 406 406 338 345
TOTAL EXPENSES $41,369 $51,733 $44,454 $56,501 $41,916
DEBT SERVICE
Inter-Fund Loan $0 $32 $3z2 $48 $48
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $0 $32 $32 $48 $48
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Operation support $0 $0 50 $0 $0
One Water 0 41 41 269 268
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN {OUT $0 $41 $ $269 $269
FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss) $4,991 ($4,356) ($3,469) $290 ($8986)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 $916 $5,906 $5,908 $1.550 $2,437
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $5,906 $1,550 $2,437 $1,840 $1,541
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital / Operation Contingencies $5,906 $1,550 $2,437 $1.840 $1.541
Supplemental Water Resources $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $5,906 $1,550 $2,437 $1,840 $1,541

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016_Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 13 of 20

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 and FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BIENNIAL BUDGET
WC FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS {In Thousands)

2015/2016 2015/2016 201672017 201672017
AMENDED PROJECTED ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET _ AMENDED

REVENUES
Contract Cost reimbursement $480 $5 $0 $0 . 80
Interest Revenue 0 192 79 216 69
Water Sales 12,047 14,022 14,022 17 814 17.814
TOTAL REVENUES $12,527 $14,219 $14,101 $18,030 $17,883
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt/Capital $2,064 $2,058 $2,058 $2.120 $2,181
Connection Fees 0 683 417 4,475 4.475
State Loans 22,714 11,367 10,799 15,985 5,401
Grants 4,901 4,17 4,161 2125 5.702
Capital Contract Reimbursement 10 1,444 138 718 718
Other Revenues 3z 0 ] 0 0
Loan Transfer from Internal Fund 10,500 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $40,321 $19,960 $17,573 $25,422 $18,477
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $4,080 $3,300 $3,569 $3.219 $3,419
Contract Work/Special Projects 343 2,332 1,178 2,225 3,054
Utilities 2,033 2,877 2,877 3,010 3.026
Operating Fees 159 216 198 152 352
Professional Fees and Senices 737 704 643 654 668
Materials & Supplies 114 183 169 169 159
Other Expenses o7 1,356 1,356 1,282 1,283
TOTAL EXPENSES $7,662 $10,968 $0,980 $10,911 $11,961
CAPITAL PROGRAM
Work In Progress $35,205 $19,898 $12,934 $18,630 $17.064
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $35,295 $19,898 $12,934 $18,630 $17,064
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses ($31) $2 §2 $2 $1
Interast 2,773 2,816 2,816 2822 3,025
Principal 2,815 3,412 3,862 4433 3,919
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan . 0 0 2,000 2,000
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $5,557 $6,230 $6,780 $9,257 $8,944
TRANSFERS IN {(OUT)
Capital Contribution ($375) (5381) ($2486) {$459) {$459)
Debt Senice - 1,465 1,465 1,485 1.485
Operation support {1,674) (466) (4686) (791) (791)
One Water 0 {130) (130} (378) (378)
Property Tax Transfer - 0 0 0 0
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) {$2,049) $508 $623 {$164) {§164)
FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss) $2,285 {$2,400) $2,594 $4.490 $1,772)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 10,351 12,636 12,636 14,391 15,230
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $12,636 $10,236 $15,230 $18,881 $13,458
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingercies $2,554 $3,656 $3,330 $3,637 $3.087
Capital Expansion & Replacement 5,217 601 5,921 2773 {0)
Rehabilitatior/Replacement Resene 100 500 500 3,000 ] 0
Debt Senice & Redemption 4,765 5,480 5,480 9,471 9,471
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $12,636 $10,226 $15,230 $18,881 $13,458

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16066 Mid-Year Budget Review_March 2016_Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update

March 16, 2016
Page 14 of 20

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FISCAL YEAR 2015/1€ and FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BIENNIAL BUDGET
RO FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands}

201412015 2015/16 2015116 201617 2016/17
AMENDED PROJECTED ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET AMENDED
REVENUES
User Charges $46,965 $49,696 $40,606 $55,023 $55,023
Cost Reimbursement JPA 3,423 3,350 3,350 3,526 3526
Contract Cost Reimbursement 123 531 531 83 93
Interest Revenue 195 154 154 150 150
TOTAL REVENUES $50,706 $53,731 $53,731 $58,792 $58,792
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax Revenues $9.140 $9,054 $9,064 $0.326 $9 598
State Loans 0 948 848 7 657 7657
Grants 332 3,626 525 3.625 3,525
Other Revenues 763 738 738 757 757
Loan Transfer from Intemal Fund 0 0 0 0 16
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $10,235 $14,265 $11,265 $21,264 $21,552
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $24,338 $27,887 $27,887 $20.348 §29.418
Contract Work/Special Projects 1,053 12,085 3,354 4110 7.115
Utilities 6,398 7,331 6,595 7687 7.690
Operating Fees 1,819 2,283 1,847 2.339 2,347
Chemicals 4,092 4,471 4,328 4,349 4 499
Professional Fees and Senices 2,979 3,640 2,922 2721 2,812
Office and Administrative expenses 20 406 206 406 406
Biosolids Recycling 3,755 4,233 4,223 4188 4,181
Materlals & Supplies 1,621 2,096 2,113 2,020 2028
Other Expenses 741 5,652 5,662 4,857 4 857
TOTAL EXPENSES $46,815 $70,064 $59,127 $62,025 $65,353
CAPITAL PROGRAM
Capital Construction & Expansion (WIP) 9,336 $12,588 $8,899 $11,794 $11.794
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $9,336 $12,588 $8,890 $11,794 $11,784
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses {$5) $2 $0 $2 30
Interest 159 214 214 214 214
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan 0 0 0 0 3.200
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $154 $218 $214 $216 $3,415
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contributlon $1,274 $82 $82 {51,5456) ($1.545)
Operation support 0 6,000 1,060 0 0
Capitai - Connection Fees Allocation 0 3,440 3,440 4111 4,111
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN {OUT) $1,274 §0,522 $4,582 $2,566 $2,566
FUND BALANCE
Net income (Loss) $6,909 {$5,350) $1,338 $8.589 $2,349
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 $36,306 $42,215 $42,245 $32,053 $43,554
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $42,215 $36,865 $43,554 $40,642 $45,903
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital / Operation Centingencies $15,605 $19,238 $18,239 $18 500 $19.609
Rehabiiitation/Replacement 26,395 17,412 25,099 20,616 24 767
Debt Senice & Redamption 216 216 216 1,526 1.526
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $42,215 $36,865 $43,554 $40,642 $45,803

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016 Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update

March 16, 2016
Page 15 0of 20
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 and FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BIENNIAL BUDGET
RC FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)
2014/15 2015/2016 2015/2016 201612017 2016/2017
AMENDED PROJECTED ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET AMENDED
REVENUES
Contract Cost reimbursement $12 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Revenue $94 365 91 545 72
TOTAL REVENUES $105 $365 $91 $545 $72
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt and Capital $26,414 $26,752 $26,752 $27 554 $28 357
Regional System Connection Fees 15,074 22,647 22,647 26,161 26,161
State Loans 0 0 0 [+ 2,500
Grants 50 0 0 0 0
Other Revenues 0 [ 1 [ 6
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SQURCES $41,538 $49,405 $49,400 $53,721 $57,024
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $3,230 $3,013 $3,013 $3,171 $3.171
Contract Work/Special Projects 1,007 208 191 750 1,850
Operating Fees 233 240 225 247 247
Professional Fees and Senices 312 321 288 299 324
Other Expenses 1,457 1,605 803 1.790 1,790
TOTAL EXPENSES $6,239 $6,087 $4,519 $6,258 $7,382
CAPITAL PROGRAM
IERCA invastment $0 30 80 $500 $500
Work In Progress 4,318 14,018 5,606 14,845 14,845
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $4,318 $14,015 $5,606 $15,345 $15,345
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $207 $381 $288 $248 $233
Interest 6,204 6,043 5,774 6,125 5,859
Principal 23,083 7,078 7,074 7.279 7274
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan 10,500 0 0 0 0
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $39,994 $13,502 $13,136 $13,652 $13,366
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution ($1,023) ($1,344) ($1,337) $1.014 $1.014
Debt Senice (350) (1,925} (1,925) {1,964) (1,964)
Operation support 0 (6,000) (1,080) 0 0
Capital - Connection Fees Allocation 0 (4,318) (4,318) (4,600) (4,800)
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) (1,373) (13,587) (8,640) {5,550) {5,550)
FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss) (810,282) $2,579 $17,589 $13.461 $15.452
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 65,455 55,174 55,174 53,321 72,762
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $55,174 $57,752 $72,762 $66,782 $88,214
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital Expansion / Construction ($7,276) {513,336) $1,674 $2,300 $3.830
CCRA Capitai Construction 41,023 55,472 55,472 45,913 68.633
Rehabiiitation/Replacement 0 0 0 3,000 0
Debt Senice & Redemption 21,427 15,615 15,615 15,569 15,750
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $55,174 $57,752 $72,762 $66,782 $88,214

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16066 Mid-Year Budget Review_March 2016 Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 16 of 20

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 and FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BIENNIAL BUDGET
GG FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS {In Thousands)

REVENUES AND QTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax
Cost Reimbursement from JPA
Contract Cost reimbursement
interest Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOU

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Other Revanues
Sale of Capacity
Loan Transfer from Intemal Fund

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses
Contract Work/Special Projects
Utilities
Operating Fees
Professional Fees and Sendces
Office and Administrative expenses
Biosolids Recycling
Materials & Supplies
Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL PROGRAM
Capital Expansion & Construction (WIP)
Rehab & Replacement

TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM

DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses
Short Temm Inter-Fund Loan

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution
Capital - Connection Fees Allocation
One Water
Property Tax Transfer

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01

ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capltal / Operation Contingencies
Insurance & Other
Retirement reserves

ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30

201472015  2015/2016  2015/2016  2016/2017  2016/2017
AMENDED PROJECTED ADOPTED PROPOSED

ACTUAL BUDGET  ACTUAL  BUDGET  BUDGET
$1,628 $1,793 $1,793 $1,891 $1.386
1,238 1,391 1,391 1,439 1,430
87 215 215 279 221
$3,153 $3,398 $3,398 $3,610 $3,047
$157 $34 $34 $34 $40
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
$157 $34 $34 $34 $49
$1,319 $2,030 $2,030 $2,033 $1.728
387 1,425 1,613 450 450
438 699 678 723 703
7 6 6 6 6
2,651 4,254 4,242 3967 4,540
1,637 1,370 1,184 1,983 2.101
33 25 25 25 25
418 438 451 505 507
(1,103) (7,921) (7.921) (7.202) (7.202)
$5,686 $2,327 $2,208 $2,401 $2,858
$1,008 $1,770 $1,770 $938 $038
0 0 0 0 0
$1,008 $1,770 $1,770 $938 $038
$3,503 $18 $20 $18 $21

4,308 2,000 2,000 - 5
$7,811 $2,018 $2,020 $18 $21
$1,008 $1,059 $1,059 $571 $571
; 684 684 355 355
27 27 13 13
$1,008 $1,770 $1,770 $938 $938
($10,188) ($913) ($796) $1,134 $216
$28,528 $18,340 $18,340 $17,427 $17,544
$18,340 $17,427 $17,544 $18,561 $17,760
- $2,643 $963 $904 $1,045 $1.229
6,000 8,000 8,000 6,000 6,000
9,697 10,464 10,640 11,516 10,531
$18,340 $17,427 $17,544 $18,561 $17,760

G:\Board-Rec\2016116066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016_Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 17 of 20

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 AND FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BIENNIAL BUDGET
RWFUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS {In Thousands)

2014/2015 2015/16 2015/16 2016M17 2016/17
AMENDED PROJECTED PROPOSED PROPOSED
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET  AMENDED

REVENUES
User Charges
Property Tax - O&M
Cost Reimbursement from JPA $595 $742 $486 $773 §773
Contract Cost reimbursement 0 50 0 0 0
Interest Revenue 13 10 10 10 10
TOTAL REVENUES $608 $802 $496 $783 $783
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Capital Contract Reimbursement $604 $1,487 $1,180 $4,701 $4.701
Other Revenues 23 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $697 $1,487 $1,180 $4,761 $4,761
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $308 $650 $540 $684 $684
Contract Work/Special Projects 0 140 o 0 0
Utilities 112 122 122 122 122
Operating Fees 4 7 7 5 5
Professional Fees and Senices 183 647 643 593 574
Ofiice and Administrative expenses 8 16 16 16 16
Expense Allocation 0 76 76 61 61
Materials & Supplies 67 86 86 83 88
TOTAL EXPENSES $772 $1,742 $1,489 $1,564 $1,549
CAPITAL PROGRAM
CSDLAC 4Rs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Capital Expansion/Construction $758 $1,816 $1,228 $4.735 $4.780
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $758 $1,816 $1,228 $4.735 $4,780
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $86 $145 $117 $78 $78
Interest 7 143 2 273 273
Principal 607 632 632 647 847
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $700 $920 $751 $099 $099
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution $338 $315 $200 $440 $440
Debt Senice 350 460 460 499 489
Operation support 400 466 466 791 791
Property Tax Transfer 0 62 62 06 96
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS 1IN (OU $1,088 $1,302 $1,188 $1,826 $1,826
FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss) $162 ($887) ($605) $73 $43
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 $3.413 $3,575 $3.575 $2,743 $2,969
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $3,575 $2,687 $2,069 $2,816 $3,012
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingencies $2,614 $1.688 $1,970 $1.741 $1.800
Capital Expansion / Construction 500 500 500 500 500
Debt Senice & Redemption 480 499 499 575 612
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $3,575 $2,687 $2,969 $2,816 $3,012

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16066 Mid-Year Budget Review_March 2016_Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update

March 16, 2016
Page 18 of 20

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 and FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BIENNIAL BUDGET
NC FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

2014/2015 2015/2016  2015/2016 201672017  2016/2017
AMENDED PROJECTED PROPQSED PROPOSED
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET AMENDED
REVENUES
User Charges $10,802 $11,725 $10,119 $12,144 $12.144
Interest Revenue 35 85 60 90 90
TOTAL REVENUES $10,938 $11,810 $10,179 $12,234 $12,234
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Other Revenues $358 $117 $579 $117 117
Loan Transfer from Intemnal Fund 0 0 0 2,000 2,000
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $355 $117 $579 $2,117 $2,117
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $2,195 $2,030 $2,030 $2.137 $2,137
Contract Work/Special Projects 56 226 28 210 210
Utilities 83 72 74 75 86
Operating Fees 6,662 7,020 6,900 7.231 7,231
Chemicals 101 170 170 175 175
Professional Fees and Senices 33 150 144 148 163
Biosolids Recycling 12 25 25 25 25
Materials & Supplies 53 108 109 107 107
Other Expenses 93 598 598 530 530
TOTAL EXPENSES $9,288 $10,401 $10,078 $10,639 $10,6684
CAPITAL PROGRAM
CSDLAC 4Rs SRF Loan $658 $738 $673 $738 $738
Capital Expansion/Construction 2,356 1,218 551 350 350
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $3,015 $1,956 $1,224 $1,088 $1,088
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses ($8) $2 $2 $2 $2
Interest 473 385 ass 376 376
Principal 150 159 159 168 168
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $615 $545 $545 $546 $546
TRANSFERS IN {OUT)
Capital Contribution ($37) (546) (%46) ($19) $19)
Property Tax Transfer 0 194 194 134 134
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN {OU1 ($37) $148 $149 $115 $115
FUND BALANCE
Net income (Loss) ($1,662) ($826) {$941) $2,194 $2,168
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 $6,163 $4,502 $4,502 $2,900 £3,561
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $4,502 $3,675 $3,561 $5.094 $5,729
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital / Operation Contingencies $857 $1,051 $1,050 $1.066 $1.074
Capital Expansion / Construction 2,362 1,341 1,228 1,388 2,015
CSDLAC Prepayment 738 738 738 738 738
Debt Senice & Redemption 545 546 546 1,902 1,902
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $4,502 $3,675 $3,561 $5,094 $5,729

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016 Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 19 of 20

Appendix C

Summary of Proposed Changes to Fiscal Ordinance 90

Current Ordinance 90 Proposed Ordinance 102

Section 1 Purpose Section 101 Purpose
Moedifted to conform to recommended best practices for budgeting according
to the GFOA

Section 2 Definitions Section 102 Definitions.

Some definition were modified and new ones added for better clarity, see
proposed version

Section 3 Fiscal Year Section 103 Fiscal Year.
No Change
Section 4 Adoption of the Section 107 Adoption of the Budget-
Budget Includes the final budget approval by a budget resolution from Section 6.
Section 5 Budget, A Public Section 108 Budget, A Public Record:
Record

Defines the proposed budget documents to be made available to public a
miramum of 10 days prior to the date of adoption at the Agency's facilities and
website

Section & Final Adoption of the Combined with Section 107 Adoption of the Budget.
Budget

Section 7 Budget Modification Section 109 Budget Amendments:
Greater emphasis on Board action and reference to Agency policies to address
procedural tasks

Section 8 Approval and Section 201 Approval and Responsibilities:
Expenditures of Funds Expanded to include “all employees” in prudent use of public fund and
“department managers” in monitoring their respective budgets

Section 9 Unencumbered Fund Section 202 Unencumbered Fund Batance.
Balance Removed reference to “multi-year capital appropriations” consistent with the
reguirement for Board approval of all carry forward requests.

Section 10 Fund Structure Section 104 Fund Structure

Simplifted to remove the Administrative Services which is also an enterprise
fund.

G:\Board-Rec\2016'16066 Mid-Year Budget Review_March 2016 Final.doex



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016

Page 20 of 20

Current Ordinance 90 Proposed Ordinance 102
Section 11 Self-Balancing Section 105 Self-Balancing Accounts
Accounts No Change

Section 12 Basis of Accounting Section 106 Basis of Accounting:
More firmly establishes the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

Section 13 Financial Reporting Section203 Financial Policy and Reporting:
Expanded to include the variaus financial reports submitted to the Board
during the fiscal year and posted on the Agency’s website.

Section 14 Annual Independent Section 204 Annual Independent Audit:

Audit Expanded to include single audit for grant related activities
Section 15 Implementation of Section 205 Implementation of Responsibility:
Responsibility No Change
Section 16 Severability Section 206 Severability.
No Change
Section 17 Repeal of Prior Section 207 Repeal of Prior Ordinances
Ordinances No Change
Section 18 Effective Date Section 208 Effective Date and Execution
No Change

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16066 Mid-Year Budget Review_March 2016_Final docx



LL/9L0C Ad
MDIIADY d)epdn jobpng

LOLSIA H1LVM TVAIDINOW V

Aouaby sanynn a41dw3 pupjuy fu




9oUBUIPIO |0JJU0)) |BDSIH{ =
1obpng pajepljosuo) =
MBIAIBAD PUNS =
buiels =

Mmalnal a)jepdn Jabpng

LMASIC BRAWM THIDINGN ¥

B B sk pusi ./H e 3 Uuo m<



314 PRZUIOYINY =@ Joyoe, Aauedep 14 patzaloid/ienidy mem
pepuswy
15B22.104 1se224104 1582240 pasodoud paldopy pa103loJd papuawy jenoy |enjoy

0Z/610T 6T/810C 8T/L10T LT/9T0C L1/9T0¢C 9T/S10T 91/510T ST/¥10T ¥T/€T0T

— — 0be
0sZ
08z €97
097
‘6T
617

73
= 04T
182 K4
87 ' y87 087 _
062 062 E
‘ . : o~ 062
067 - 067 06z 3 06z J 062 - 0674 067 067 7

S6c .ﬁ 00§

91/S10Z A- Buile)s Jojoe} AoUBOBA 80NPaY =

Buiuue|d uoisseoons Juawsdw| «

S31d 06Z UBUIBI

buijjels
:MOIADY dyepdn 196png Z1L/91L02Z Ad

ATHRLSHD HAUVM TYDINT ¥
a0 SN Adiching puoi f/’w



pund (99) sedIASS SAlesSIUILPY =

pund (AMAM) J91ep 261 ydoy =

pung (DON) Jalemalsep) 9|qeWli |09y -UON =

pung (9y) Juswaaoiduwy jejide) 1sjemaisepn [euoiboy «
pung (OYy) @oueuajuiely ® suonesadQ 19)ema)sep) [euoiboy =
pung (DM) 10)ep pajohoay -

pun (MAM) 92IN0Sa}y J9Jepp =

LMELSIC WALV TYIHNAW ¥

uaby sl 2addig puojuy ﬁ#

MBIIAIDAQ pung weabouad



S
VM= QMAD~——— M= ViM AMAD === IMJ =

R VR VR VRN VRN W W} TR VR T A Y TR RS
P I I - S L Y SR S\ . A O oy
.Arxo 06/0 m.r/é @)./( 0./& &)_/nv ov./é .o.r/ne & R N W 0.,_ o)_/ e\ o
L L - n { 1 L s O.OW | IO S L L i L 1 0.0m
} ) .

OO._“w \'!Evu X O._nm
allhnluuhlﬂb. — I8 m.Hm

0'sTS —

RS . \\a\a\lllll z )
ﬂﬂl‘?ﬂ\ /’V 0'ozs W p— e 0CS w
0'ses @ 5z @
(seydind Ja1epn ‘NN 'S1Y) Sa1dUa8y AQ senUaAay S1Y
wm_ucwm< >Q S9NUDIASY |Bel10]
oT'IS S0'1$ 00'TS $6°0% (N3IN/S) NI 42d Jrey pasodoud
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ (4v/STS 19184 JuB.LIND) B81RYDINS 4y
%00T %00T %09 %0¢ {Ajup asuadx3 yuswAojdw3) 94 A1sA0091 150D
%001 %00T %09 %0¢€ A1an029Y 350D S1Y
9'€$ r'ES £'€S Ees (suoiiiAl uf) uonediIgO AMW - S
€'8€S 09¢€S TVES 6'TES (suojuA ul) 150D aseydund | 1811 GMIN

0Z/610Z 61/810C 8T/L10T L1/9102

siea) ¢ ul AI9A023Y IIIAIBG JO }s09 Aleululijaid

JOMRLSHO BILVAL IVAENNTIW Y
‘j_ﬁ[

e ) pung (MM) S921n0S3y 19}




9 ViM—— QMAD === JIMJ—

aroa @.,.oe ,v.oe aa% ovoe A».oe
RS AR P

] Fl i i 1 i i

&
/o
e

iui.\l.?.ﬂ.\.l..n...ll-lil. j

T
P !umpuun..?dl‘l\_w\ J“lﬂl/l/’

T
e

(9seydind 1a1eM ‘NI S1Y)
$91DUDdy AQ SONUSAY |€10]

oT'1$ 00'TS 56°0$ 06'0$

0$ 0$ 0$ 0$
%00t %SL %05 %S¢C
%001 %SL %05 %SC
9'€S v'ES £'ES CES

£'8€S 0'9€S CPES 6'TES

L
&(O

008
0's$
0'0T$
0'STS
0'0Z$

05z

0Z/6102 61/8107 8T/LT0C LT/910C

suol|ilin

Vim —— OdMAD M

o
oV

L i E

P

I T &
o.v_f A\(/

o o

| N 1 A

L L
S . /ozo
v

e ——

OO ———

T'18

rr'
|

6T

S91duUasy AQ SanuUaAay S1Y

(N3W/$) NN 12d 210y pasodouyg
(4v/STS 9384 JUBLIND) 351RYDANS JY

(Ajup asuadx3 JuswAiojdwl) 9 AJanodal 1500
A1an02ay 1500 S1 Y

(suoipiAl ul) uonesigo MW - S1Y

{suol|it ul) 350D aseydand | 4311 AMIN

oos
509
0TS

SIS

<
o~
U

S'ZS

sied) P ul AI9A023Y 92IAI198 JO }S09 Kieujwijaid
T ) pung (MM) S92in0osay Iajep

SUQ| |



VAdM ===  QMADsmmm M = ViM == JdMAD M4
L
¢ & ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ & & B O < P SO
»_e/% 0‘9&( m%z @»./9 Q/oz o»%v &.ﬁ» .aa/ez SO P A S
: : : : : : : 0'0$ _ : : : : : : 0'0$
———— ] 503
— in.h\\\ 0z . oTS
. 13
— 0ss E s 0'ZS
g :
0'9% ses
(9seydind Ja1em ‘NN "S1Y) SePUSTY AQ SONUIAJY S1Y
S310U38Y AQ S2NU3AY |e1o|
09'T$ O0STI$S OrtIS OETI$ 0TS OTI$S  00TS (Nan/$) NN 1ad ajey pasodoud
0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ (4v/STS 931 Jua1ind) a81eyauns 4y
%00T  %00T %001 %00T  %S.L %08 %S¢  (AjuQ asuadxy juswhojdwz) % Alanodal 150D
%00T %06  %SL %09 %St %0E  %SIT A1an023Y 150D S1Y
OrS  6ES | LES. 9ES - ¥ES £ES  TES (suotli ug) uonedligo OMI - S14
0SyS 6TPS LOPS €8ES 09€S TYES 6TES (suol|liAl u1) 150D aseydund | JaLL AMIN
€¢/T0C T¢JTT0Z TZ/0Z0T 0Z/610¢ 61/810C 8T/Z10C L1/9T0¢

sieap / ul A19A023Y 91AI98 JO )S09) Aileulwjja2.id

ETRLSC WALV TYIIDINMY v

TR g pluopy ﬁrﬁ

pund (MM) S©21n0Say 19jep



1507 WEITFO01 g SUBOT punyalu| N soxe] Ausdosd - sjUBWISSINGLUIDY MW /SIURID) maska
Sa1ey NN (VHAL) SIY = safieyD JUN0IDY JBISN a8seyouns 4y mmm
91/ST10T ST/¥10Z PT/ETOZ
0Z/6T0¢ 1sedalod I/8T0T 15edalod ST LI0T 1Sedatod L1/9107 pesodoxd payaload |enpy |enpy
0%
||||||._ |
- vm
. - g3
; - . —_—l

r48

9TS

suol|IIA

'SaleJ Jajem pasodoud syl woly 9|qeiaA0d3l 10U S350 weidoud

Ul ||eJ30ys ay3 JaA0d 01 0Z/6TOT Ad YSnodyl 9T/STOZ A4 Wodj uolledol|e xey Aliadodd JOo NP LS o
(JeaA |easid Jad [NZ//°S) s1o3l0id doualjisay Ajddng |20 pue (150D 13N INES) ddNIYVS SIPNIIXT o
suondwnssy Ad)|

i sa2i4nog Buipung 3so) weaboid

gﬂm&géfﬁ
pund (MM) $S©91nosay J9jep



S'65 43 0°Z$ £'vS |ejoL

IZ/0Z A4 ul 1p3s 01 uawAnday

ce e 0’0 0’0 ‘saseyaind ia3em jejuswajddns Joddns oL pund od

8T/LT A4 Ui 1uD3s 01 JuawApday

. . . | *s3a3fo4d uojieasasuod pue ysnoip
€'9% 0°0$ 0°zs EvS Jeuoi3aJ jo uonjesisiujwipe/uojejuawajdun
a3} pue sasuadxa weiSoid Joddns o) pun{ oo

[el0L |pasodoid| [enidy asodind
LT/910Z | pe3dafoid | ST/PTOZ

9T/STO0Z

ALMMESICE HILVA TYSIDINTIN ¥ cho_——_E C—v

= a_assisnszﬂw m:NOJ 3::“]&&“:- = 3::“ ;;




(115
ajuejeg pund——  sasuadx3 |e30 ] mem

LT/9T0Z M LT/910Z M 9T/ST0T Ad
pasodoid paidopy papaloid

WZES pasnipy ‘sajes
pue aseyaund Jaem aMmN

WZbs paiewnsy 'sajes
pue aseyaing 13¥EM AMIN

sanuanay |B3o)

9T/ST0Z Ad
pspuswy

ST/¥T0Z M
|eny

0$

01s
0z$
0£$
ors

oss 2

suoyy|!

09%

sia8euew Jajem Ag pasiopud se weiSold UOJIBAIISUOD) UIBJUIBIA &

saseyaind [eyuswalddns Ja1em poddns 01 puny QY WIOJ) JBJSURI] UBO| PUNY-JBIU| INT'ES o

4V St 01 4V 309 Wo.y AIdAI|ap J91em paisnipe ‘YSnouy) ssed Jajem gANIAL Ul UoIdNPaY INOTS
OlIBUDIS dje. JedA £ uo paseg saduey) pasodoid LT/9T0C Ad

AANLLIC TITAH TEJTHNAW ¥

aouejeg puniy

ssora ) pue spung Jo s9asN® $S9341n0g

pund (MM) $221n0osay 19}eM



L
souejeg pung sasuadx3 [e10) mam SONUIAIY [€30] =

papuawy pasodoid paydopy payofoad popuswy lenpy
- LT/910C L1/9102 9T/STOZ 91/ST0Z ST/vT0T

TN S —_ - Om

01$

0z$

0€$

ors

0s$

SUOIIHIA

09%

£TOZ dunf sautdxa dd1 AMIN INT'ZS <
asuadxa 10aloud |A'80 3sealdoul 000‘008S

8T/LTOZ A4 01 PAUIYS S1UBID/SUROT 4YS Ul 3seaudap paroafoad NS o
dIDAL SZ0Z-9T0Z uo paseq saduey) pasodoid /1/9T0Z Ad

| oouejeg pung
%sﬂ»is%.ﬁsﬂ.w 3:“ mu::m ho mwm: w mmo&:om

pund (DM) 193 pa12A23Y



r4 2

3juejeg pung - spung Jo s3asn |e10 ] m spund Jo s324noS |B1OL -
papuawy pasodo.id pardopy papaload papuswy jendy
L1/9T0T L1/9102 9T/ST0Z 9T/ST0Z StT/v10C
. 0s
0z$
ors
09%
08s 2
m
@
00T$

s309f0id B8O Ul 8SE2IDUI INO'ES o2

punj Mm
ul saseyaund Jalem |eyusawa|ddns Juoddns 01 punj QY Wod) UBO| PUNJ-JRJUI INT'ES o
saduey) pasodoid LT/9T0T Ad

T oduejeg pung
) pue spung Jo S3sM) 'Y S92Jn0g

pung (Od) IN'20 J9)emajsep, [euolbay




o 2

Jduejeg pung

spund Jo sasq |elo ] mm=

Spuny JoO Sa2JN0S |EI0 L]

papuswy pasodold poidopy papaloid papuawy [eny
LT/9102 L1/9102 9T/ST0Z 9T/ST02 st/vioz
P Om
| |
| - 7 |
7 _ _ 0z$
! |
_ 7 [ ov$
J— il
@ 09%
umop-Aed
- spuoq vso0Z
08$
=
w
o
001$

sasuadxs Jaylo pue jejided Ul uoilonpald Jeah Jolud anp 9SeaudUl SAIISIY o

13load uoisuedx3

G-dY pue T-dY jo usisopaid 1oj s1d1adal ueoq 4YS pardalodd Ul aseatdul NG ZS o

aduey) pasodo.id LT/9T0Z Ad

asuejeqg pung
pue spun4 Jo S9sM) ¥ $S921n0g
pung (93) jeliden 19jemajsepp jeuoibay

AW AAXVAA TYRIDINO ¥

AsuaBy sapi aldisg pusjup Jﬂf )



14 2

ajuejeg punj——  Spunj jo S3sM [E10LWEE  SPUN4 JO $33INOS [RJ0 L[]

papuawy pasodoid pajdopvy papaload papuswy |enioy
L1/9107 LT/910C 9T/ST02 91/s10Z ST/PT0Z
- - ‘ 0%

suol||IA

LT/9T0¢ A4 104 pasodoud sa8ueyd Jolew oN

T oduejeg pundg
e @) pue spung JO S9SM)'® S92.1n0¢g

pund (M¥) 19)ep abieyoay




] 2

BOUE|RY PUN s Spund jo sasM) [0 =) spund Jo $301noS [210] =]

papuawy pasodoid paidopy pajoaloid papuawy jenioy
LT/9T0T L1/910Z 9T/S102 91/ST02 ST/v10Z

0$
[43
147
98
8%

0TS

41

A1)

SuolfiiiN

B 9T$

spunj JO $321N0S Ul 3seatdut ay} Joj sJunoe
LT/9T0Z A4 Ul SHE)S pund J91eApn pajRAday wody (INGTS) ueo| punj-1a1ul Jo JuawAeday

2ouejeg punj pue spung Jo sasN'® S92i1nog

LMUISIO WALVAL TVRIDINMW ¥

.%.%e@s%&gﬁw::m AUZV hwﬂm;wﬂ_mm; w—n“E_m—omMIF-oz




] 2

ajuejeg pung—- spund Jo sasn |e101 9 spun4 Jo $334n0S |10} ]

pasodoid /T/9T0Z A4 pordopy LT/9T0Z A4 1PV 193[01d 9T/STOZ Ad  papuawy 9T/STO0Z Ad |ENY ST/YT0Z Ad i
‘ — . — O

| s
- v$
9%
8%
oT$
4 £
13

91s
= 81$
0z$

suoy|iN

punj MM 01 uoiledo|je-aJ anp saxel Aliadoud uj uoIlINPal JOOES o
S99} |euolssajosd ul aseatdul J009S
23uey) pasodoid LT/9T0T Ad

SRR auewz puoju |

==--20yejeg pund pue spung jo sas)’@ s924nog
o pund (99) sedlaleg aanelISIUIWPY



L

saseyaind AMIN 1 s1d3foad |ende) IMDS 3qeg »  sasuadx3 Supesado m  sasuadx3 JuswAhojdwi @

papuswy
pasodoud £1/9T02 paidopy £1/9T02

W9°Z$

{ns1$)

paaloid 9T/ST0Z papuswy 91/5T0Z leny ST/PT02

55%

| SOTS

551%

502$

SUOIIIIIN $

552%

dIDAL ST0T-9T0Z Ad U0 paseq s1iafoid |[elided «

INZ'OTS JO @seaJdap saseyaund Jaiem QMIN =
198png pasodold /T/9T0Z Ad Ul UOIIONP3J 13U N LS o

LULRO BIVA IYAIJINMW Y

==={) sosuadxg pajepijosuo) pajsnipy



8k

s9jes Ja1ep\ m S3NUIAIY Y30 © Sueo7 'y Sueln @
xe] Apadoid = $934 UOI}I3UUO) 1 sanuanay Sunesado m
papuswy pasodold paydopy papafoid papuswy |eny
LT/9102 L1/910T 91/S10T 9T/ST0Z ST/v10e
0$
0ss
001$
0sTS
002$
0szs
00gsS
s1d19221 Jueld pue ueo| {YS pue sa|es Ja1em MIA Ul uojanpal e
01 anp Ajuewud WE'QZS J0 Uuoidnpal e sl a8ueyd 19U 193png pasodold LT/9T0Z Ad «»

ouaby TBIN] 24 punjuf fd

9NUDAdY pojepljosuos pajisnipy

SUOI|IIIA $



61 S9AIDSDY 108.e] - JUAWAIINbaY 9AIISAY WINWJUIA-&-  dduejeg pung s

pepuawy
I5e23.104 1SE23404 158229104 pasodoid paydopy payaloid papuawy [enipy
oz/610t 61/8107 8T/L102 L1/9T02 LT/9T0T 9T/S102 9T/ST0T ST/vT0Z
_ — - _ - - — 0s
0S$
00T$
05TS
— = e —— 00z$
m—— . T - W
uopelljigeyas Tdy S
PUE ZdH jO UDJIEIO}EIBL] 0sz$ @
odd AP
i NS 0} SSE2I3U) SIAREIYH XHN m -wmm.._m\fm -_mw>lm xuo 0"0

(28ueyd 01 303[qns) dIDAL STOZ-9TOZ Ad UO paseq «»
LT/910Z A4 8uluui8aq spuog snuaAdy Y800T JO JusWalilal Ajea sapnpuf &

N saouejeg pungd pajepijosuo’)



174

sosAojdws Aouaby ||e spnjoul 0} pepuedxe saljljiqisuodsal pue [earolddy =

pauljep Ales|o aiow sadA} syuswpuswe Jobpng

seoljod pajejel pue 8oueuIplQ JUSWSINI0I4 Y)Iim Juswubily
Ajeo 1epeq Joj peoueyus Suoliuys(q =

1UaWNo0pP 8Y) auljweal)s pue saofoeld
1S8q papuUSILLIODa. 0] WIoU0D 0} papusiul sabueyo pesodold

210z Ul pajepdn }se| 06 S2UBUIPIQ [BISIH «»

ARSI WAV TRIIDINGTN ¥

i) ajepdn 92ueUIpIQ |eIs!ld



(T4

z aunf

310’
Adijod

jeuoiday

gz Aey
22wwio) | pieog yN3il | 22\ 1WWo0)

[e31uyIal
jeuoiSay

ST AN

'$310D6.4D) 32In135

Jo 1500 jinf 3y1 193w 10Y] S30J pup syabpng
Apakiynw pasupipg fo uondopo ayl ybnoiy}
yaypay |oastf s,Aauaby ayy buipionbafos -
Aupiqisuodsay [p3sid fo |pob ssauisng s,Aouaby
Y1 YUM JU3]15I1SU0D SI JUIWSASIYID SIY |
‘suwiniboid Aouaby A3y 1of ayl 4of s310.1 3IINIAS
Jo 1500 [Inf buinaiyop 01 pajpwiwod si N3l

diDAL patopdn apnjoui 03 SudWpuawy 16png 4

Z0T 23UeulpJQ |0J43uo) jeasiy

LSIusawpuawy
1T Aeiy 198png £T1/9T0C Ad

3jueuly
vn3ai

ARSI WALV TYLINAW Y

Ao0aDy SafIN Adeisd puol ﬂrd

INPaYIs 9102



LIRLSIT HAUVM TVAIDINNW ¥

A2uaby saiing andw3 pupjuj



ORDINANCE NO. 90

AN ORDINANCE OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*,

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
FISCAL CONTROL

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* as follows:

SECTION 1. PURPOSE

The purpose of this Ordinance, to be known as the “Fiscal Control Ordinance of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency*”, is to provide for a system of financial administration, accounting,
fiscal, and budgetary control, which conforms to generally accepted accounting principles and

practices.
SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS
A. Appropristion — Shall mean an authorization made by the Board, which permits

H.

I

designated Agency employees to incur obligations against, and to make expenses of,
Agency resources. Appropriations for expenses and certain capital acquisitions shall be
granted for a period of one fiscal year, or less. Capital acquisition projects meeting the
multi-year criteria, as defined by fiscal current Agency policy, shall be granted for a
period that expires upon the project’s completion.

Board — Shall mean the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

Budget- Shall mean the approval plan of financial operations embodying an estimate of
proposed expenses for a given fiscal year and the proposed means of financing them.

Agency — Shail mean the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.
GM - Shall mean the General Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

AGM — Shall mean the Assistant General Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency.

CFO - Shall mean the Chief Financial Officer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

Designated Agency Employee — Shall mean those employees of the Agency so
empowered under the provisions of Ordinance 74 and Agency Policy No. A-32.

Account Category — Shall mean a grouping of various accounts.

SECTION 3. FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year shall begin on July 1 of each year and end on June 30 of the succeeding year.

1



SECTION 4. ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET

The annual budget will be adopted by the Board prior to the first day of the fiscal year.
However, if for good and sufficient reasons, the budget cannot be adopted by the first day of
the fiscal year, the budget shall be adopted not later than 45 days subsequent to the beginning
of the fiscal year. If the budget is not adopted prior to the beginning of the fiscal year, a
resolution authorizing the continuation of necessary and essential expenses to opérate the
Agency shall be adopted prior to the beginning of the fiscal year. The proposed budget shail
be prepared by the CFO and transmitted to members of the Board for its review a minimum
of 10 days before the required date of adoption. The budget, as adopted, shall be a balanced
budget with anticipated revenues (including appropriated unencumbered furd balances and
reserves) equal to appropriate expenses. All funds within the budget shall also be balanced.

SECTION 5. BUDGET, A PUBLIC RECORD

At the time the proposed budget is transmitted to the Board by the GM, a copy of the

proposed budget shall be made available for public inspection during regular business hours
at the Agency’s administrative office.

SECTION 6. FINAL ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET

The adoption of the budget shall be accomplished by the approval of a budget resolution,
which specifies the anticipated revenues and appropriated expenses, by reference to the
attached budget, for each fund covered by the budget. Amendments to the budget shall be
approved by a majority of the Board.

SECTION 7. BUDGET MODIFICATION

An increase in the appropriation in any fund budget major account category, whether
accomplished through a transfer of or increase to appropriations among funds or
departments, that exceeds the appropriated amount as defined in Section 8, shall require the
approval of the Board. The only exception is the General Manager’s (GM) Contingency
Account(s) established in a specific Agency fund(s) and included in the adopted budget to
support unplanned costs that may arise during the fiscal year. Solely in the case of the GM
Contingency Account(s), the GM, or his designate, is authorized to transfer budget to other
fund(s) and between major account categories as needed. A report on the amount expended
from the GM Contingency account is to be provided to the Board at least every three months.
Replenishment of the GM Contingency Account(s) during the fiscal year will require Board
approval,

The transfer of appropriations for a single account category within a single fund’s budget
shall only require the approval of the GM, AGM or CFO. Afier a fund’s cumulative
appropriated amount (sum of major account categories) for the fiscal year is reached, all such
transfers shall require the approval of the Board, (with the exception of the GM Contingency
Account as aforementioned). A report of all individual transfers shall be prepared and
presented to the Board at least every three months. However, any transfer of appropriations

2



so as to increase the total wages appropriation, for whatever purpose, shall require the
approval of the Board

SECTION 8. APPROVAL AND EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS

The CFO, acting under the direction of GM, or AGM, shall have charge of the administration
of the financial affairs of the Agency and to that end shall supervise and be responsible for
the disbursement of all monies that have control over all expenses to insure that the
appropriation amount approved by Board of Directors as part of the annual budget adoption
in any fund budget major account category (defined as Operating or Capital) is not exceeded.
The CFO shall exercise financial budgetary control over each department, division and fund
of the Agency and shall cause separate accounts to be kept for the items of appropriation
contained in the budget. Unless the CFO shall certify that there is a sufficient unencumbered
balance available, no appropriation shall be encumbered and no expenditure shall be made.

SECTION 9. UNENCUMBERED FUND BALANCE

All appropriations which are not obligated, encumbered, or expended at the end of the fiscal
year, shall lapse except for muiti-year capital appropriations, and shall become part of the
unrestricted fund balance after adjustment for required fund reservations and sinking find
reserves. The final unrestricted fund balance at the end of a fiscal year may be appropriated
in the following fiscal year.

SECTION 10. FUND STRUCTURE

The following funds may be established and shall be used as necessary to provide for the
proper accounting of all financial activities of the Agency:

(@) The Administrative Service Fund - to account for the general operations of the
Agency and all financial transactions not properly accounted for in another fund.
This fund will also account for the financing of special activities and services
performed by a designated Agency orgenization unit for other Agency
organization units.

(b)  Enterprise Funds - to account for the financing of services to the general public
where all or most of the costs involved are paid in the form of charges by users of
such services.

(c) Special Assessment Funds - to account for special assessments levied to finance
public improvements or services deemed to benefit the properties against, which
the assessments are levied.

SECTION 11. SELF-BALANCING ACCOUNTS

A complete self-balancing group of accounts shall be established and maintained for each
fund used. This group of accounts shall include all generel ledger accounts and subsidiary



records necessary to reflect compliance with legal provisions, and to set forth the financial
position and the results of financial operations of the fund.

SECTION 12. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

To the extent possible, the accrual basis of accounting shell be used so that expenses are
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred and revenues are recorded when eamed. All
receipts and disbursements shall be posted promptly and, at least, on a monthly basis. To the
extent possible, all interfund transfers shall be cleared by the end of the fiscal year.

SECTION 13. FINANCIAL REPORTING

Financial reports showing the current conditions of ail accounts shall be prepared and
presented to the Board at least every three months, A comprehensive annual financial report,
covering all funds and financial operations, shall be prepared and published not later than six
months after the close of the fiscal year.

SECTION 14. ANNUAL INDEPENDENT AUDIT

All the funds, accounts, and financial transactions of the Agency shall be subjected to an
annual audit by an independent certified public accountant selected by the Agency’s Audit
Committee and approved by the Board. The audit shall be conducted in accordance with

Generally Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS) promulgated by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

SECTION 15. IMPLEMENTATION RESPONSIBILITY

The responsibility.for the proper execution of the provisions of this Fiscal Contro} Ordinance
shall be with the CFO under the direction of the GM or AGM, except where the
responsibility is explicitly given to the Board.

SECTION 16. SEVERABILITY

In the event any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance shall be
declared or adjusted invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall in no manner affect
the other sections, subjections, sentences, clauses, or phrases of this Ordinance, which shall
remain in full force and effect, as if the section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase 50
declared or adjudged invalid or unconstitutional were not originally part hereof.

SECTION 17. REPEAL OF PRIOR ORDINANCES
Ordinance No. 77 is hereby repealed in its entirety.
SECTION 18. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage
4



ADOPTED THIS 20" day of June 2012,

Michael Camacho, Vice President of the Inland
Empire Utilites Apency* and the Board of
Directors thereof

ATTEST:

i

Steven J. Elie, Secretafy of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and the Board of Directors
thereof

* A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF )SS :
SAN BERNARDINO )

1, Steven J. Elie, Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
that the foregoing Ordinance being No. 90, was adopted at a regular Board Meeting on_ June

20, 2012, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES: Santiago, Elie, Camacho, Koopman
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT:  Catlin
1

Steven J ..’Elie,{slcretaryfl‘reasurer

(SEAL)

* A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



PROPOSED
ORDINANCE NO. 102

AN ORDINANCE OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING FISCAL
CONTROL

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* as follows:

INDEX

PART I - DESIGNATIONS .. .iiicciiiiimtiimiicsnnisisiesninsessnimiasaimsssmissis s sassiessss irassssssssansansarisstansase 2
SECTION 101 - PURPOSE....ccecremisssasssnssssssasassssmisssssasssinsmrasmsssanssssssnsssanasssesssass 2
SECTION 102 - DEFINITIONS.......occovrssanmmsemsmrmsassusasssnss - “ DT ——.
SECTION 103 - FISCAL YEAR.................. 5
SECTION 104 - FUND STRUCTURE.......ccsmsmsmsasansrsmsesssnenssnarinasassnsstssstssssssnssisnat sosnansssassssnss sassssssss shas sassssnssnass 5
SECTION 105 - SELF-BALANCING ACCOUNTS ..ccouverererans 5
SECTION 106 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING estesesesesees 5
SECTION 107 - ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET .....vveoirtresanesnenssccsmrenscsasecsssssnsssssssansmssmsmmsossssst sinsssns 5
SECTION 108 - BUDGET, A PUBLIC RECORD 6
SECTION 109 - BUDGET AMENDMENTS 6

PART II - RESPONSIBILITIES .........cocoiesitireismsntissininne s isssessses e s assasas s s asssmsnssmns v sane sy ees4 asosnany 7
SECTION 201 - APPROVAL AND RESPONSIBILITIES ....... T T T L e e 7
SECTION 202 - UNENCUMBERED FUND BALANCE .... 7
SECTION 203 - FINANCIAL POLICY AND REPORTING " 7
SECTION 204 - ANNUAL INDEPENDENT AUDIT......cossususarsusssnsssassssnasansssnaess 8
SECTION 205 - IMPLEMENTATION RESPONSIBILITY.... T R —— 8
SECTION 206 - SEVERABILITY - 8
SECTION 207 - REPEAL OF PRIOR ORDINANCES ........ccocvieteremmminereseensnininins " 8
SECTION 208 - EFFECTIVE DATE AND EXECUTION........ PP — 8

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 1 of 10



PROPOSED

PART I - DESIGNATIONS

SECTION 101 - PURPOSE

The Fiscal Control Ordinance of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency sets forth the requirements
for fiscal control that provide a framework for ensuring accountability in the Agency’s budgetary
and financial operations. These requirements provide for a system of financial administration,
accounting, fiscal, and budgetary control on the same basis as the audited financial statements
which conform to recommended best practices for budgeting according to the Government Finance
Officers Association of the United States of America.

SECTION 102 - DEFINITIONS

A. Account Categories — Shall mean Operating and Non-Operating account groups as defined
in the Agency’s budget to report sources and uses of funds and to execute budget control,
[Modified to include Operating and Non-Operating]

B. Adopted Budget - Shall mean the plan of financial operations adopted by the Board of
Directors embodying an estimate of proposed revenues and funding sources, operating
expenses, capital expenditures, debt service costs, and other uses of funds for a given fiscal
year (annual budget), or for two consecutive fiscal years (biennial budget), and the
proposed means of financing them. [Changed from “Budget”]

C. Agency — Shall mean the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

D. Amended Budget - Shall mean the Adopted Budget inclusive of approved budget
amendments and budget transfers. [Added to distinguish from “Adopted Budget”]

E. Appropriation/Appropriated Expense — Shall mean an expense which has been authorized
by the Board of Directors for a specific fund or project which permits designated Agency
employees, as defined in the Agency’s Procurement Ordinance, to incur obligations
against, and to incur expenses for a specified purpose. Appropriations approved by the
Board of Directors in the Adopted or Amended Budget are limited to the fiscal year they
are approved for unless otherwise specified. All unexpended appropriations shall lapse at
the end of the fiscal year, unless approved by the Board to be carried forward to the
following fiscal year. The Agency’s annual appropriation is subject to the State’s Article
XIII Gann Appropriation Limit. [Modified to reference the Agency’s Procurement
Ordinance]

F. Board of Directors - Shall mean the Board of Directors (Board) of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency, which sometimes is referred to as the Board within this document.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 2 of 10



PROPOSED

G. Budget Amendment — Shall mean a change to the Adopted Budget of a fund in a fiscal

year, including the reallocation of budget either between funds, or account categories

within the same fund, as defined in Budget Transfer & Amendment Policy. Budget
amendments are subject to approval or ratification by a majority of the Board. [New]

H. Budget Control — Shall mean a system of management control in which actual costs,
revenues, and resources are compared to the Agency’s Adopted or Amended Budget to
ensure consistency with the Board approved appropriations, and identify if changes are
needed, as defined in Agency’s Budget Transfer & Amendment Policy. [New]

I. Budget Transfer — Shall mean the reallocation of appropriations or resources within the
same fund and the same account category in a given fiscal year, as defined in the Budget
Transfer & Amendment Policy. [New]

J. Capital Expenditures — Shall mean costs associated with acquisition, construction,
replacement and rehabilitation (R&R), and improvement of fixed and real assets. Based
on the scope and duration of a capital project, the total project budget can be established
for one or multiple years. [New]

K. CFO/AGM - Shall mean the Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency. [Combined with “AGM™]

L. CIP — Shall mean the Agency’s capital improvement plan provided in the Adopted Budget
document, Capital section, [New]

M. Debt Service — Shall mean the payment of current year portion of principal and interest
costs incurred on long-term debt issued by the Agency. [New]

N. Designated Agency Employee/Designee — Shall mean employees of the Agency
empowered under the provision of the Fiscal Control Ordinance and Procurement
Ordinance to incur obligation against and to make expenses of appropriated resources.

O. Emergency Procurement — Shall mean any procurement required for the prevention against
imminent danger, or to mitigate the loss or impairment of: life, health, or safety of the
public, Agency employees, suppliers, contractors; public or private property; compliance
with critical permit and regulatory requirements; or any other condition which cannot
reasonably be foreseen and would have a significant effect on the public’s health/safety or
that could have a significant adverse financial impact on the Agency. [New]

P. Enterprisc Fund — Shall mean a fund which is used to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise. Enterprise funds
account for operations, capital and debt service costs which are substantially financed by
revenue derived from user charges and fees.[New]

Q. Fund - Shall mean Agency’s enterprise funds as established for a specific program to
account for operations, capital, debt service costs, and funding sources. [New]

ORDINANCE NO, 102 Page 3 of 10



PROPOSED
R. GM — Shall mean the General Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

S. General Manager (GM) Contingency Account — Shall mean an account budgeted with
contingency funds which the GM or his designee can transfer to any funds to meet
unplanned requirements for any account or project under the Operating account category.
Replenishment of the GM Contingency Account appropriation is considered a budget
amendment and requires approval by a majority of the Board. Use of the GM contingency
funds and requests for replenishment to the account will be submitted as part of the budget
variance reporting process, or if necessary, at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the
Board of Directors. [New]

T. Inter-Fund Activities — Shall mean (1) inter-fund transters between Agency’s funds to
support operating and/or capital requirements; and (2) inter-fund loans between Agency
funds to support shortfall in debt service, operating and/or capital requirements. Inter-fund
loans require the establishment of a promissory note between borrower and lender,
providing payment terms and repayment timeline. The use of an inter-fund loan or inter-
fund transfer is determined on a case by case basis. Both inter-fund activities are
considered budget amendments and require approval by a majority of the Board. [New]

U. Lapsed Appropriations — Shall mean all appropriations which are not obligated,
encumbered, or expended and which lapse at the end of the fiscal year. [New]

V. Non-Operating Accounts — Shall mean classification of accounts utilized by the Agency
which are not directly related to day-to-day operational activities. The Non-Operating
expense classification includes capital, debt service and other non-operating expenditures.
The Non-Operating revenue classification includes tax receipts, capital contributions,
interest income, grant and debt proceeds, and other non-operating miscellaneous receipts.

[New]

W. Operating Accounts — Shall mean classification of accounts utilized by the Agency to track
revenues and expenses associated with day-to-day activities. The operating expense
classification includes among others, chemicals and utilities. The operating revenue
classification includes among others, service charges and recycled water sales and
miscellaneous operating income. [New|

X. Special Assessment Fund — Shall mean fund that is used to account for special assessments
levied to finance public improvements or services deemed to benefit the properties, against
which the assessments are levied. [New]

Y. State’s Article XIII Gann Appropriation Limit — Shall mean Article XIITB of the California
Constitution which was added by the November 1979 passage of the Gann Initiative. This
legislation mandates the Agency compute, and establish by resolution, an annual
appropriation limit that places a ceiling on the total amount of tax revenues that can be
appropriated annually. [New}]

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 4 of 10



PROPOSED

Z. Total Project Budget — Shall mean the total amount planned to complete project tasks. The

total project budget for an operations and maintenance (O&M) project, or special project,

should be limited to one fiscal year. The total project budget for a capital project may
extend over multiple fiscal years. [New]

SECTION 103 - FISCAL YEAR
The fiscal year shall begin on July 1 of each year and ends on June 30 of the succeeding year.
SECTION 104 - FUND STRUCTURE

The following fund types may be established and shall be used as necessary to provide for the
proper accounting of all financial activities of the Agency; enterprise and special assessment. All
Agency funds are enterprise funds, and include both capital and operating activities.

SECTION 105 - SELF-BALANCING ACCOUNTS

A complete self-balancing group of accounts shall be established and maintained for each fund
used. This group of accounts shall include all general ledger accounts and subsidiary records
necessary to reflect compliance with legal provisions, and to set forth the financial position and
the results of financial operations of the fund.

SECTION 106 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accrual basis of accounting shall be used so that expenses are recorded at the time liabilities
are incurred and revenues are recorded when earned in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP). All receipts and disbursements shall be posted promptly and, at
a minimum, on a monthly basis.

SECTION 107 - ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET

The Agency’s budget will be adopted by the Board prior to the first day of the fiscal year. The
proposed budget shall be submitted by the CFO/AGM and transmitted to members of the Board
for review at a minimum of 10 days before the required date of adoption. However, if for a valid
and sufficient reason, the budget cannot be adopted by the first day of the fiscal year, the budget
shall be adopted no later than 45 days subsequent to the beginning of the fiscal year. If the budget
is not adopted prior to the beginning of the fiscal year, a resolution authorizing the continuation of
necessary and essential expenses to operate the Agency shall be adopted prior to the beginning of
the fiscal year.

The budget, as adopted, shall be a balanced budget with anticipated sources of funds including
appropriated unencumbered fund balances and reserves equal to appropriated uses of funds. Each
fund within the budget shall also be balanced.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 5 of 10



PROPOSED
The adoption of the budget shall be accomplished by the approval of a budget resolution. The
resolution must be entered into the minutes of the Board meeting at which it was adopted.

SECTION 108 - BUDGET, A PUBLIC RECORD

At the time the proposed budget is submitted by the CFO/AGM and delivered to members of the
Board for its review, a summary of the proposed budget shall be made available for public
inspection during regular business hours at the Agency’s administrative office and website for a
minimum of 10 days before the required date of adoption. At a minimum the summary of the
proposed budget should include the Sources and Uses of Funds by Funds reports, program rates
and fees, and a listing of capital and O&M projects.

When the proposed budget has been approved by the Board, the adopted budget document shall
be made available for public inspection, during regular business hours at the Agency’s
administrative office; as well as, on the Agency’s website (www.ieua.org).

SECTION 109 - BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Budget amendments must be approved by a majority of the Board prior to obligating funds in
excess of the budgeted appropriations to ensure they pose no financial risk to the Agency’ overall
financial health. The only exceptions to prior Board approval are; emergency procurements and
the use of the GM Contingency Account(s) to support unplanned expenditures.

e Emergency procurements can be approved by the GM or designee and submitted
for ratification by the Board at the next regularly scheduled meeting, as defined in
the Agency’s Procurement Ordinance.

e Solely in the case of the GM Contingency Account(s), the GM or designee is
authorized to transfer GM Contingency budget to other funds and account
categories as needed to support unplanned expenditures, as defined in the Agency’s
Budget Transfer & Amendment Policy. Replenishment of the GM Contingency
Account are considered budget amendments and are subject to approval by the
majority of the Board.

Changes to the second year of the Adopted Biennial Budget are considered budget amendments.
These budget amendments shall be made through the mid-year budget review process which takes
place on the second half of the first year of the biennial budget cycle.

Encumbered, obligated or unexpended funds at the end of the fiscal year carried forward to the
following fiscal year, as defined in the Agency’s Fiscal Year End Carry Forward of Encumbrances

and Related Budget, are considered budget amendments and require approval by the majority of
the Board.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 6 of 10



PROPOSED
PART II - RESPONSIBILITIES

SECTION 201 - APPROVAL AND RESPONSIBILITIES

All Agency employees shail comply with the provisions of this Ordinance to ensure the responsible
and prudent use of public funds, and to maintain the preservation of the public frust.

The CFO/AGM, under the direction of GM, is authorized as follows:

e Administration, control, oversight, and reporting of the financial affairs of the Agency;

o Oversight of disbursement of all monies;

e Exercise budgetary control over expenditures to ensure that annual appropriations and total
project budget as approved by the Board are not exceeded; and

s No appropriation will be encumbered and no expenditure shall be made prior to confirming
sufficient unencumbered fund balance is available.

The GM and the CFO/AGM are authorized to approve reallocation of appropriations between
departments within the same fund and account category, as defined in the Budget Transfer &
Amendment Policy.

Department managers are responsible for monitoring their budgets and determining if a budget
amendment or budget transfer is necessary.

SECTION 202 - UNENCUMBERED FUND BALANCE

All appropriations which are not obligated, encumbered, or expended at the end of the fiscal year
shall lapse and shall become part of the unrestricted fund balance after adjustment for required
fund reservations. The final unrestricted fund balance at the end of a fiscal year may be
appropriated in the following fiscal year.

SECTION 203 - FINANCIAL POLICY AND REPORTING

Financial Policies to support the Agency’s business goals of fiscal responsibility at the direction
of the GM and CFO/AGM shall be presented to the Board upon revision or update, based on
regulatory changes or staff recommendations and updated in accordance with California code.

Financial reports shall be prepared and presented to the Board during the fiscal year, amongst
them:
o Monthly report on the Agency’s cash and investments activities and status.
e Monthly report on detailed disbursements.
e Quarterly report on current conditions of all major accounts compared to the Adopted or
Amended Budget, including budget transfers and budget amendments implemented during
the report period.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 7 of 10



PROPOSED
» A Comprehensive Annual Financial Report shall be prepared and published no later than
six months after the conclusion of each fiscal year.
* Single Audit, as required.

All financial reports shall be posted on the Agency’s website.
SECTION 204 - ANNUAL INDEPENDENT AUDIT

All funds, accounts, and financial transactions of the Agency, including a single audit for grants
related activities if required, shall be subjected to an annual audit by an independent certified public
accountant selected by the Agency’s Audit Committee and approved by the Board. The audit shall
be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the State Controller’s Minimum Audit
Requirements for California Special Districts.

SECTION 205 - IMPLEMENTATION RESPONSIBILITY
The responsibility for the proper execution of the provisions of this Fiscal Control Ordinance shall

be with the CFO/AGM under the direction of the GM, except where responsibility is explicitly
given to the Board.

SECTION 206 - SEVERABILITY

In the event any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance shall be declared
or adjusted invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall in no manner affect the other
sections, subjections, sentences, clauses, or phrases of this Ordinance, which shall remain in full

force and effect, as if the section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase so declared or adjudged
invalid or unconstitutional were not originally part hereof.

SECTION 207 - REPEAL OF PRIOR ORDINANCES
Upon adoption of Ordinance No. 102, Ordinance No. 90 is hereby repealed in its entirety.
SECTION 208 - EFFECTIVE DATE AND EXECUTION

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board, and execution of said
Ordinance by the President and Secretary/Treasurer thereof.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 8 of 10



PROPOSED
ADOPTED, this 18th day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin

President of Inland Empire Utilities
Agency*, and of the Board of Directors
thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie,
Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities

Agency* and the Board of Directors
Thereof

* A MUNICTPAL WATER DISTRICT

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 9 of 10



PROPOSED

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF ) S8
SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Ordinance being No. 102, was adopted at a regular Board Meeting on May 18, 2016,

of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 10 of 10



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2A



A

q‘ ) Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2016
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer
Jasmin A. Hall

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Terry Catlin, President
Gene Koopman

STAFF PRESENT:
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Blanca Arambula, Deputy Manager of Human Resources
Tom Ash, Senior Environmental Resources Planner
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Adham Almasri, Senior Engineer
Pietro Cambiaso, Environmental Compliance and Energy Supervisor
Andy Campbell, Deputy Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Andrea Carruthers, Senior External Affairs Specialist
Lucia Diaz, Facilities Program Supervisor
Connie Gibson, Executive Assistant
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts and Facility Services
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Randy Lee, Manager of Operations
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Dave Mendez, Acting Deputy Manager of Engineering
Lisa Morgan-Perales, Senior Water Resources Analyst
Liza Munoz, Senior Engineer
Jeff Noelte, Manager of Technical Services
Jason Pivovaroff, Senior Engineer
Craig Proctor, Pretreatment & Source Control Supervisor
John Scherck, Acting Deputy Manager of Construction Management
Peter Soelter, Senior Internal Auditor
Al VanBreukelen, Deputy Manager of Maintenance
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg, & Clouse
Vivian Castro, Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Kara-Lee Darnell, Tripepi Smith & Asscciates

1

*A Municipal Water District



Tom Dodson, Tom Dodson & Asscciates
Justin Scott-Coe, Monte Vista Water District
Pranesh Venugopal, The Energy Network
Jamie Fern, TEL

Matt Schroeder, TGG

Ryan Shaw, City of Ontario

Carl Wallace, Wallace & Associates

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the
office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bidg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

Vice President Camacho called the meeting to order at 10:07 a.m., and he led with the pledge of
aliegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

Vice President Camacho stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was
no one desiring to do so.

Vice President Camacho asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.
There were no changes, additions or deletion to the agenda.

1. CONSENT CALENDAR

Vice President Camacho asked if there were any Board members wishing to pulil an item
from the Consent Calendar for discussion. There was no one desiring to do so.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Hall, and unanimously carried:

M2016-2-1
MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.
A. Approved the minutes from the January 20, Board Meeting.

B. Approved the total disbursements for the month of December 2015,
in the amount of $19,602,753.89.

C. The Board adopted Resolution No. 2016-2-1, authorizing
participation in the California Asset Management Program.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, TO JOIN WITH OTHER PUBLIC
AGENCIES AS A PARTICIPANT OF THE CALIFORNIA
ASSET MANAGEMENT TRUST AND TO INVEST IN SHARES
OF THE TRUST AND IN INDIVIDUAL PORTFOLIOS

(for full text, see Resolution Book)

D. The Board moved the Adopted Resolution No. 2016-2-2,
Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
Board letter to the March Board meeting, as it requires a 4/5 vote.

E. PULLED from Consent Calendar [tem to Action ltem.

Continued...

*A Municipal Water District



1.

1.

1.

2.

1.

M2016-2-1, continued.

F. The Board:

Approved the landscape service contract to EcoTech
Services, Inc. for the CCWRF Lawn Conversion
Improvements Project, for a not-to-exceed amount of
$124,000;

Approved a budget amendment to increase the Regional
Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund
revenue and expense in the amount of $200,000; and

3. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract.

G. The Board:

Approved Contract No. 4600002004 to Managed Mobile,
Inc. of Placentia, California, establishing a two-year contract
for on-site vehicle maintenance services, with an option for
two, one-year extensions, for a not-to-exceed amount of
$150,000 for the initial two-year term; and

Authorized the General Manager, or the designee, to
execute the contract with two one-year potential contract
extensions.

H. The Board:

Awarded a three-year contract to Carollo Engineers, Inc.,
GK & Associates, MHW, and Wallace & Associates
Consulting, Inc. for on-call "as needed” project
management, engineering, and construction staff
augmentation support service for a not-to-exceed total
amount of $1,500,000 for each contract; and

Authorized the General Manager to execute the contracts.

I. The Board:

Adopted Resolution No. 2016-2-3, authorizing the Agency
to enter into a financial assistance agreement with the U.S.
Department of Interior — Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for
a grant application submitted on January 20, 2016, for the
recycled water laterals for the California Steel Industries and
the Auto Club Speedway to Increase Local Water Supply
and Energy Efficiency Project; and

Continued...

*A Municipal Water District




M2016-2-1, continued.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY TO ENTER INTO A FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT UNDER THE WATERSMART:
WATER AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY GRANTS FOR FY 2016
WITH THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR — BUREAU OF
RECLAMATION AND DESIGNATING A REPRESENTATIVE
TO EXECUTE THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT,
AND ANY AMENDMENT THERETO FOR THE NAPA AND
SAN BERNARDINO AVENUE LATERAL PROJECT

(for full text, see Resolution Book)

2. Authorized the General Manager, Assistant General
Managers, or his designees to execute the financial
assistance agreement, any amendments, and any grant
related documents thereto.

J. The Board:

1. Adopted the Addendum No. 2 to the Facilities Master Plan
Program Environmental Impact Report; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to file the Notice of
Determination (NOD) with the San Bernardine County Clerk
of the Board.

K. The Board:

1. Approved the construction contract for the 1630 East and
West Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection,
Project No. EN15055, to J.R. Filanc Construction Company
for $729,000; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract.

L. The Board:

1. Authorized the single source procurement of new aeration
basin membrane diffusers that the membrane diffuser
reskinning services for Regional Water Recycling Plant No.
4 from OVIVO USA, LLC for a not-to-exceed amount of
$1,032,000; and

2. Authorized the General Manager, or his desighee, to
execute the purchase.

*A Municipal Water District




ACTION ITEM

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-5, FOR THE INTERIM APPOINTMENT OF A
RETIRED ANNUITANT

Chief Financial Officer/AGM Christina Valencia stated that the Executive Manager of
Engineering Ernest Yeboah retired in January. She reported that the Agency began an active
recruitment process to permanently fill the vacated position. Ms. Valencia mentioned that this
is a critically needed positon for the Agency and requires specialized experience and
qualifications. She said that it is imperative that the Agency fill this position on an interim basis
while the recruitment is ongoing. She stated that Mr. Emest Yeboah will be appointed
Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager in the interim. She stated that
the Government Code requires the Agency to adopt a certification resolution when hiring a
retiree before 180 day has passed since their retirement date. Therefore staff is requesting
that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-2-5, for exception to the 180-day wait period.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Hall, and unanimously carried:

' M2016-2-3

MOVED, to adopt Resolution No. 2018-2-5 for exception to the 180-day wait period
Government Code Sections 7522.56 & 21221(h) and for the interim appointment of
Ernest Yeboah, as a retired annuitant, to the position of Executive Manager of
Operations/Assistant General Manager.

PRESENTATION
Ms. Kara-Lee Darnell from Tripepi Smith & Associates gave a PowerPoint presentation on the
Kick the Habit campaign.

2. ACTION ITEMS

A. WATER PURCHASE AND STORAGE AGREEMENT

Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch stated that the MWD Administrative
Code requires that Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) must maintain a minimum
flow of 15 cubic-feet/second to their water treatment plant through the MWD turnout at any
time. He stated that this demand has resulted in ongoing operational challenges for
CVWD. Mr. Berch stated in 2015, CVWD and |IEUA developed an approach that would
help CVWD meet their minimum flow needs and enable the Agency to purchase water
and store water in the Chino Basin. All the terms and provisions are included in the Water
Storage Agreement. He stated that approval of the Agreement would affect the purchase
of up to 5,000 acre-feet of water. He also stated that based on the MWD Untreated Tier 1
rate of $594/acre foot, approximately $3,000,000 of water could be purchased and stored
under this agreement. Mr. Berch noted that this agreement meets the IEUA adopted
Business Goal of Water Reliability by reducing demands for imported water during dry and
normal years and storing imported water into the Chino Basin during wet years.

*A Municipal Water District



Upon motion by Director Hall, seconded by Director Elie, and unanimously carried:

|
| M2016-2:2

‘ MOVED, to:
1. Approve the Water Storage Agreement between Inland Empire Utilities
Agency and Cucamonga Valley Water District for the purchase of up to
5,000 acre-feet of supplemental water,
2. Approve the use of $2,700,000 of “one-time” incremental property taxes to
fund the purchase of supplemental water; and

l

|

i

I

|

3. Authorize the General Manager, subject to non-substantial changes, to
execute the Agreement.

B. ENERGY MANAGEMENT PLAN

Environmental Compliance and Energy Supervisor Pietro Cambiaso gave a PowerPoint
presentation on the Energy Management Plan (EMP). Mr. Cambiaso reminded the Board
that the primary objectives of the EMP is to benchmark the Agency's current energy
infrastructure to achieve the objectives set forth in the Agency’s Business Goals. He stated
that the plan will also identify projects and business practices that could improve the
Agency's Integrated Demand Side Management (IDSM) and work in concert with energy
utilities whenever possible to benefit grid management. Mr. Cambiaso focused on the
changes to the EMP since the first time it was presented to the Board. He stated that the
primary change is that the Plan now includes biosolids and organics. He stated that the
Plan will include organics diversion, which would assist member agencies to comply with
the State's organics diversion requirements; divert organics from landfills to IEUA’s solid
facilities: and reduce critical short-lived climate pollutants. He stated that the revised EMP
has been submitted to CEQA. Mr. Cambiaso updated the Board on the recent energy
management efforts, i.e. energy audits completed and efficiency measure identified;
energy storage agreement in development, and the Organics Diversion Feasibility Study
is in process. A brief discussion ensued regarding the processes of adopting the EMP
and the other components that are impacted by the Programmatic EIR.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Camacho, and unanimously carried:

M2016-2-3

MOVED, to concur with the proposed initiatives and findings as outlined in the

|
|
! Energy Management Plan.
l

C. AGENCY-WIDE LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD
Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch reported that as part of the Agency-
Wide Energy Efficiency Study Project, staff has been working with The Energy Network
(TEN) and the Water Infrastructure and System Efficiency (WISE) Program to identify
opportunities to reduce the total electricity usage and costs. He stated that based on a
business case evaluation, the Agency-Wide Lighting Improvement Project was launched
to replace lighting fixtures with Design Lights Consortium (DLC) approved LED fixture
within RP-1, RP-4, RP-5, Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF), Inland
Empire Regional Composting Facility, and the Headquarter buildings. The project
objective will include: $115,823 in utilities incentives from Southern California Edison

6

*A Municipal Water District



(SCE); reduction in energy usage by over 1.6 million kWh, reduction in greenhouse gas
emission equal to 16,608 tons of carbon dioxide; reduction in maintenance costs, and it
will further recognize the Agency as a community leader. Mr. Berch reported that in
addition to the objectives, the Agency was offered an on-bill financing option through SCE
for approximately 80% of the construction costs, or $1,089,888 over a 10-year period. He
stated that the on-bill financing will allow the Agency to finance most of the construction
costs with a 0% interest rate and amortized payments over a 10-year pericd, with no
balloon payment, as the amount financed will be paid in full by the end of the term. Mr.
Berch also reported that it is anticipated that the generated electrical savings are projected
to offset the monthly [oan payments. He said that the construction will consist of two
phases. Phase | will occur at RP-4 and the [ERCF. Upon the Phase | completion, the
energy savings will be verified by comparing readings from the data loggers installed
before and after construction. Foliowing verification, Phase |l will oceur at all the remaining
sites. Mr. Berch noted that the Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements Project is part of the
Agency's Energy Management Goal to optimize the facility energy use and effectively
manage renewable resources to achieve peak power independence, contain future
energy costs, and achieve statewide renewable energy, distributed generation and
greenhouse gas.

_Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Hall, and unanimously carried:

M2016-2-4

MOVED, to:
Improvements Project No. EN16013, to Facilities Solutions Group for a not-
to-exceed amount of $1,400,320; and

i

|

|

|

|

i 1. Approve the construction contract for the Agency-wide Lighting
|

l 2. Authorized the General Manager to finalize and execute the contract.

3. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. REGIONAL CONTRACT AMENDMENT AND RENEWAL UPDATE

Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources Sylvie Lee gave a PowerPoint update
on the Regional Contract amendment and renewal. She highlighted the goals and
objectives, which were to renew the Regional Contract, and update and streamline the
document, with a completion date of January 2017. She stated that the schedule is
important due to significant capital financing demands for RP-5 and RP-1 expansion and
improvement projects, and the long-term debt horrowings to be evaluated by the financing
agencies. She noted that a 1% interest rate difference represents $1/EDU/month to each
resident. Ms. Lee highlighted the proposed methodology, and the next steps.

B. MID-YEAR BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORT

Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch stated that for the first half of Fiscal
Year 2015/16 there were approximately 2,600 new EDU, which is on target compared to
the forecast. He stated: however, the City of Ontario only had 288 new EDUs compared
to the 3,000 projected. He said that most of the new EDUs came from Cucamonga Valley
Water District with more than 800 industrial EDUs in the month of December. Overall, the
building activities resulted in approximately $1.3 million in New wastewater connection
fees.

*A Municipal Water District



C.

CHINO BASIN BOUNDARY UPDATE FOR THE _ 2014 SUSTAINABLE
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT (SGMA}

Deputy Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources Andy Campbell gave a
PowerPoint presentation on the Chino Basin Boundary Update for the 2014 Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act (SGMA). He reported that the sustainable groundwater
management act (SGMA) requires sustainability plans for nen-adjudicated groundwater
basins. He stated for the Chino Basin, which is adjudicated, SGMA provides for a basin
boundary change process to resolve conflicts in groundwater basin boundaries between
the boundaries defined by the state and those set by an adjudication. Mr. Campbell said
that IEUA will serve as the local agency for CBWM to make a boundary change request
under the SGMA. Staff will prepare a resolution for the board for its March meeting as
needed to submit a SGMA boundary request.

MWD AND DROUGHT UPDATE

Senior Engineer Jason Pivovaroff gave a MWD Monthly Recap PowerPoint presentation.
He highlighted the water conditions and sales. He reported that the State Water Project
(SWP) allocation increased from 10% to 15%; through December; snowpack is 99% of
normal; and Delta exports have been reduced and restricted. Mr. Pivovaroff stated that
the first time in history, Lake Mead is on the Colorado River aqueduct sysiem (CRA)
expecting to experience a shortage in storage levels for water to a critical level possibly in
2016; likely in 2017. He also reported that the SWP and the CRA are both off line due to
leak repairs. Mr. Pivovaroff reported that the MWD adopted the Integrated Water
Resources Plan last month: however, it also raised key policy questions by both Directors
and member agencies. In 2018, the committee will identify the scope, reliability, level of
service, conservation programming, and overall storage. Mr. Pivovaroff noted that the
overall MWD rates are expected to be increased an average of 4% to 4.5% over the next
10 years. He reviewed the proposed rates for calendar year 2017 and 2018 and provided
a projected volumetric overview.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE BOARD:

E.

F
G.
H

N.

0.

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

. PUBLIC QUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES (WRITTEN)

. LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES (WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT (WRITTEN)
FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT UPDATES
(POWERPOINT)

UNFUNDED LIABILITIES FOR PENSION AND OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT
BENEFITS UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

CONSERVATION & DATA INITIATIVES (POWERPOINT)
8

*A Municipal Water District



P. LABORATORY SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE (POWERPOINT}

4. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A. SAWPA REPORT

Director Hall reported that SAWPA hired Mr. Paul Browning to interview member agencies
to evaluate SAWPA's mission, goals, and key areas of focus.

B. MWD REPORT
Director Camache had nothing further to report.

C. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
{(February meeting was cancelled. Next meeting scheduled for March 3, 2016)

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT
Director Elie reported that the Judge moved the hearing to the second week in April. He
also reported that he was re-elected asCBWM Chair.

5. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
The General Manager's Report was received and filed by the Board.

General Manager Joseph Grindstaff mentioned that the State Board actually received all the
Agency's grant applications within the time period where the state was offering potentially 1%
low-interest loans, and a loan forgiveness of up to 35%. He noted that ali the Agency's projects
are eligible for the 35%. Mr. Grindstaff stated staff is still working to determine whether the
Agency will be eligible for the 1% given the high number of applications competing for the
funding. He mentioned a number of projects that could benefit, such as recycled water up in
the Cucamonga area to Fontana, including the CS| Speedway projects; the deal with Jurupa
to bring water from the South, and a potential project with Pomona, bringing water over to
desalinate for recharge in the basin. He also mentioned that the State Board has extended,
with some modifications, the requirement for conservation through the month of April. He
stated as of today, the reservoirs still remain significantly below average, even if a precipitation
is above average. He stated that it is likely that the conditions will remain officially in drought.

6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
The Directors had no requested future agenda items.

7. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
Director Hall reported that she attended the January 20-22 CASA Conference in Palm Springs.
She also mentioned that she will be attending the CASA Washington DC Conference from
February 22-24, along with General Manager Joe Grindstaff and Kathy Besser.

Director Elie reported that he attended the Southern California Water Committee Quarterly
Luncheon at Western MWD. He also noted that Mr. Rich Atwater will be retiring as the
Executive Director and Mr. Charlie Wilson is stepping down as Chair assuming the Executive
Director position. He stated that Mr. Charlie Wilson will be the guest speaker at the Special
Districts dinner meeting in March.

Director Camacho stated that he sponsored a MWD Tour of the State Water Project and the
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta on February 5-6.

8. CLOSED SESSION
The Board went into Closed Session at 11:35 a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9(a) - CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION:

9

*A Municipal Water District



(1) Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010; (2) Martin vs.
IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767; (3) Mwembu vs. IEUA Case No. CIVDS 1415762; B.
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 — CONFERENCE WITH REAL
PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR: (1) Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase, Negotiating Party:
General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff; C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
54956.8 —- CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: One (1)
Case: D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 - PERSONNEL
MATTERS: (1) Various Positons — Compensation Study, (2) Various Positions; E.
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTON 54957 — PERSONNEL MATTERS -
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (1) Genera! Manager

The mesting resumed at 12:24 p.m., and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that
the below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the
following actions:

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:

Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:
Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010
Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

The Board did not discuss.

Regarding Conference with Real Property Negotiator:
Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase

The Board did not discuss.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation:
One (1) Case

The Board did not discuss.

Regarding Personnei Matters:
Various Positions — Compensation Study

General Manager Joe Grindstaff reported that the iniand Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)
participated in negotiating with all of the units in an attempt to implement the 2014 classification
and compensation study. IEUA has reached agreement and implemented with alt units except
the Supervisors and the General Unit. The Supervisor's Unit sent the Agency a letter on
December 22, 2015, requesting that the negotiations be concluded and not proceed any
further, and that the Unit was electing to proceed under the current MOU effective through

10
*A Municipal Water District



2018. The General Unit has still not ratified. The General Unit was given the Agency’s last,
best, and final offer back in early November, which wouid result in all of the members receiving
a salary increase. Since then, the General Unit recently asked for clarification on the IEUA’s
last, best, and final offer, which IEUA has provided. The last, best, and final offer provides
that untii February 17, 2016, the IEUA would recommend that the Board implement retroactive
wage increases that are a direct and indirect result of the .classification and compensation
study. The Board has approved the last, best, and final offer, as written, with the advancement
and proficiency requirements and clarification of the last, best, and final offer and will adopt the
recommendation set forth as to the retroactive pay, if the last, best, and final offer is ratified by
March 2, 2016. If the General Unit does not ratify by this date, the Agency will assume the
last, best, and final offer has been rejected.

Regarding Personnel Matters:
Various Positions

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Personnel Matters — Public Employee Performance Evaluation
General Manager

The Board did not discuss.

With no further business, Vice President Camacho adjourned the meeting at 12:30 p.m.

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: MARCH 16, 2016

11
*A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2B



# Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

| €

Date: March 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (3/9/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Christina Valencia
Q‘{‘\ Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
@ Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
‘%ﬁ’b Manager of Finance and Accounting
Subject: Report on General Disbursements
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the total disbursements for the month of

January 2016, in the amount of $8,807,661.98.

BACKGROUND

January disbursement activity includes vendor payments (check numbers 212241-212549) of
$2,420,748.75 and workers compensation payments (check numbers 04401-04428) of $5,790.52.
The total amount of ACH and wire transfer payments is $6,378,478.89, which includes payroll
taxes in the amount of $788,295.98. The total employee pay was $1,396,481.54. The total pay for

the Board of Directors was $4,098.63.

Payment Type Transactions | Total Amount
Check Vendors 306 2,420,748.75
Workers-Comyp 28 3,790.52

Payroll- Directors 4 2.643.82

Payroll-Others 0 0
Subtotal Check 338 $2,429,183.09
ACH 146 $1,972,839.85
Wire Transfer | Payroll-Net Pay 2 1.396.481.54
Payroll-Directors’ 1,454.81

"""""""" Others 16 3.007,702.69
Subtotal Wires 18 $4,405,639.04
TOTAL 502 $8,807,661.98




Report on General Disbursements

March 16, 2016
Page 2

Payments to vendors this month above $500,000 include:

Vendor Amount Description

MWD $1,121,153.80 | November 2015 Water Purchase

PERS $1,026,267.11 | P/R 26, 1 & 2 Contributions; 1/16 Health Ins
Chino Basin Desalter $784,499.68 | MWD Rebate & USBR Grants Pass-Through
IRS $652,676.42 | P/R 1 & 2 Taxes

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements associated

with operating requirements.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The cash held by the Agency's various funds, including the Administrative Services (GG) Fund,
is reduced as a result of paying the Agency's authorized expenditures.

G:\Board-Rec\16062 Report on General Disbursements 3-16-16



NHoNboooNN
: |itogipn 62z
g 4HmEDﬂOUNDWZH BZMDHOUﬂ w HATT ﬂdHEDﬂOO

uﬂan}.o:o.
Wﬂa.mxhnkﬂa

HALYM NISYEH OEHMU

SSTITZ

ESTZIE

LEEELE
LitAs
S¥eCle

XL SWITWI NOLLYV¥OJEOD XILIVEY

SCOD TOEESI wﬂg\»nuﬁm.muﬁr‘m o) pred Jumomy | 3700 “JURS gueuleg o3 WoRF TOXTWE AFSYD.

T¥9L9TTEZ ADTHD Zaquno 300Y

[f 28 2% 148 Aoy yweq

0000T9LT6 YD OTAVIND ENVE SSENTISOHE SHEZILIIO i) yueg
T rabeg pooT 2pod Awedwod
HENTHAST izoEn W outd
xegstEey Yoeud Aouafy- 1730 oxTdmg pULTUT

02-8T:6T / 9T0E/91/20



w.naN\vﬁ\.no

O OINYIND 0D mmmoma,qummumz

ﬂﬂﬁZMEZDRHbzﬁ Mﬂdz

wﬂonxwaxﬂq
0 |eTogiterTels
30| 9T02 /L0710 |6
S {9102 TLGELS |6
uﬂom\wa\mm

in|9Toz/Lo/To

| SYOLFEGETD
u.nonx.....o\.na

3 mmﬂsoﬁa

4| R EEZT0| 8

0 |TE6TL000ZE

mmmﬁbcoaﬂﬂ

aoozLbgsz?
Nmmﬂboacmw

B8T0ZLO00ZZ

LEETTE

sgion WoEes pras/iuewdioen| (Odr Byl ymmoeY

Jmeuleg)

0000T9LT6 VO OIYEINO

TPILITTIED ADFFD
GFTPEEECT
HNVH SSEANISOE SNEZILID =00

JSUO A00Y
Koy ueg
oed

z :ebegq
AENTIdST 11360
0Z-BT:BT / 9TODE/ST/Z0

aaasThed oI

000T 2poco Aueduod
¥ ‘outy>

Lousby- 110 arTdug puetul



§10% oz 10
STOE/ET/ TN

o WO ¢Hu¢ ﬂmmUmﬁZAA HaudA Mmmq 06 L5 ‘ST
s tee
go-goo’e
m-. 2, n
OOV LE-995 ' T
rel61-BPE TP
av|se-Les

66902

50 mWQN\qH\ma

0 mﬁom\vﬂxue

501 |3162/00/T0

Bl EaRdiaiad by
s mﬁom\po\ﬁo

S| { b Al e
9T02/¥1/10|AS02L000ZE

1|&80zL00022

TI0ZLOC0ET STPECZTE
m,wcﬂhnm,unﬂ
m [ cﬂhaooNN

115T02/L0/10 |RE6TLACOZE
oS0 | STAZALGLES qmmdﬁﬁﬁaun

umm._.._n.c oQNm

DODOT9LIE YD OIEYIND

9T0gf0Z/T0 Y0 OLNEWTIDVSHEE TELRD SIONN0SHY tionoee
proa/ woug opod goEeF pros/ eXdTonY [ (37 BT awoey © | A333) a2mp Fmea|.  qusnied). O3 BOTT st WDAD
TFILITLIES ADHED Asquau ooy
6PTPECEEL Aay ywed

H¥NYH SSANISNE SNEZLIITD

-2 yuaeg

€ :ebeg
EENIHA BT zesn
Qg:8T:6L [/ 910E/9L /%0

xeasthey YoID

0o0T epoD Aumsduwo)
Yo ‘outyd
Kousby TTan axpduy pURTUL



w.nnw\noxﬂa
SECEISEATD
uﬁnn\mu\.nn

attzfez/1o
STLZ/HZETY
9TCE/9g/T0

9T0E/9Z/T0

w.._”n.

n\mﬂ\ﬁo

STOE/T0/T0
STOEIERLTO
mHoN\mu\mo
L) !

BTOE/ST/T0

oW ALID SV

w

XL S

SNV BREISAS IS8

¥ v mmmm.ﬁzoz svo ATTND Om

ESTTHONY SO0 3 SNDYAWYD YIe4And LIOKNIS

Y ONIED SHEQLIONIAXA HEYD ALLAEd

0 | ELOTLbOTEE
) [as0z200022
UeDET
mamnacomm

£

1T1IZL000ZE

SLPETL

EIVETT

EBEELE

mhnﬂ.nﬂ

Pme.ﬂN

SLECTIT

ELEZTE

0000TILTE WO OL¥YINO

broa/ sowm spus woesz proa/iwmendions|ingy pred Yooy | K=z Joemdng 03 WOIF TIqWIT YOED
. i n.-.
TFSLOTIET HADTHS Tequna 02Y
GVIFEZEET Aoy yueg
INYd SSENISNG SNEEILID a0 yued

¥ tabeg

000T apod Auedwo)

¥ ‘outyn

HENTHAST 1 I9B0
Aomewby* TTan Sitdug pueTur

oZigL:BT / 9L0Z/9T/To easThey waoud



SSETLT
mmewwu
1SPETE
SVIELZ
uﬂou\um\ﬂa Nmﬂnraaawu
F40 Loddd Msmm

190 |30 /L E/TD
50 (2702 /EE TR |t

¥ STITH ONIHD RYT¥QY .nmmamuuh

9T0Z/TE/ 10
| 9TOE/TE/TD

T4 ¥HATE TELSAND III YOTIAYL

pron/-tous ‘ s © EpoD toFEd: PIOA/FUSHEIsSH| (D) pred aumewy Razxoy 1 1k 3 03 YOIT TAGUIT WSL)
) Riaeo
T¥ILITIEE MDD IUNT 3IOY
6FTFETECT A=y yueq
¥NvE SSINISAE SNAZILID aan yueg

000079476 WD OI¥WIND

000T 8pod Amedwo)
vo ‘ouryd
xaqsThen youun KoweBy- 1730 oxTdug puetur

s 1ebeg
TONIWART 11980
Qz-8T:8T / 9T0Z/9T/EZO



wwoN\uN\H=
FILETeTHIe
mﬁcnxmn\na

sToz/az/T0

510Z/98/T0

n|9tT0z/82/10

9T0g/82/10
A | gtz /sEito i

o) ER oyt A 1)

n|stoz/ez/1o

n|atoz/ez/10

EFTZLOODEE

6 |ssTzLDOG2E !

mmawnaccwm

TOSETE
13434
LGPETT

SE¥ETIE

E9PETE

proa/ moug

apad vesERT pioa/

1

Jeeidioey

hay pyRd ouncey

©3 Wo3F requnl Joeh)

00Q0T9LTE WO CQLAZIND

ﬂ.uuw.u

THPILOTTET ADHHD Iaqumu 100y

6FTFEEZET Aoy ymed

ANYE SSENISOH SNEZIIID |22 te] Jyueq

9 1ebeq
HINTEIED aesf
oz:grsal / O9TOE/I91/20

IansThed ¥o8yd

00T opos Aweduo)
Wy ‘ouTyD
AouaBy-TTan 2x7dua pueTUl



mﬁon\ﬂcxuo

gt0z/T0/20

a10z/z0/zo

00 0ST'0E

Jog gL 1T

m.nvﬁnb oo NN
Te52L00072

T¥5ZLE
OPELIE
6£5212

LESTTT

GOSEZTZ

proA/ woug

spoo womewd proa/uspdyosd

(D) pred IOV

|03 WalF ISqURT WOeT)

QQD0TILIE YD OINVLIND

AN

TPILITEEE ADHEHD

EPIPECEET

d SSENISNE SNAZILID =iz

Isqunou 3I30Y
Aay yueqg

yuesg

L sebey
HENTIIST H£=1-x ]
0Z:8T:BT f 9T0Z/9L/Z0

T1eTbe yoayd

oo0T wpod Auedwnod
¥o ‘ouTyd

Aowefy- T7an axfdug poeTUL



S T95 0Ev' L asn ¥ooup poylaw Juswled .
titadys-zoum |- spoe WOSERE Proas Juerdromy| (og) pred wmomr 1 Aoan| 3irposwagl amwles .. 63 MOIT IMENE NISEY
8 :ebed
TONTHAST Tx980
2781698 A0IYD g8fIqU= [T® JO [EIOL

gE8T:=8T / 3T0T/9T/e0



Q0 LET asn Yy o3eaedag poriau quomded »
910Z/60/20 D aANTIIYO DOSSY INSWNOIIANE dEIVM ZITEO{00°LBT asnl|stoz/ee/T0|28EELO00ET 6FSZTIZ
proas edng | spodr toTwa T pran/ JmeTdToed | 1)) .ﬂ«mn auncky | Aszp| erep Jvad Jmuled ‘O3 WOST IAMUNE NOGHD

Bodyy sybridby

0000TILTE YO OTUNIND

TPOLOTTED ADHHD asqunu ID0Y
GFIPEEEET Rax yueg
ANYE SSENTSNE SHAZILID aqgn yueq

3 sabeg
EENTAISA : TN
0Z:BTIBL / 91DT/9T/Z0

To1sThaY XDIUD

po0T opoo Auwedwcd
YO "ouiyd
Koweby: TTan @apdws pueTul



GL'BYL'0ZV'E

LLJ

pyoa/s eoug| spoo wosEex pios/TwHroed| (o4 BiRd wmony | Aozg| sawp amms|  Irewded e
ot :ebed
SENTEAST samen
aegstbon Yoo SejFEsmel S {2 EESSE

pZg=8t1-81

/ 9toT/9T/e0



ZST06L'S

Alremren pajverd syosypn poyleuw jusmdeq «

w.SN\m 716 [0
1|9 THEIETLT0 16

| BRRRLO00ER |

hwwmhcooﬂﬂ

Q000TBLT6 YWD OIWIND

9ETZLOGOZE
: ZEIOFED |SEEZLOD0LE
FEOLANAS ¥ETH Mdom
AN ek O | BESETSOLLY
|aToz/90/10
0| SE0Z/ 904310 | T
SAITAYTS HST AHOK|TE 82T 910Z/90/10 cmwmnooonm
SHOIANIS HSTH WHOX|SE EET 8ZTZLOO0TE
broa/ woum | BpOD UPRERL ‘Proasauntdtasy | (34 pred Jumosy Kap| -eawp JoE quswivd O3 WOIF IBCUNT NI
Aprmtitu paydéas Spddn
DEEZGESTTEEZ JHWOON AU O
6¥TYEZZET Aoy yued
ANYE SSANISNE SNEZLITD i) yueq

T :abea
EENTHASA 11880
EDSST:QT [/ 910Z/91/Z0

zeastioy yoaun

napt epoo Amedwmod
Yo ‘ourtyn
fousby- T1al exfduy pawTul



25 06L7S asn F¥s
vwcmx-wuﬂ..ﬂ.. 2 TLCD UUSTRI v..“gmuﬁuauuﬂn togy. pred wumciy | Aaxo| aieh Sdeg Jwemded| . | ©3 woay IBQEND HIAUD
z :ebeg
FONIHI 5T 1386N
£0:5T:8T / 9T0Z/9T/e0 Ta1sThey HoayuD FeTIjUe TT® JO TEIOL



Report: ZFIR TREASURER = -~ Inland Bumpire Utilities Agency ' Page 1
Por 01/01/2016 ~ 01/31/2016 Treasurer Report = " Date 02/16{2016

‘Check Payee / Description . . .. . Lo © Amount

Wire BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA

P/R 1 BIR 1/8/16 EFT Direct Deposit 010816 DIR 1,454.81
P/R 1 1/8/16 EPFT Direct Deposit 010816 727,553.35
BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA $ 729, 008 16

Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

P/R DIR 001 1/8 Taxes HR 0039700 2,053 .32
P/R 1 1/8 Taxes HR Q039600 332,152.35
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 5 334,205, 67

Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM

P/R 2 1/22 Taxes HR 0040100 §5,225.81
P/R 2 1/22 Taxes HR 0040100 9,851.75
EMPLOYMENT DEVELCPMENT DEPARTMS 65,077.56

ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 1 1/8 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0039600 14,211.58
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 s 14 211. 58

ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 1 1/8 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0039600 11,5792.85

ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 S 11,579.85

ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.
RP5-1 Keg Mobilux EP-2 0187773-IN 799.89




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER - Inland Empire Utlllties Agency ~ Page Z.

‘Fox 01/01/2915 " 0l/3l/2016 Treagurer Report Date - 03/15/2015
" check Payee / Desgoription - .. 0 oo T o oo D0 Kmount
HASCO OIL COMEANY, INC. $ 799.89

ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
Gloves 732910 25.37
Purple Power,Gauge 732909 378.15
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY g 403.52

ACH CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY
CDA-Wellfield Development-Wells 1,2,3-In 211 56,782.25
CDA-Wellfield Development-Wells 1,2,3-In 210 21,581. 66
CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITYS 78 363 91

ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
11/15 Gas Commodity-Non Core 2721166 15,541.02
11/15 Gas Cmmdty-Core,9/15 Adj 1100002880311 7.848.18
SHELI, ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 23,389.20

ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 1 1/8 Employee Ded HR 0039600 1,069.10
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,069.10

ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 1 1/8 Cafeteria Plan HR 0039600 2,957,58

- e = w wm w

DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC 3 2,957.58




Repoxrt: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency - Page 3
For §1/01/2016 " 01/31/2016 Treasurer Regport: - Date 02/16/2016
Check Payee / Description . Lot LT W amount

ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY

3 Napa Gold Air Filters 177877 57.54
Napagold Air Filter 177503 57.54
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY S 115.08

ACH GK & ASSOCIATES INC
46-1141-11/15 Prof sSves 15-269 11,072.00

GK & ASSOCIATES INC s 11,072.00

ACH SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLC
11/15 Sclar Energy IEUAQ0BS 40,035.25

SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLC $ 40,035.25

ACH Inland Empire Reg. Composting ‘
9701149886 32.865

Inland Empire Reg. Composting § 32.95

ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 2 1/22 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0040100 24,337.05

LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CC § 24,337.05




Report: ZFIR*TREASURER' Inland Empire Utilities Agency - Page 4
For 01/01/2016 ™ 01/31/2016 Treasurer Report Pate 02/16/2016

Check . Payee / Description . - | . ' L Er - Amount.

ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION

DAFT-9,;200 Lbs Polymer 748E 34065 9,985.68
RP1-23,000 Lbs Polymer 750A 34066 30 573.07
AQUA BEN CORPORATION 8 40 558.75

ACH AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
2/16 Wtr Quality Consult 2/16 WTR QLTY 6,000.00

AGRICULTURAL RESQURCES 5 6,000.00

ACH CHINC BASTN DESALTER AUTHORITY
CDA-Pilot Testing-Blological Trmnt Prcss 190 38,910.17

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY$ 38,210.17

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL

ACH KAMBRIAN CORPORATION
I88-SQL2014 ServerSoftware-Archive Upgra 9225 4,841.84

KAMBRIAN CORPORATION g 4,841.84

ACH IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 2 1/22 Employee Ded HR 0040100 405.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 405.00

ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLCYEES AS




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Ageascy  Page 5 |

‘For 01/01/2016 ~ 01/31/2016 Treasurer Report . Date 02/16/2016
‘check Payee /. Description .- ... . a0 - . .. Amount
P/R 2 1/22 Employee Ded HR 0o40100 420.00
TEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS S ”4;0T05

ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 25 & P/R 26 Admin Fees 0000604198-IN 156,75
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC 5 156.75

ACH LICHTI, ALICE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH FREM 172.23

LICHTI, ALICE 5 172.23

ACH NOWAK, THEO T
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.46

NOWAK, THEO T 3 469,46

ACH DYKSTRA, BETTY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172,23

DYKSTRA, BETTY 5 172,23

ACH MUELLER, CAROLYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23

MUELLER, CAROLYN 8 172.23




‘Report: ZFIR_TREASURER - Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page - &

For 01/01/2016¢ ~ 01/31/2016 Treasurer Report . ‘Date 02/16/2016
.Check Payes / Descripticn . -~ . . o : .1 Amount
ACH CANADA, ANGELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
CANADA, ANGELA $ S -1;2j2;

ACH DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 297.23
DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JUSE 5 297.23

ACH GADDY, CHARLES L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62

GADDY, CHARLES L 5 148.62

ACH WEBB, DANNY C
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00

WEBE, DANNY C 5 125.00

ACH MOUAT, FREDERICK W ‘
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62

MOUAT, FREDERICK W ] 148.62

ACH ALLINGHAM, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTE PREM 23.62

ALLINGHAM, JACK 5 23.62




Report: ZFIR TREASURER  Inland Zmpire Utllities Agency

- Page 7
For 01/01/2016 ~ 01/31/2016 Treasurer Report

Date 02/16/201¢

" Check Payee / Description

| ‘Amount
ACH RUDDER, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
RUDDER, LARRY 5 23.62

ACH HAMTLTON, MARIA

Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00

EAMILTON, MARIA s 125.00

ACH RAMOS, CARCL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM

RAMOS, CAROL 8 23.62

ACH KING, PATRICK

Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62

KING, PATRICK 8 23.62

ACH DIETZ, JUDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM

DIETZ, JUDY 8 125.00

ACH MONZAVI, TAGHI

Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62

MONZAVI, TAGHI g 23.62




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Emplre Utilities Agency Page
For 01/01/2016 ~ 01/31/2016  Treasurer Report . - . Date 02/16/2016

Check Payee:/ Description

. AmowAt

ACH TRAUTERMAN, HELEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23

TRAUTERMAN, HELEN 8 172.23

ACH DIGGES, CGEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 777.28

DIGGS, GECRGE ] 777.28

ACH HUNTON, STEVE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH FREM 148.62

HUNTCN, STEVE $ 148.62

ACH VARBEL, VAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 480.05

VARBEL, VAN $ 480.05

ACH DELGADO, FRANCOIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00

DELGADO, FRANCOIS 3 125.00

ACH SPEARS, SUSAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62

SPEARS, SUSAN $ 23.62




"Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Imland BEmpire Utilities Agency Page 9
"Por 01/01/2016 ~ 01/31/2016 Treasurer Report E Date 02/16/2016

Check Payee / Description " .Amount

ACH CORLEY, WILLIAM
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 451.14

CORLEY, WILLIAM s 451,14

ACH LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172,23

LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT = 172.23

ACH HACKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 420.53

HACKNEY, GARY 5 420.53

ACH TOL, HAROLD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 326.14

TOL, HAROLD S 326.14

ANKITO?

ACH ATWATER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.0¢

ATWATER, RICHARD S 125.00

ACH DIGGS, JANET
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 902.28

DIGGS, JANET ] 902.28

ACH CARAZA, TERESA



Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency = Page ile
For 01/01/2016 ~ 01/31/2016 Treasurer Report © . Date 02/16/201€

‘Check . Payee / Dasoription - - T ot T Awmount

ACH ANDERSON, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.46

ANDERSON, JOHN o 469.46

ACH HECK, ROSELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62

HECK, ROSELYN 3 23.62

ACH HERMANDEZ, BENJAMIN
Reim Monrthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 418._83

HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN L= 418.83

ACH KEHL, BARRETT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00

KEHL, BARRETT 8 125.00

ACH LONG, ROCKWELL DEE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 418.83

LONG, ROCKWELL DEE 8 418.83

ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 297.23

VERGARA, FLORENTINO 5 297.23




' Repert: ZFIR TREASURER ‘Inland Bapire Utilities Agency Page 11
- For 01/01/2016 ® 01/31/2016 Treasurer Report . Date 02/16/2016

‘Check . Payee / Description . i . Amount

ACH RCGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23

ROGERS, SHIRLEY 3 i72.23

ACH CHUNG, MICHAERL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62

CHUNG, MICHAEL g 148.62

ACH BLASTNGAME, MARY
Reim Morthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 962.66

BLASINGAME, MARY 3 962.66

ACH MOE, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62

MOE, JAMES 5 23.62

ACH ELRCD, SONDRA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 283.25

ELROD, SONDRA $ 283.25

ACH HOAK, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00

HOAK, JAMES 3 125.00



Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utllltles Agency Page -~ 12 -
For G1/01/2016 ~ 01/31/2016 Treasurer Report Date 02/16/2016

“Check . Payee / Descriptiom . - .. .0 ool UL D07 T Amotnt

ACE FOLEY III, DANIEL J.
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 146.92

FOLEY III, DANIEL J. 5 146.92

BVE

ACH LANGNER, CAMERON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 845.41

LANGNER, CAMERON s B45.41

ACH HOOSHMAND, RAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 128.00

HOOSHMAND, RAY 5 128.00

ACH POOLE, PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 177.53

POOLE, PHILLIP 5 177.53

ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 458.68

RUESCH, GENECE 5 458.68

ACH DECOITE, JOANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Bmpire Utilities Agency Page 13

'For 01/01/2016 ~ 01/31/2016 Treasurer Report = . Date 02/16/2016
.Check ' Payee / Descriptiom. - = = L TR . . .Amount
DECOITE, JOANN [ 125.00

ACH MERRILL, DIANE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 283.25

MERRILL, DIANE $ 283.25

ACH RUSSO, VICKI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 146,92

RUSS0O, VICKI $ 146,92

ACH BINGHAM, GREGG
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAL.TH PREM 581.98

BINGHAM, GREGG 3 581.98

ACH YEBOAH, ERNEST
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00

YEBOAH, ERNEST S 125.00

ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.
RP5-Mokil SHC 626 0198077-IN 3,673.54

HASCO CIL CCMPANY, INC. 8 3,673.54




Reﬁ@rt:.ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency = Page = 14

For 01/01/2016 ™ 01/31/2016 Treasurer Report - .. Date 02/18/201€
" Check . Payee / Degcription’ . Amount
ACH STANDARD & POOR'S
08B Bnds- Analytical Sves-LOC Sub-Sumito 11301273 7,500.00
STANDARD & POOR'S 8 o _7:550?06

ACH DANRAE, INC
EN15032-12/2015 Profeggsional Services 141118 612.50

DANRAE, INC 5 612.50

Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYVEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 26 12/24 DERS HR 0039500 240,492.05

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 240,492.05

Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 1 1/8 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0039600 13,370.00

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S§ 13,370.00

Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S
1/16 Health Ins-Retirees,Board, Employees 1918 1/16 224,705.34

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S$ 224,705.34

Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 2 1/22 HR 0040100 1,135.25

STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT £ 1,135.25




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Bmpire Utllltles Agency Page 15
For 01/01/2016 ~ 01/31/2016 Treasurer Report . Date 02/16/2016

.Check Payee / Descriptiom. . ... . . . .. . 7. Amount

Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 1 1/8 PERS HR 0039600 290,803.99

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY3 290,803. 99

Wire UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA
08B 10/1/15-1/15/16 LOC Fees 8322656M 1/16 58,698.17

UNICN BANK OF CALIFORNIA S 58 698.17

Grand Total Payment Amount: $ 6,378,478.89



INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR JANUARY 8, 2016

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON MARCH 16, 2016

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,298,938.68
DEDUCTIONS ($571,385.33)
[NET PAYROLL $127,553.35
NET PAYROLL BREARDOWN CHECEKS EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED -

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 330 330
AMOUNT $0.00 $727,553.35 $727,553.35




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL FOR JANUARY 8, 2016

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON MARCH 16, 2016

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
MICHAEL CAMACHO $3,178.39 $748.51
TERRY L. CATLIN $2,965.25 $872.27
STEVEN J. ELIE $3,190.25 $607.65
JASMIN HALL $2,394.86 $1.454.81
GENE T. KOOPMAN $1,752.99 $415.39
TOTALS $13,481.74 $4,098.63
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 1
BEGINNNING CHECK NO. 105645
ENDING CHECK NO. 105648

TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSEEET
MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140

ACCOUNT NO. 10200 1£0100 100000 501010

BECEMBER 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-02-15 IEUA Board Workshop Cancellod $-0-
12-01-15 ACWA Fall Conference Yes $225.00
12-02-15 ACWA Fall Conference Yes $225.00
12-09-15 Public, Legislative Affairs, & Yes $225.00
Water Resources Commitfee
Meeting
12-09-15 Engineering & Operations Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee
12-16-15 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
12-16-15 IEUA Holiday Luncheon & Yes (seme day) $-0-
STAR Awards
12-18-15 Breakfast mtg. w/J. Hanula from | Yes $225.00
MWH
12-22-15 West Valley Telecon Mtg: W/ | Yes (staff) $-0-
Director Elie, GM Grindstaff &
C. Berch
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,125.00 '

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83, including
MWD meetingg)

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

Ten:y Gaﬂm,/l‘kﬁ'ia&n, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 201§

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-01-15 OP & T Committee Telecon No $-0-
update
12-07-15 MWD Standing Committee Yes $225.00
Mectings
12-08-15 MWD Standing Committes and | Yes =~ $225.00
Board Meetings '
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $450.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 2
Total No. of Meetings Paid 2

Terry Catlin
President, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEENO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110106 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

12-03-15 Regional Policy Committce Mtg. | Cancelled $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 73, $-0-

Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 — diffcrence between Regional Policy

Committee ($100.00 and Agency mectings $225.00) including Agency

meetings

Total No. of Mectings Attended 0

Total No. of Meetings Paid 0
DIRECTOR .
SIGNATURE\_ 10y 1.\ A Locorad D
Approved by: A

A
Terry Cathin /"
President, Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

12-02-15 IEUA Board Workshop Cancelled $-0-
12-01-15 ACWA Fall Conference “Yes (Decline Pmt) | $-0-
12-02-15 ACWA Fall Conference Yes (Decline Pmt) | $-0-
12-03-15 ACWA Fall Conference Yes (Decline Pmt) | $-0-
12-03-15 BIA 2015 Holiday Charity Gala | Yes $225.00

to accept IEUA Award
12-09-15 Audit Committee Yes $225.00
12-09-15 Engineering & Operations Yes (same day) $-0-

Committee
12-16-15 Board Meeting Yes $225.00
12-16-15 TEUA Holiday Luncheon and Yes (same day) $-0-

STAR Awards
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT R0

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by

/// _

_ StevénJ. Elie

Secretaxyfrreasurer, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-01-15 SAWPA Commission Workshop | Cancelled $-0-
12-15-15 SAWPA Commission Meeting | Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $225.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) including Agency meetings* (SAWPA 5758.40( 2015)
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended 1
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid 1

DIRECTOR @
SIGNATURE A

7 AVA~aLY 5

i
Approved by: / ﬂ ﬂ&m .
- Steven'J.Elie
Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*SAWPA will pay $188.40 (2015) per meeting directly to the Agency.



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-10-15 CDA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $225.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 {(d) (i.c., $75.00 — difference between CDA ($150.00
And Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency meetings
Total No. of CDA Mestings Attended I -(\ 4
$225.00 L/

Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR

SIGNATURE m

Approved by: (ﬂé?t/
,g § J. Elie

B Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting directly to the Agency.




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

12-07-15 Regional Policy Committee Mtg. | Cancelled $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, $-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 — difference between Regional Policy
Committee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
mectings

Total No. of Mectings Attended 0

Total No. of Meetings Paid 0

DIRECTOR — B}
SIGNATURE

"‘ j
Approved by: / 1lof
| StevenJ. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE [ COMPENSATION
12-24-15 CBWM Advisory Cmte. Cancelled $-0-
Meeting
12-24-15 CBWM Board Meeting Cancelled $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $100.00 - difference between Watermaster
$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0

\,.
DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE ﬂ )\!\ v

Approved by: / 5 dj; i
) ‘Steven J. Elic

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
STEVEN I ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMEER 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-02-15 TEUA Board Workshop Cancelled $0-
12-01-15 ACWA Fall Conference Yes $225.00
12-02-15 ACWA Fall Conference Yes $225.00
12-03-15 ACWA Fgll Conference Yes $225.00
12-09-15 Audit Committee (alternate) Yes $225.00
12-09-15 Public, Legislative Affairs and | Yes (same day) $-0-
Water Resources Committee
12-09-15 Finance, Legal & Administration | Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee
12-16-15 IEUA Bosrd Meeting Yes $225.00
12-16-15 IBRUA Holiday Luncheon & Yes (same day) $-0-
STAR Awards
12-18-15 Vila Borba Dog Park Grand Yes $225.00
Opening in Chino Hills
12-22-15 West Valley Telecon Mtg. W/ Yes (staff) $-0-
Director Elic, GM Grindstaff &
C. Berch
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,350.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 10




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2015
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-24-15 CBWM Board Meeting Cancelled 3-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT §-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.c., $100.08 — diffcrence betwoen Watermaster
$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District mectings
Total No. of Watermaster Mestings Attended 0
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0
*Decline IECA portion




TEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

JASMIN A, HALL
EMPLOYEENO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO, 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
11-16-15 Association of Special Districts | Yes $225.00
Dinner Meeting (omitted from
November paysheet)
12-02-15 IEUA Board Warkshop Cancelled $-0-
12-01-15 ACWA Fall Conference Yes $225.00
12-02-15 . ACWA Fall Conference Yes $225.00
12-03-15 ACWA Fall Conference Yes $225.00
12-09-15 Andit Committee No $-0-
12-14-15 Association of Special District | Yes $225.00
Dinner Meeting
12-15-15 Meeting with GM Grindstaffto | Yes (staff) $-0-
discuss Agency business
12-15-15 AABE Year-end telecomn mig. Yes $225.00
12-16-15 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
12-16-15 IEUA Holiday Luncheon & Yes (same day) $-0-
STAR Award Presentation
12-18-15 Supervisor Curt Hagman Yes $225.00
House ,
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,800.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attanded 101 mtg. fr. Nov.)
Total No. of Meetings Pald 8 (1 mtg. fr. Nov,)
DIRECTOR ! ‘
smrmm@%&‘% o o T e WYY
< .
Approved by: ‘




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO, 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMEER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-01-15 SAWPA Commission Workshop Cancelled $-0-
12-15-15 SAWPA Commission Meeting Yes fey- A
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $36.60
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $36.68 ~ difference between SAWPA ($188.40 (20/5)
And Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency meetings
Total No. of SAWPA Mectings Attended L,
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid R




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2015
ﬁ Jem——
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-10-15 CDA Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ondinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (.c., $45.00 — difference between CDA. (§150.00
And Agency meetings $195.00 excludes alternete) including Agency
meetings
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0
Total No, of CBA Meetings Paid 0

DIRECTOR

SIGNA

Approved by:

. x . R
3 w&gm\x .\&\

Terry Catlin
President, Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

GENE EOOFPMAN
EMPLOYEE NO, 642
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DECEMBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
12-02-15 IEUA Board Workshop Cancelled $-0-
12-09-15 Finance, Legal, &Administration Yes $225.00
Committee
12-16-15 IEUA Holiday Luncheon & Yes $225.00
STAR Awards Presentation
TOTAL RELMBURSEMENT $450.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Moetings Attended 2
Total No, of Meetings Paid 2

President, Board of Directors




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR JANUARY 22, 2016

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON MARCH 16, 2016

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,212,861.56
DEDUCTIONS (§543,93337)
NET PAYROLL BLEa
NET FAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL

lermcxs usep i
TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 131 331
AMOUNT $0.00 $668,928.19 $668,928.19




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2C



1‘ _Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (3/9/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (3/9/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindsta
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Jason Gu Y4
Grants Officer
Subject: Adoption of Résolutions for a Small Community Grant Application
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-3-1, authorizing the General Manager to sign a Financial
Assistance Agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) fora
Planning Grant application through the Small Community Wastewater Grant Program;

and
2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-3-2, dedicating certain revenues in connection with the
Small Community Wastewater Grant Program and associated State Revolving Fund
(SRF) loan financing.
BACKGROUND

Groundwater represents a significant source of drinking water supply in the Chino Basin. Nitrate
contamination in Chino Basin groundwater drives local water agencies to operate expensive
treatment processes to protect the public health and meet drinking water standards.

In 1989, the SWRCB conducted a survey on nitrate contamination and the legacy use of septic
tanks. The study found that there was a link between the nitrate contamination in groundwater and
septic tank use. The SWRCB created the Small Community Wastewater Grant Program offering



Adoption of Resolutions for a Small Community Grant Application
March 16, 2016
Page 2 of 2

$500,000 per project, without local match, to help small and disadvantaged communities in
correcting public health and water quality problems.

In 2015, IEUA’s Planning Department conducted a preliminary study on septic tank users within
the Agency’s service area. The study found that many of the septic tanks users are also in
financially disadvantaged communities. The Agency issued a request for proposals for a feasibility
study to further evaluate the overall economic benefit of converting the septic tank users to sewer
service. The study has an estimated cost of $300,000 to $500,000.

In February 2016, IEUA applied for the Small Community Wastewater Planning Grant to support
the study in areas that will qualify as small financially disadvantaged communities. The grant
program requires the adoption of resolutions authorizing the Agency to apply for the planning
grant, and to dedicate certain revenues in case a SRF loan is needed.

This grant application supports the Agency’s mission to promote sustainable use of groundwater
and development of local water supplies. This grant application is consistent with the Agency’s
mission of pursuing state and federal grant and low interest loan funding.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

The grant for Project No. PL16015, Feasibility Study for Providing Sewer Service to Septic Users
is seeking $500,000 for the project, with no matching fund requirement. Upon approval by the
SWRCB, the project budget will be revised to align with the grant funding. For community blocks
that do not qualify for the Small Community Wastewater Planning Grant, a low interest SRF loan
will be negotiated under the same application, if the Agency determines that it is necessary.

Attachments:
Resolution No. 2016-3-1
Resolution No. 2016-3-2

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16054 Resolutions for Small Community Grant Board Letter 3-16-16.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY¥  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
ITS INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE GRANT FOR THE SMALL COMMUNITY
FEASIBILITY STUDY TO EVALUATE PROVIDING
SEWER SERVICES TO SEPTIC USERS IN THE IEUA
SERVICE AREA

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) that the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, is hereby authorized and
directed to sign and file, on behalf of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA), a Financial
Assistance Application for a grant agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board for
the Feasibility Study providing an evaluation of the septic parcels within the Agency service area
to target and maximize benefit to the Agency and the Chino Groundwater Basin to provide sewer
service;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the IEUA hereby agrees and further does authorize the General
Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to provide the assurances, certifications and
commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including executing a financial
assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any amendments or
changes thereto; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager, or in his absence, his
designees, is authorized to represent the JEUA in carrying out the IEUA’s responsibilities under
the grant agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the IEUA and
compliance with applicable statc and federal laws.

ADOPTED this 16™ day of March, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2016-3-1

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA }

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-3-1 was adopted at a regular meeting

on March 16, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven 1. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES  AGENCY, SAN
BERNARDINO, CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING CERTAIN
REVENUES IN CONNECTION WITH THE SMALL
COMMUNITY GRANT FUNDING PROGRAM AND
ASSOCIATED STATE REVOLVING FUND (SRF)
FINANCING FROM THE STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD

WHEREAS, The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) offers funding to assist
local agencies to provide funding for the planning, design, and construction of water recycling
projects that offset or augment state fresh water supplies;

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) has
authorized the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to apply for and execute the
Small Community Grant and associated State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan with the SWRCB;

WHEREAS, IEUA has applied for the Small Community Grant and associated SRF loan
from SWRCB for the Sewer Service to IEUA Septic Users Project (Project); and

WHEREAS, the SWRCB’s SRF loan program requires each recipient to establish one or
more dedicated sources of revenue for repayment of the SRF loan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors, that IEUA hereby
dedicates and pledges the property tax revenue and the wastewater capital connection fees from
Regional Wastewater Fund to payment of any and all Clean Water State Revolving Fund and/or
Water Recycling Funding Program financing for the Sewer Service to IEUA Septic Users Study,
CWSRF Project No. 8212-110. IEUA commits to collecting such revenues and maintaining such
funds(s) throughout the term of such financing and until IEUA has satisfied its repayment
obligation thereunder, unless modification or change is approved in writing by the SWRCB. So
long as the financing agreements are outstanding, IEUA’s pledge hereunder shall constitute a lien
in favor of the SWRCB on the foregoing fund(s) and revenue(s) without any further action
necessary. So long as the financing agreements are outstanding, IEUA commits to maintaining
the funds and revenues at levels sufficient to meet its obligations under the financing agreements.

ADOPTED this 16th day of March, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland

Empire Utilities Agency* and of

the Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2016-3-2
Page 2 of 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-3-2 was adopted at a regular meeting

on March 16, 2016 of said Agency™* by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer

(Seal)

*A Municipal Water District



49011} Q SIURID

no *H uoser
LOIA1SIA FTIVM TVAIDINAW V

Uaby sapiiAn w3 pupjuf ’U

IDIAIDS JoM3S 03 syue) didas - Apnis »u___n_mmun_

uonedijddy
Juean 19jemalsepn Lyiunwwo) jjewls




9107 YdJey

IDINESIA HALVM TVRIDINNGW ¥

Suneaw peod vN1l -
02 Aouaby sepjnn addui3 puvjuy ’U
- Gwmiso |1 | (WO Wiz$ ‘exded Woots :vad)
~ ~ W spiepueis J23em Supjulp 199w
e pue y[eay d1gnd 1930.1d 03
J E:Lm.m? SUBAV 108 syueld Juawieal) aAisuadxa pling
sapuddy |Bd0T

*Ja3empunoJg ujseg oulyd
uj uoljeujWEeIU0d djeuU
sasned asn jue) d1ndasg

pJeog J9jeAA [euoi8ay «

B24Yy 9DIAISS Ul 3sh syue] d13das



9L0T YDJe

mc_uwwS_ pJeod ¥N3i 1DIUISIT MLV TVIDINAW ¥ :
Ljo€ Aouzby sapjpn aadw3 puoju) ’

198pnq jua.1nd Ul papn|pul 3103 Apnis A)jIqisea) pajewllss 000°005$
*S31}2U( |BIUSLLILOIIAUD PUB [EDILLIOUODD [[BIRAQ

“SI9P|OYDHE]S || 03 SSOUIAIIIDYD 350D pue ANjiqisess [eojuyda] =
“(VN31 03 199UUOD) BDIAIDS JOMIS 0} SIISN ue} d13ddS WBAUOD =

Apmys K31j1qisead 10} d4Y 910T

"SaIUNWIWOD padejueApesip Ajjeldueul) aJe seate ay3 Jo Auely
‘seale pajesodiodujun pue S13ID UDAIS U] 94e su3sn dueldndss  «

Apms Lreuiwjaad yusawyiedaq suluueld S10T

saipms Ayiqisea




O_‘ONLU.._N_Z
mc_uwm Al pJeO ADIULSIQ HALYM TVIIDINAW ¥
. et M Ljo¥ Fouaby saujinq aidui3 pusyul ’A‘

Fpunue g paBBRRADEIIT _.|||_
Arirases s SESEEATE0T AISRART

stroin secid Hwumanuey pelejueapesig

Baiy SaMES YOI u

v sness [0
suiRdid BRI YT e
sunsd - iewEs D

sumie wawsar 4y

pLiadasy
£l GaUy

b N

V3uv 3DIAY3S VN3

Ry s s i o pastdn

2
e 1
T g A

L
e s

#a



9L0T YoIB
111510 HAIVAM TVIDINAW ¥ .
unoo 1O
Sun ._2 - Lios Tousby SSIIAN 24w puojuf f}..

A0 P A N
W

LY SR KT ki S W0
v —_— allj
— | = 0 e
5 b

e
T

5 \: R

g M e %u. w BiV ;
Vo g
\m L= » G %

o L I .
- : B - = I.ﬂ.-.gi .u-m .' N
oE e | B ._m,w_ﬂ.n.....,_____F BUBIUOL .
.Tr 5 OHINVY \\v \\n\w\ww\ _|u._w = .
o i R
MF—..... 3 i ” 7 N !t-wmh-- »
— . ‘ n

-0 RN [YIVIDLNOW

| ST T P

L£4N24D %3019 SNEUED LOZ U PISEQ SISQUINN.

572’ 1€ "SanUNLILCD paBEluRADTSI AUBASS Lo} UBIRINGTY
0:8',7 ‘SSNUMLLAG PSSRILBADESIC K0} UCTRINASE =
309002 uelendad ’

sipoied odes UM SealR SO Lopeindod ’ 4\.—/_ <|_| Z O H—




9107 YdIew

wc_pwwi Jeoqg vl IDIULSIA YILYM TYENNAW ¥
. P L3109 Touaby SaRijit a3 pupjuf ,AU

‘pleogd YN3l AQ suoIINjosds OM) saJinbas Jueld DAMDS YL =
000°005$ Supjeas ‘gLot Adenaged Ui parIwgns  «

uonedijddy yuein Sujuueld =

‘UBO| 1YS UOIDNIISUOD O] P3J|0J 3q Ued Juess duluueld  +
“Ud>3ewW |e20| INOYUM DVY(Q 0} juesd Suluueid 000‘005$  *

‘%08 > dWODU| P[OYaSNOH UBIPIW pue 000°0T > suofiejndod
‘sa1UNWILWOD pagejueApesip Ajlepueuly =

‘swia|qo.d Ajjenb 1a3em pue yyeay siqnd

jue.an Jajemalsepn Aunwiwio) jjews



1DNLISIA WIEVM TYAIINDW ¥

IR Kouabiy sagjin andiz pup|u] flu

-Suidupuif 3sa123u) upoj pup s3upig Suinsind fo uoissiw s, Aouagdy
ay3 Y3Im Ju23sisu0) si 3] “Ajddns 123pm [pI0] asPaIdU] puUD 123PMPUNOIS

Jo asn ajqpuipysns Sunowo.d fo uoissiw s A>uagdy syioddns uoidD siy L

uonedsijdde Jueid ay3 yim UO1Id3UUOD Ul SONUIAI
uead Sunedipap ‘z-€-910t *ON uolinjosay 3dopy =

syuUsWINd0g pajeloy v

JUS WISy 9OUR]SISSY [BIDUBUI4 Ul 93NJIXD 03 Jogeuei
|eJauan ayy Suizuoyine ‘1-€-910T "ON uoiINosay 3dopy

uoI}epPUBWILIOIDY




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2D



k ® Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (03/09/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff \}7
General Manager “{} /
Submitted by: Chris Berch C{b
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: Resolution No. 2016-3-3, for SGMA Basin Boundary Modification
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 2016-3-3, for the Agency to
initiate a SGMA boundary change request to the California Department of Water Resources
recommending that the Bulletin 118 Basin Boundary of the Chino Basin be conformed to the
adjudicated Chino Basin boundary throughout the majority of the Chino Basin.

BACKGROUND

The California Legislature passed the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA),
which was signed into law by the Governor and went into effect on January 1, 2015. The goals
of SGMA are to provide for the sustainable management of California’s groundwater basins
through the actions of local government agencies while minimizing state intervention. The
SGMA exempts adjudicated groundwater basins from certain requirements. Within its
adjudicated basin boundaries, the Chino Basin is exempt from certain requirements of the
SGMA. However, the Chino Basin boundary as defined by the State Department of Water
Resources (DWR) in Bulletin 118 does not precisely align with the Chino Basin adjudicated
boundary. These differences have the potential to create vacancies and/or overlaps in the
groundwater management responsibilities required by the SGMA.

DWR allows local agencies (with a portion of their service area within or adjacent to a
groundwater basin) to request a modification of their Bulletin 118 basin boundaries. Because a
portion of the Agency’s service arca overlies the Chino Basin, the Agency may submit a request
to the DWR for modification of the Chino Basin Bulletin 118 Boundary (Chino Basin Boundary



Resolution for SGMA Basin Boundary Modification
March 16, 2016
Page 2 of 2

Modification). The Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM), which is charged with the
implementation of the Chino Basin Judgment’s Physical Solution, is not defined by DWR as a
local agency and is thus not eligible to request a basin boundary modification. CBWM has
requested that IEUA, Three Valleys Municipal Water District and the Western Municipal Water
District, each request, as the local agencies, the Chino Basin Boundary Modification. A
requirement of the change request is that each of the local agency pass and submit a resolution in
support of the boundary change request.

IEUA has prepared a resolution to formally initiate a request with DWR for the Bulletin 118
Chino Basin Boundary to be modified to conform to the adjudicated basin boundary throughout
the majority of the Chino Basin, with some minor variations. The Basin Boundary Modification
Request submitted to DWR will be supported by data and technical analysis provided by CBWM
and Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

On February 17, 2016, the Chino Basin Boundary Modification was presented as an
informational item to the TEUA Board of Directors. Following the presentation, a notice of
intent was submitted to DWR stating that IEUA would file a request for the Chino Basin
Boundary Modification. The notice of intent allows notification by DWR to stakeholders of the
intended boundary change. Boundary change requests are due to DWR by March 31, 2016.

The Chino Basin Boundary Modification Request is consistent with the IEUA business goal of

Water Reliability by providing for sustainable groundwater management in the Chino Basin and
enhancing local management of groundwater in the Chino Basin and surrounding basins.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachment: Resolution No. 2016-3-3

G\Board-Rec\2016\16057 Resolution for SGMA Basin Boundary Change Board Letter 3-16-16.docx



9 L0T Ya1rw
Buijeswy siopa11q jo pirog yN3| LO141S1A ALVM TVADINNW Y

e e = xuc_m_mwwm.ﬁmsE.ﬁEmb:&S,

£002 1290120

£00Z 210pdn gL NILITING

d31VMANNOYD
S.YINYO411¥D

“un gy Jo ammarday
STty samavey |

uiseg ouliyd 40J} 3sanbay uonedIHPON
Aiepunog uiseg (VIWDS) 1V Jusawageue |y
19}eMpUNOID 3|qeUIR]SNS 10} UOIIN|0SDY



ﬁ _.ON P_U._UE 1UASIO BLIVM TWEHIINDW ¥V
Bulissw siopall Jo pivoyg vNI| 940¢ A>uabiy saqin andui3 pupjul ’..U

‘swieldoud pue sue|d jo Sunepdn pue ‘uonejuswsajduwil
“uawdolaAap ay) y3nouyy A[[ed0[ paAaiyde 1saq SI DS =

‘KujIgered wiai-8uoj
10} A|geuleisns pa8euewl 3q 03 1. $32IN0S3J J2}eMPUNOD »

'saeah Aup ul ) 104 J3em Suipiaoud
suiseq J93empunoug 139104d 03 SMe| SUIRIUOD YINDS =

VDS 710T




0 _.ON _.._U._—Oz LORILSIO WLV TVEEHNDW ¥

Bullaaw siopaliq jo pavog vnal 940€ Eﬁgfu

*Saliepunoq
[euondIpsUN| Yy1im Wiojuod 01 pasiAal 9q Aew sauepunoq
uiseq [euJaul yoiym ysnodyy wisiueydaw e apiaoad suonenssy =

*Ajure1daoun sa3eadd sarepunoq uiseq
QLL U3|INg YAQ pue pajedipnipe ay3 usamiaq Aouedansiq =

suonengay A>uasiawy

Alepunog uiseg




> M0 AILOSINGIOURUGNENFEXOZBIAMIN0D & v~ b G e R m,
& (WwewBpnr 8261) Y A . gjof
Alepunnyg usag oy . i L . 1 .¢lnu-‘.m._-
5 o g X

wseqgns o u|geq Aq peiqel
Atepunog gi| Uneling MAAQ

- Aouebiy seln esdwg pue|

A »
NI THY-3AISEIA

ATTIVAGE
HEVS NYE
i




0 _. ON —.—UL _QE LIHBLSIO MIEYM TWIIJINOIN ¥

Bulyeaw siopalig jo pirog v 9405 &gdsgﬂﬂmﬂfu

*QLOT ‘1€
Uodew Aq sysanbay uonesyipow Asepunog
uiseg ywigns 03 AMIWAL ‘AMINM ‘YN31 =

w...

; mmc s ied a_ , *uoljeyuswindop
2\ d.m._u w.._m ch...- b\ 3unuoddns pue [e>juya) apiroid 0} WAED =

||_r =

-AouaBe |edo| e Jou s1 )i Se
agueyd e 3sanbau jouued WD =

'Sallepunoq pajedipnipe yajew o}
salepuUNOq uiseg ouiyd g1l upsjing 21epdn =

}sanbay (WAAED)
191SBUWLIDIBAA Uiseg oulyd




Q10T Y21oW
Buyeaw siopalig jo pinog VN3

-A1epunoq uiseg ouiyd pa3eaipnipe ay3 03 paLLIoju0d 3q uiseg ouilyd
au3 Jo Aiepunog uiseg gLl U3a||ng a3 3ey3 SuipuaLLILIOdds YA 03 3sanbad
a8ueyd Aiepunoq YIWDS & 23eniul 03 £ouaBy ay3 1oy £-€-9102 LoN|osay 1dopy

UOIIEPUSILLIOIDY




RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*,  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, REQUESTING
BOUNDARY MODIFICATION FOR THE CHINO
GROUNDWATER BASIN UNDER THE SUSTAINABLE
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT

WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (“Agency”) is a California Special
District, created to serve as the water wholesale agency for seven cities, serving approximately
830,000 people, in southwestern San Bernardino County; and

WHEREAS, the Agency’s service area overlies a portion of the Chino Subbasin (8-
02.01) (“Chino Basin”) of the Upper Santa Ana Valley Basin (8-02); and

WHEREAS, the judgment in Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino, et
al., (“Chino Basin Judgment”) in 1978 established a Physical Solution for the management of the
Chino Basin and defined the boundaries of the Chino Basin (the “Adjudicated Basin Boundary”)
for the purpose of allocation and management of the groundwater supplies therein; and

WHEREAS, the California Legislature passed the Sustainable Groundwater
Management Act (SGMA), which was signed into law by the Governor and went into effect on
January 1, 2015, with the goals of providing for the sustainable management of California’s
groundwater basins and managing groundwater basins through the actions of local government
agencies to the greatest extent feasible while minimizing state intervention; and

WHEREAS, the SGMA exempts adjudicated groundwater basins from certain
requircments relating to establishment of groundwater sustainability agencies and promulgation
of groundwater sustainability plans; and, as an adjudicated basin, the Chino Basin is exempt
from those certain requirements of the SGMA to the extent of the Adjudicated Basin Boundaries;
and

WHEREAS, the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) has issued Bulletin
118, which delincates boundaries for California’s 515 alluvial groundwater basins and sub-
basins, and was last updated in 2003; and for the purpose of implementation of the SGMA, the
initial boundaries of the groundwater basins and sub-basins subject to the SGMA’s management
provisions are those delineated by Bulletin 118; and

WHEREAS, the Chino Basin as defined in Bulletin 118 (“Bulletin 118 Basin
Boundary”) does not precisely align with the Adjudicated Basin Boundary, which has the
potential to create confusion and conflicting groundwater management schemes in different areas

of the Chino Basin, as well as areas not subject to sustainable groundwater management required
by the SGMA; and

WHEREAS, the DWR has promulgated regulations that allow local agencies with a
service area or portion of a service area within or adjacent to a groundwater basin or sub-basin to
request a modification of the boundaries of the basin or sub-basin; and because a portion of the
Agency’s service area overlies the Chino Basin, the Agency is eligible to submit a request to the
DWR for modification of the Bulletin 118 Boundary; and



Resolution No. 2016-3-3
Page 2

WHEREAS, requesting a modification to basin boundaries is exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) because adoption of these regulations is not a project under
CEQA, and, assuming requesting a modification to basin boundaries did constitute a project, it
would nonetheless be exempt from CEQA because there is no possibility that the adoption of the
proposed modifications to a the Basin Boundary will have a significant effect on the
environment, the activity is taken in protection of natural resources, and the activity is taken in
protection of the environment. (Pub. Res. Code §21065, 14 CCR §§ 15060, 15061, 15307,
15308, 15378.) Further, SGMA exempts preparation and adoption of Groundwater Sustainability
Plans from CEQA review, and the existence of an alternative compliance mechanism would not
require CEQA review, for the purposes of both of which (as applicable) this basin boundary
modification request is a necessary initial step. (Wat. Code § 10728.6); and

WHEREAS, the entity charged with the implementation of the Chino Basin Judgment’s
Physical Solution, the Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster”) is not a local agency eligible to
request a basin boundary modification, and has requested that the Agency serve as a requesting
agency, along with the Three Valleys Municipal Water District and the Western Municipal
Water District, in order to request a modification of the Bulletin 118 Basin Boundary.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of Directors that:

1) In furtherance of the interest of safe, sustainable, consistent management of the
groundwater resources of the Chino Basin, the Agency will serve as a requesting
agency, along with the Three Valleys Municipal Water District and Western
Municipal Water District, to formally initiate a request to modify the Bulletin 118
Basin Boundary of the Chino Basin (“Basin Boundary Modification Request™); and

2) The Basin Boundary Modification Request will request that the DWR, for the
purpose of implementation and enforcement of the SGMA, recommend that the
Bulletin 118 Basin Boundary be conformed to the Adjudicated Basin Boundary
throughout the majority of the Chino Basin, with certain variations; and

3) The Basin Boundary Modification Request will be supported by data and technical
analysis provided by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (“WETI”), and will be requested
in conjunction with Watermaster. The Basin Boundary Modification Request will
include all supporting information required by Article 5 of Subchapter 1, Chapter 1.5,
Division 2 of Title 23 of the California Code of Regulations, and will include both
Jurisdictional Modifications and Scientific Modifications, as those terms are defined
in the California Code of Regulations; and

4) The Jurisdictional Modifications will definc the borders between the Chino Basin and
the adjacent adjudicated basins, conforming the Bulletin 118 boundaries to those
decreed by the adjudications; the exemption of adjudicated basins in SGMA reflects
the fact that effective groundwater management in adjudicated basins is expected to
be maintained through the adjudication courts; the conformity created by the
Jurisdictional Modifications will eliminate confusion relating to the court responsible
for basin management and clearly delineate boundaries between adjudicated basins;
the resulting predictability and consistency will ensure effective groundwater
management in the Chino Basin and in adjacent adjudicated basins; and



Resolution No. 2016-3-3

Page 3

ATTEST:

5) The Scientific Modifications address small portions of the Bulletin 118 Basin

Boundary that lic along the perimeter of the Chino Basin but are not within the
Adjudicated Basin Boundary; available science indicates that those areas do not fit
within the definition of an aquifer included in the Code of Regulations, at section
341(f); as such, designation of a Groundwater Sustainability Agency and creation of a
Groundwater Sustainability Plan for these areas would not benefit sustainable
groundwater management in the Chino Basin; conformance to the Adjudicated Basin
Boundaries will ensure consistent and effective groundwater management and protect
the investments of entities using groundwater within the Chino Basin; and

The Basin Boundary Modification Request is consistent with the goals of the SGMA,
will better provide for sustainable groundwater management in the Chino Basin and
enhance local management of groundwater in the Chino Basin and surrounding
basins.

ADOPTED this 16® day of March, 2016.

Terry Catlin

President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the

Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-3-3

Page 4
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) 88
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINCO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO

HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-3-3, was adopted at a regular

Board Meeting on March 16, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer

*A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2E



\ ) Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (3/9/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff m
7 General Manager

Submitted by: Christina Valencia

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Warren Green
Manager of Contracts and Facility Services

Subject: Adoption of Resolutions for Design-Build Projects and Conflict of Interest
Policy
RECOMMENDATION

Tt is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt, pursuant to California Senate Bill 785:

1. Resolution No. 2016-3-4, approving use of the design-build method for project delivery;
and

2. Resolution No. 2016-3-5, approving a Conflict of Interest Policy for design-build projects.
BACKGROUND

With the enactment of Senate Bill 785, the State of California has taken a major step forward in
authorizing state and local agencies to use design-build method for project delivery. Although
many California agencies have the ability to use design-build without the need for specific
enabling legislation, other agencies require specific design-build legislation to utilize design-build
effectively; either because they are precluded by law from using a best value selection process for
design-build, or do not have the ability to bundle design and construction into a single contract.

Senate Bill 785 revises and recasts those statutes to allow additional agencies, including special
districts, to utilize design-build for their public works contracts in excess of $1 million based a low
bid or best value. The bill provides several definitions that supports the Agency’s participation in
the design-build process including but not limited to:



Adoption of Resolutions for Design-Build Projects and Conflict of Interest Policy
March 16, 2016
Page 2 of 3

¢ “Design-build” to mean a project delivery process in which both the design and
construction of a project are procured from a single entity.

e “Local Agency” to mean a special district that operates wastewater facilities, solid waste
management facilities, water recycling facilities, or fire protection facilities.

¢ “Best value” to mean the value determined by evaluation of objective criteria that may
include, but not limited to, price, features, functions, life cycle costs, experience and past
performance. A best value determination may involve the selection of the lowest cost
proposal meeting the interests of the local agency and meeting the objectives of the project,
selection of the best proposal for a stipulated sum established by the procuring agency, or
a tradeoff between price and other specified factors.

If the design-build resolution is adopted by the Board, the Agency will utilize design-build for
projects in accordance with the statutory requirements and procedures established by the Agency,
such as, pre-qualification of potential bidders with specified elements.

Additionally, the Agency must have in place an adopted Conflict of Interest Policy (Policy) and
resolution for design-build projects, in accordance with Public Contract Code 22162, the purpose
of the Policy is to clarify the Agency’s organization conflict of interest guidelines applicable to
design-build projects procured pursuant to Public Contract Code 22160, et seq.

Contractors and consultants participating as proposers on design-build projects or joining a design-
build team may not have organizational conflicts of interest. Organizational conflicts or interests
are identified as existing or past activities, business or financial interests, familial relationships,
contractual relationships, etc., that result in impairment or potential impairment to render impartial
assistance or advice to the Agency; offer an unfair competitive advantage for any bidder or
proposer; or have the perception or appearance of impropriety with respect to the Agency’s
procurements or contracts, or unfair competitive advantage.

The Policy identifies specific obligations for the proposer to make immediate and full written
disclosure to the Agency. In addition, they must identify, or propose measures to avoid, neutralize
or mitigate all potential conflicts. The Agency, at its sole discretion, shall determine if the
proposed measures are sufficient to overcome the conflict or potential conflict. This requirement
and process applies whenever a conflict is initially identified and continues as an obligation after
the contract award. If a conflict of interest is discovered after the contract award is made, the
contractor is obligated to immediately notify the Agency in writing. The Agency reserves the right
to terminate the contract. This policy will be incorporated by reference into all design-build
contracts executed by the Agency.

The implementation of the design-build process is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of

On-Time Construction under the Wastewater Management section by ensuring that capital projects
are designed and implemented in a timely and economically responsible manner.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16061 Adoption of Resolution California Senate Bill 785.docx



Adoption of Resolutions for Design-Build Projects and Conflict of Interest Policy
March 16, 2016
Page 3 of 3

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16061 Adoption of Resolution California Senate Bill 785.docx



910C Y24oW
Buyasw siojealiq jo pirog yNi|

saduey) $$220.4d p|ing-usisag
G8L ||!'d 21eusS




910¢ Y241OW
ADNHLSHG HALVA TVAIDINTN ¥

Buljasyy siopel1 jo pinog yN3| tioz A3uaby Samfr] andwi3 pubju] | ’.d

*SIppIg aAIsuodsas Yyum yyie) poos ul 31e1jodau ‘suoisinag sanbad 01 1ysu ay)

SaAJI2saJ Aduase Sulpieme 3yl pue pazi|iin aq ISNW eI palyliuap| "aduewlopuad

1sed ‘@ausaiiadxa ‘s1s02 3JA2-34| ‘suoiounj ‘sauniesy ‘9o14d ‘01 paliwi| 10U 1ng apnjoul
Aew jey) elIa}d 9A1193[go Jo uoijen|ead AQ paulwlalap aN|BA Y :SS3201d SNjeA 1s9g

19ppIg 3jqIsuodsaa 1s9MOo| 9yl 01 dpew 3q 1SnW SpJemy ‘sa11jua pjing-usisap
payijenbaid Ag spiq wns dwn| Suizijiin spiq aAl1dwod salinbay :$S8d04d pig MO =

'ssad04d uollenjeas ,anjeA 15949, 10 ,plig MO1,, B JOYUD 3Z]|13n 01 AoU38y 3yl SMO||Y =
'BII9114D 21J109ds UO paseq Sa1UIUD pIISI-HOoYs Jo paiyenb jo 1si| e aiedasd Aew Aduady
"000°000°TS JO SS32Xa Ul Pan|eA S1eJU0d SHIOM 2i|qnd 03 saljddy =

*s)o9foud
94njonJiselul Jo) ssadoud |, pjing-usisap, sy 9zi|1an 0} saIdudse |eI0| pue dels SMO||Y

$S920.1d p|Ing-ugisa 01 SUOISINRY S8/ 4S



0 _.ON F*U\_Uz LHULSIT HALYM TVAIDINOW ¥
Buigeaw s1o0a.1(] Jo pirog YN vjoE E&%&iéﬁgfd

*10BJ3U0D 9] 91eUlWId] 03 WYSII 9Y) S9AIDS3I AUy
‘padinbad s| Aoud8y 01 24NSO(ISIP 21elpawwl] ‘PaJDA0ISIP S| 1S3433UI JO 1DI[JUOD §| =
pPJEMY-1SOd =

'UOI1ReUIWIDIDP JO) SUlIM
ul Aduady ayi 03 950asIp 3snwi juedidiued ‘SISIXa 121jJU0d |e1lualod JO PI|JU0 §| =

*1S949)U1 JO 121|JU0D |euolleziuedio aAeY J0u Isnw sioldoeljuod suiledpived ||V =
|esodoid-9id =

*s1o3foud pjing
-udIsap 10} sauljaping 159133ul JO 121)JU0d uoilezjuesio s,Aduady ay] SaIjide|d pue saleaqg =

, ue N9L.zz 2po: Bua).31|qnd 0} Juensind palinbal uolnjosay pue AdJljod =

pling ugisaq-Adljod 153431U] 0O 121|JU0)



0 _.ON F*U‘_UE ANHASIT WXLV TVIDINNW ¥

Bujloow sioauiq 40 pinog vnI| Fjo¥ Aouaby saguan dydusg pujul ’U

'$109[04d p|Iing-udisaq 40} Ad1j0d 1s3.431U|
JO 101ju0) uoneziues.O suirosddy ‘G-€-9TQZ "ON UOIIN|OSAY =

‘pue ‘pjing-ugisa(
NIOM ‘S8L ||!g eluJoyi|e] JO 3sN “-g-9T0C "ON UOIIN|OSSY =

‘1dope s1012341Q JO pJeog 9yl 1.yl papuUaW W0l S1]| =

Suollepuswiliodoy




RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3-4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*,  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
ITS INTENTION TO INITIATE THE USE OF CALIFORNIA
SENATE BILL 785, WOLK DESIGN-BUILD (“SB785”)

WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the "Agency") desires to finance the
costs of constructing and/or reconstructing certain public facilities and improvements relating to
its water and wastewater system, including certain treatment facilities, pipelines and other
infrastructure (the "Projects"); and

WHEREAS, the Agency intends to finance the construction and/or reconstruction of the
Projects or portions of the Projects with monies budgeted (Project Funds) toward the Agency’s
Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP); and

WHEREAS, the Legislature finds and declares that the design-build method of project
delivery, using a “best value” procurement methodology, has been authorized for various agencies
that have reported benefits from such projects including reduced project costs, expedited project

completion and design features that are not achievable through the traditional design-bid-build
method; and

WHEREAS, the new statue consolidates and amends existing laws allowing state and local
agencies to use design-build, amending prior legislation, allowing infrastructure to be built using
the more efficient design-build project delivery method for Projects valued over $1,000,000.00;
and

WHEREAS, the Agency promotes the assurance that Agency systems will be master
planned, managed and constructed to ensure that when expansion and improvement planning is
triggered, designs/construction can be completed to meet regulatory/growth needs in an
expeditious, environmentally responsible and cost effective manner; and

WHEREAS, the Agency promotes that it will ensure that all capital projects are designed
and implemented in a timely and economically responsible manner;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
does hereby RESOLVE, ORDER AND DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. “Best Value” construction means a value determined by evaluation of
objective criteria that may include, but not limited, to price, features, functions, life-cycle
costs, experience, and past performance. A best value determination may involve the
selection of the lowest cost proposal meeting the interests of the department and meeting
the objectives of the project, selection of the best proposal for a stipulated sum established
by the procuring agency, or a tradeoff between price and other specified factors.

SECTION 2. The Agency hereby establishes its intention to utilize California Senate Bill
SB 785, Wolk Design-build (“SB785”) in concert with Public Contract Code 22162 (a) for



Resolution No. 2016-3-4
Page2 of 3

the overall fiscal benefit of the Agency in achieving the TYCIP and other capital
improvement projects.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall be utilized in order to streamline contractor selections
for Agency Projects within the TYCIP as well as other capital improvement projects.

SECTION 4. This resotution is being adopted no later than 60 days after the date on which

the Agency will expend monies for the construction portions of numerous project costs to
be reimbursed with Project Funds.

SECTION 5. Each Agency expenditure will be of a type properly chargeable to a capital
account under general GAAP principles.

SECTION 6. To the best of our knowledge, this Agency is not aware of previous adoption
of official intents by the Agency that have been made as a matter of course for the purpose
of utilizing SB785.

SECTION 7. This Resolution is adopted as official intent of the Agency in order to
comply with all portions of the California Public Contract Code.

SECTION 8. All the recitals in this Resolution are true and correct and this Agency so
finds, determines and represents.

ADOPTED this 16" day of March, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency* and of
the Board of Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/’l‘reasu;r of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2016-3-4

Page 3 of 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secrectary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-3-4 was adopted at a regular meeting

on March 16, 2016, of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer

(Seal)

*A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2016-3-5

RESOLUTION OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY, A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA APPROVING THE
ORGANIZATIONAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
FOR DESIGN-BUILD PROJECTS

WHEREAS, Public Contract Code section 22160, et seq, establishes the statutory
guidelines applicable to design-build contracts for Public Works; and

WHEREAS, Public Contract Code section 22162 requires that a public agency establish
Organizational Conflict of Interest guidelines applicable to design-build projects; and

WHEREAS, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency) desires to construct Public
Works projects though utilization of the Design-Build process;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Agency does hereby RESOLVE,
DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows:

SECTION 1. The Agency hereby adopts the organizational Conflict of Interest Policy
for Design-Build Projects, which is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit “A”;

SECTION 2. The Organizational Conflict of Interest Policy for Design-Build Projects
shall become effective upon approval of this resolution.

ADOPTED this 16th day of March, 2016.

Terry L. Catlin
President of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
and of the Board of Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
and of the Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2016-3-5
Page 2 of 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )
I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO

HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-3-5, was adopted at a regular

meeting on March 16, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOYES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



Doc Number: A~90
Doc Name: Conflict of Interest for Design-Build Projects

Revision No: 0

Owner: CFS

| Effective: 2/23/2016

T
! Page 1 of 5

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Agency is committed to efficient and effective business practices and processes ensuring
transparency with our efforts. It is the Policy of the Agency to provide equal opportunities to all potential
contractors and consultants participating in a design-build project. The Agency requires full disclosure
from any and all participants of a design-build project where a potential or actual conflict of interest is
identified, and reserves the right to determine the outcome. This policy is put in place to establish
procedures regarding the implementation and enforcement of the Agency's Conflict of Interest Policy
for Design-Build projects.

This policy is in line with the Agency’s Wastewater Management commitment of On-Time Construction
ensuring that capital projects are designed and implemented in a timely and economically responsible

manners.

REVISION AND APPROVAL HISTORY

REVISED SECTION / RELEASED
REVIEWER PARAGRAPH /PAGE  REVISON REVIEW DATE DATE APPROVED
[First Last Name] | Entire Policy Xx MM/DD/YYYY | MM/DD/YYYY [First Last Name]
Stephanie Riley Entire Policy 01 Christing Valencia

Draft and Archived/Obsolete revisions are not to be used.
Access AIM system to view current version.

A-90



Doc Name: Conflict of Interest for Design-Build Projects

Doc Number: A-90 //7§?‘

Revision No: 0 Owner: CFS | \b J
Effective: 2/23/2016 | PagelofS C j

POLICY

The Agency is committed to ensuring that capital projects are designed and implemented in a
timely and economically responsible manner; and in accordance with fair and transparent business
practices.

PURPOSE

In accordance with Public Contract Code section 22162, the purpose of this policy is to clarify the
Agency’s organizational conflict of interest guidelines applicable to design-build projects procured
pursuant to Public Contract Code section 22160, et seq.

SCOPE
This policy applies to all Agency employees.

DEFINITIONS

4.1 Design-Build Projects — Projects that include a delivery process in which both the design and
construction of a project are procured from a single entity.

42 Organizational Conflicts of Interest - are circumstances arising out of a consultant’s or
contractor’s existing or past activities, business or financial interests, familial relationships,
contractual relationships, and/or organizational structure (e.g., parent entities, subsidiaries,
affiliates) that results in (i) impairment or potential impairment of a consultant’s or
contractor’s ability to render impartial assistance or advice to the Agency or of its objectivity
in performing work for the Agency, (ii) an unfair competitive advantage for any bidder or
proposer with respect to an Agency procurement; or iii) a perception or appearance of
impropriety with respect to any of the Agency’s procurements or contracts or a perception or
appearance of unfair competitive advantage with respect to a procurement by the Agency
(regardless of whether any such perception is accurate).

4.3 Proposers - contractors and consultants participating as proposers on a design-build project
or joining a design-build team.

A-90



Doc Number: A-90 y ?
Doc Name: Conflict of Interest for Design-Build Projects ! [ o

Revision No: 0 Owner: CFS | (E L
Effective: 2/23/2016 Page3 of 5 J/)

S. PROCEDURES

5.1 Process Flow —

reference into all
design-build IEUA
contracts

Policy to be
incorporated by

If a Contractor
determinesthat a
conflict of interest or
potential conflict of

The Contractor has
an ongoing obligation

interest exists, it must tomonitar.and

disclose the conflict
or potential conflict
of interest to the
Agency.

disclose its conflicts
or potential conflicts
of interest.

5.2 Contractors and consultants participating as proposers on a design-build project or joining a
design-build team (“Proposers™) may not have organizational conflicts of interest.

5.3 Organizational conflicts of interest are circumstances arising out of a consultant’s or
contractor’s existing or past activities, business or financial interests, familial relationships,
contractual relationships, and/or organizational structure (e.g., parent entities, subsidiaries,
affiliates) that results in:

A,

Impairment or potential impairment of a consultant’s or contractor’s ability to render
impartial assistance or advice to the Agency or of its objectivity in performing work
for the Agency;

An unfair competitive advantage for any bidder or proposer with respect to an Agency
procurement; or

A perception or appearance of impropriety with respect to any of the Agency’s
procurements or contracts or a perception or appearance of unfair competitive
advantage with respect to a procurement by the Agency (regardless of whether any
such perception is accurate).

5.4 An organizational conflict of interest exists in the following instances:

A.

A Proposer is the Agency’s general engineering or architectural consultant to the
design-build project, except that a sub-consultant to the general engineering or
architectural consultant that has not yet performed work on the contract to provide
services for the design-build team project may participate as a proposer or join a design-
build team if it terminates the agreement to provide work and provides no work for the
Agency’s general engineering or architectural consultant on the design-build project.

A Proposer has assisted or is assisting the Agency in the management of the design-
build project, including the preparation of the request for proposals, evaluation criteria,
or any other aspect of the procurement.

A Proposer has conducted development and preparation of procurement documents
including requests for qualifications, requests for proposals, invitations for bids,

A-90



goc Number: A-90 /,s;-
Doc Name: Conflict of Interest for Design-Build Projects ' %\ .

Revision No: 0
Effective: 2/23/2016 , |

Owner: CFS Page 4 of 5 \‘m- J )

G.

contract documents and technical specifications, but excluding development and
preparation of preliminary design, reports or similar “low level” documents for
incorporation by others into a procurement package.

A Proposer performed design work on a previous contract that specifically excludes it
from participating as a proposer or joining a design-build team for the design-build
project.

A Proposer is under contract with any other entity or stakeholder to perform oversight
of the design-build project.

A Proposer has obtained advice from, or discussed any aspect relating to the design-
build project or procurement of the design-build project with, any person or entity with
an organizational conflict of interest, including, but not limited to, the consultants of
any entity that have provided technical support on the design-build project.

Any circumstances that would violate California Government Code 1090, et seq.

5.5 Proposers’ Obligations

A

Proposers must immediately make an immediate and full written disclosure to the
Director, Purchasing and Contracting and shall have a continuing obligation to do so
until they are no longer Proposers.

If a Proposer determines that a conflict of interest or potential conflict of interest exists,

it must disclose the conflict or potential conflict of interest to the Agency.

1. Such disclosure will not necessarily disqualify a Proposer from being awarded a
contract, however.

2. The Proposer shall propose measures to avoid, neutralize, or mitigate all potential
or actual conflicts.

3. The Agency, at its sole discretion, shall determine whether the proposed measures
are sufficient to overcome the conflict or potential conflict and whether the Proposer
may continue with the procurement process.

5.6 Contractors’ Obligations

A

B.

The successful Proposer to whom a contract is awarded (“Contractor™) has an ongoing
obligation to monitor and disclose its conflicts or potential conflicts of interest.

The Agency has a right to ongoing enforcement of this Policy.

If an organizational conflict of interest is discovered after contract award, the
Contractor must make an immediate and full written disclosure to the Agency that
includes a description of the action that the Contractor has taken or proposes to take to
avoid or mitigate such conflicts.

If an organizational conflict of interest is determined to exist and the Contractor was
aware of an organizational conflict of interest prior to award of the contract and did not
disclose the conflict, the Agency may terminate the contract.

A-90



—
! Doc Number: A-90
|I Doc Name: Conflict of Interest for Design-Build Projects

/ / /,/J"‘%h
| i ) )

I
|
| .
Revision No: 0 : Owner: CFS Pave5of 5 | \‘ﬁ _
| Effective: 2/23/2016 g 1 f

E. If a new conflict of interest arises after contract award, and Contractor’s proposed
measures to avoid or mitigate the conflict are determined by the Agency to be
inadequate to protect the Agency, the Agency may terminate the contract.

F. If the contract is terminated, the Agency assumes no obligations, responsibilities and
liabilities to reimburse all or part of the costs incurred or alleged to have been incurred
by Contractor and is entitled to pursue any available legal remedies.

5.7 This policy shall be incorporated by reference into all design-build contracts executed by the
Agency.

6. RESPONSIBILITIES
6.1 Proposer: disclose any conflict or potential conflict of interest to the Agency.
6.2 Contractor: monitor and disclose its conflicts or potential conflicts of interest.

6.3 Manager of CFS: Responsible for enforcement and maintenance of the policy.

7. REFERENCES
7.1 Public Contract Code section 22162
7.2 Public Contract Code section 22160, et seq.
7.3 California Government Code 1090, et seq.

A-90



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2F



N
‘:_ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 16, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs and Water Resources Committee (2/70/16)
Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
(2/10/16)

Finance, Legal and Adginistration Committee (2/10/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindst
General Manager

Submitted by: Kathy Besser W
Manager of External Affairs

Subject: Resolution No. 2016-3-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships
and Affiliations

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the Agency-wide memberships and affiliations for FY 2016/17, in the amount of
$238,250 (includes 5% contingency); and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-3-8, authorizing Agency organizational memberships and
affiliations.

BACKGROUND

Bach year in preparation for IEUA’s fiscal year budget, the Board of Directors, by four-fifths vote,
approves a resolution authorizing memberships and affiliations with certain organizations (California
Water Code — Section 71597).

A listing of the proposed Agency-wide memberships greater than $5,000, along with a brief summary
of the benefits associated, is attached for the Board’s review. The attached membership dues are
estimates provided by the organizations. Agency-wide memberships are due throughout the fiscal
year and can fluctuate from the provided estimates. Due to unknown fluctuations in renewal costs,
staff proposes that a 5% contingency be included in the Board’s approval. Any individual
membership renewal with an increase greater than 5% will be brought back to the Board for approval.



Resolution No. 2016-3-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
March 16, 2016
Page 2 of 9

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On February 18, 2015, the Board of Directors approved the Agency-wide memberships and
affiliations for F'Y 2015/16 in the amount of $178,718 through adoption of Resolution No. 2015-2-2.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The proposed membership fees in the amount of $238,250 (which includes the 5% contingency) will
be appropriated in the Agency’s FY 2016/17 Administrative Services Fund Budget spread between
multiple cost centers, under account number 10200-100000-514010, Agency-wide Membership.

Attachments: Agency-wide membership benefit summary and details

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16077 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-3-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations

March 16, 2016
Page 3 of 9

AGENCY-WIDE MEMBERSHIP BENEFIT SUMMARY
(Greater than $5,000)
FY 2016/2017

Association of California Water
Agencies

Bioenergy Association of California
California Association of Sanitation

Agencies (CASA)

California Special Districts Association
(CSDA)

California Wastewater Climate Change
Group
Isle Utilities

National Association of Clean Water
Agencies (NACWA)

National Water Research Institute
(NWRI)

Southern Cal. Alliance of Publicly
Owned Treatment Works (SCAP)

Southern California Salinity
Management Coalition

WateReuse Association

WateReuse Foundation

Martha Davis
Martha Davis, Pietro Cambiaso
Director Hall, Martha Davis

Director Hall, Christina Valencia

Pietro Cambiaso, Martha Davis
Jeff Noelte
General Manager Joe Grindstaff

Director Elie, Jeff Noelte, Andy
Campbell

General Manager Joe Grindstaff,
Pietro Cambiaso

Chris Berch, Craig Proctor

Director Hall, General Manager Joe
Grindstaff, Martha Davis

General Manager Joe Grindstaff,
Martha Davis

Total:

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16077 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx

Estimated Dues

$29,920
Approx. 2% decrease due to
removal of Delta assessment

$5,500

$19,845

3-5% mctease fiom last year

$6,515

$0
CASA will absotb CWCCG

$12,000
$30,560

$50,000
$15,001

$10,000
$8,624

$12,000 + $26,940 =
$38,940

Merger w/ Water Environment
Research Foundation (WERF)

$226,905



Resolution No. 2016-3-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
March 16, 2016
Page 4 of 9

AGENCY-WIDE MEMBERSHIP BENEFIT DETAILS
FY 2016/2017

Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA):

ACWA is the lead water policy advocacy organization in California and provides members
with cost savings through an additional voice in state and federal legislative and regulatory
arenas.

ACWA’s federal affairs, legislative and regulatory activities advance bills and issues of
concern to members, while halting potentially damaging measures. Initiatives include
determining components of newly-passed water bond legislation, Bay Delta Conservation
Plan and Delta Plan advocacy, long term water infrastructure financing, and renewable
energy policy.

Representation: Martha Davis (committee member)
Dues: $29,920 (Approximately 2% decrease due to removal of Delta assessment)

Bioenergy Association of California (BAC):

BAC was established to promote sustainable bioenergy production, which includes
electricity, biogas, renewable liquid fuels, thermal energy and heat and power generated
from organic waste.

BAC is focused on promoting community-scale bioenergy generation from a wide range of
sustainably available organic waste sources, including dairy and agricultural waste, food and
food processing waste, water treatment waste and other organic urban waste.

BAC’s work is focused primarily on policy advocacy, communication, public education and
outreach, research, and industry best practices.

Representation: Martha Davis, Pietro Cambiaso
Dues: $5,500

California Association of Sanitation Agencies (CASA):

CASA serves as the lead advocacy group for wastewater agencies in California on
legislative and regulatory issues. Since CASA employs legal representation, it is extremely
effective on regulatory issues, particularly before the State Water Resources Control Board
(SWRCB) and California Department of Health Services (CDPH), and has, in recent years,
saved association members costs of individually having to address such issues as the
proposed Whole Effluent Toxicity policy (WET) and draft SWRCB monitoring policy for
Constituents of Emerging Concern in recycled water.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16077 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-3-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
March 16, 2016
Page 5 of 9

CASA maintains lobbyists in Sacramento and Washington, D.C., in addition to a Director of
Regulatory Affairs. Priorities include adoption by SWRCB of acceptable WET policy,
development with SWRCB of altemative approaches to nutrient issues to cost-effectively
reduce impairments, and promotion of biosolids as a renewable energy resource.

Representation: Director Jasmin A. Hall (committee member), Martha Davis (committee
member)
Dues: $19,845

California Special Districts Association (CSDA):

CSDA is a statewide association of various independent special districts whose primary
function is legislative advocacy. In the past year, CSDA played a vital role in coordinating
responses to major legislative initiatives that impacted special districts, including
redevelopment agency reform, proposed property tax shifts, and pension reform,
successfully pushing back on changes that would have been harmful or increased costs to
special districts.

The Agency was awarded the Transparency Certificate in 2015. The organization is very
active on the legislative front working closely with our lobbyist on critical legislation that
impacts the Agency. In 2015, CSDA continued to track and engage Agency staff on
property tax and rate related issues. CSDA provides timely and essential training, including,
but not limited to: Ethics, Board Secretary, Brown Act, and Proposition 26 and 218
requirements. CSDA also acts as a great resource for the Agency’s self-insured programs.

Representation: Director Jasmin A. Hall, Christina Valencia
Dues: $6,515

California Wastewater Climate Change Group:
CASA to absorb CWCCG.,

Representation: Pietro Cambiaso, Martha Davis
Dues: $0

Isle Utilities:

A Technology Approval Group (TAG) membership will serve as a valuable tool for [EUA
staff to learn about new wastewater technologies that have the potential to provide
significant benefits to the Agency. TAG gives its members access to a portfolio of new
technologies while allowing its members to stay focused on their core businesses. TAG
searches out technologies which are innovative and ready for potential trials, and then
presents these technologies to its members. Members then have a vote on the top prospects,
allowing those that align best with the members needs to take precedence.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16077 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-3-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
March 16, 2016
Page 6 of 9

The TAG membership also provides a forum for IEUA to request technology searches that
relate to the Agency’s specific needs and challenges. TAG members also have access to
global industry trials, online support, and interactive workshops. Some of the southern
California wastewater agencies that are members of TAG include Orange County Sanitation
District, Irvine Ranch Water District, and the city of Escondido. IEUA’s participation in
TAG has provided value to staff in identifying technologies that can benefit future Agency
projects and initiatives.

Quarterly TAG meetings were attended by Agency staff at Orange County Sanitation
District. These all-day meetings provided valuable information relating to wastewater
treatment (e.g., process optimization, reducing energy use, and resource recovery), and
provided a forum to initiate further discussions with technology providers. The Technical
Services Department’s investigations on aeration performance and on-line nutrient analyzers
have bencfited significantly from the TAG membership.

Representation: Jeff Noelte
Dues: $12,000

National Association of Clean Water Agencies (NACWA):

NACWA's active membership and close working relationship with Congress and the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) allow members to interact with national policy
makers and shape the course of America's environmental protection legislation.

Today's increasingly complex threats to water quality present many legislative and
regulatory challenges to the wastewater treatment community. NACWA is responding to
these challenges through heightened involvement in a broadening array of clean water
concemns, such as advocating increased funding, developing enforceable controls on
nonpoint sources, and working to improve the total maximum daily load (TMDL) program,
in addition to a host of other clean water priorities.

Since its founding in 1970, NACWA has emerged as a nationally recognized leader in both
the legislative and regulatory arenas and as a sought-after technical resource on water
quality and ecosystem protection.

Representation: General Manager Joe Grindstaff
Dues: $30,560

National Water Research Institute (NWRI):

NWRI provides valuable research and policy guidance to the industry on important issues
affecting the usage of water, wastewater and recycled water. NWRI is highly regarded by
the environmental regulatory community and often collaborates with regulators such as the
California Division of Drinking Water and the Regional Water Quality Control Board at
their request to provide expert panel support on water quality related issues. Through

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16077 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-3-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
March 16, 2016
Page 7 of 9

strategic partnerships with leading organizations in the water and wastewater industries,
NWRI sponsors projects and programs focused on ensuring safe, reliable, sources of water
for current and future generations. Notable areas of focus are treatment technology and
regulatory aspects of recycled water use.

IEUA Board Member Steven J. Elie currently serves on NWRI’s Board of Directors (Jeff
Noelte is designated as the alternate). NWRI is active in research in the field of water reuse
and has produced guidelines for such projects as development of direct and indirect potable
reuse projects. NWRI provides technical expertise and is a respected venue for development
of technical review panels, both of which assist the Agency to advance its programs.
Specifically, IEUA will utilize an NWRI expert panel for its recycled water injection effort
and has previously used an expert panel to further its recycled water recharge program.
NWRI includes IEUA staff in its formation of technical panels, as appropriate, giving IEUA
an opportunity to provide leadership in selected fields.

Representation: Director Steven J. Elie, Jeff Noelte, Andy Campbell
Dues: $50,000

Southern California Alliance of Publicly Owned Treatment Works (SCAP):

SCAP is organized under the “strength-in-numbers” concept in order to ensure that
environmental regulations applied in southern California are appropriate, reasonable and
cost-effective. Through the committee efforts information is gathered and disseminated to
all members using the SCAP Monthly Update, published committee reports and periodic
SCAP Alerts. SCAP provides specific leadership on key regulatory focus areas, such as
air, water, energy, biosolids and collection systems, and works closely with CASA to
communicate these issues at the state and federal level. Specialized committees have
played an integral part in proactively affecting the outcome of proposed regulations that
would have had significant economic impacts to the Agency.

Joe Grindstaff has served on the SCAP Board of Directors in previous years, and Chris
Berch and Jesse Pompa have both served as the vice chair and/or chair of the energy
committee.

Representation: General Manager Joe Grindstaff (Board member), Pietro Cambiaso
Dues: $15,001

Southern California Salinity Management Coalition:

Formed in 2000, IEUA is a founding member of the Coalition, which addresses the complex
problems of salt management in southern California. The Southern California Salinity
Coalition has financially assisted IEUA on the water softener reduction project and regional
board regulatory issues and continues to sponsor new research that will support the Chino
Basin in addressing long term salt management issues.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16077 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-3-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
March 16, 2016

Page 8 of 9

Agency staff actively participates and serves on the Board of Directors for this organization.
The meetings are very productive and cover a lot of ground in the area of salinity
management within the southern California region. The coalition does not hold conferences,
but periodically holds workshops for various stakeholders in which the Agency participates.
The coalition membership includes agencies such as LACSD, OCWD, MWD, EMWD, and
SDCWA to name a few. Some of the past efforts of this organization included assistance in
the development of public outreach materials on salt management and water softeners and
contributing funding to help with [EUA’s water softener study. The main focus of this
group is to coordinate salinity management strategies for water and wastewater agencies
throughout southern California.

Representation: Chris Berch, Craig Proctor
Dues: $10,000

WateReuse Association:

WateReuse Association is the lead advocate for water recycling in the nation. Membership
in WateReuse includes state section membership. Regarding the use of recycled water,
WateReuse Association has proactive programs, legislation, government relations,
regulatory agency oversight, technology transfer and public education/outreach. At the
national level, WateReuse Association is an advocate for Title XVI funding, and works
closely with IEUA to ensure continued federal support for recycled water programs. The
California section is active in legislative and regulatory affairs, and played a pivotal role in
securing passage of IEUA’s historic water softener legislation (AB1366). Ongoing
priorities include protection of Title XVI funding, support of programs at the federal level
and promoting legislation that advances potable reuse along with indirect potable reuse.

IEUA benefits from membership in the WateReuse Association. Martha Davis serves on
the Board of Trustees for WateReuse California. The WateReuse Inland Empire chapter,
the State and regional associations provide opportunities for IEUA participation in
conferences and regional meetings. Many IEUA staff and board members have attended
WateReuse conferences over the past few years. IEUA staff have presented at regional
chapter meetings and State conferences, providing staff with invaluable leadership,
networking and training opportunities. At various times, IEUA staff have made
presentations for WateReuse regarding the IEUA recycled water distribution and recharge
programs. WatcReuse is an advocate of IEUAs goal of increased use of recycled water.

Representation: General Manager Joseph Grindstaff, Martha Davis (board member,

committee member)
Dues: $8,624

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16077 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-3-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
March 16, 2016
Page 9 of 9

WateReuse Foundation:

WateReuse Foundation is an educational, nonprofit, public benefit corporation that serves
as a centralized organization for the water and wastewater community to advance the
science of water reuse, recycling, reclamation, and desalination. The Foundation’s research
covers a broad spectrum of issues, including chemical contaminants, microbiological
agents, treatment technologies, salinity management, public perception, economics, and
marketing.

The WateReuse Rescarch Foundation has undertaken more than 150 research projects,
applying more than $46 million in federal, state and private funding to date, to create
leading-edge programming that stimulates new knowledge, information programs and
products to advance water recycling and desalination for the benefit of the nation’s water
supply.

Representation: General Manager Joe Grindstaff, Martha Davis

Dues: $12,000 + $26,940 — WERF = $38,940 (Merger with the Water Environment
Research Foundation (WERF), so dues were increased)

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16077 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3-8

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
AGENCY-WIDE ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS
AND AFFILIATIONS

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Intand Empire Utilities Agency* authorized Agency-
wide memberships in and affiliations with various organizations which benefit the Agency; and

WHEREAS, Section 71597 of the California Water Code requires that Agency-wide
memberships must be approved by at least four-fifths (4/5) majority of its Directors.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Inland Empire Utilities Agency* docs
hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. That this Board of Directors does hereby approve and authorize the fiscal year
Agency-wide annual memberships in and affiliation with, and authorize the General Manager to
execute payment of membership fees to these organizations (see attachment).

Section 2. That this Board of Directors does hereby approve and authorize the General
Manager, or in his absence, his designee, to approve all Agency-wide annual memberships in and
affiliation with, and payment of membership fees to these organizations less than $5,000.00.

Section 3, That the appropriation of funds necessary for the dues and/or fees associated with
the Agency-wide memberships is hereby authorized.

Section 4. That the appropriation of funds necessary for the dues and/or fees associated with
the Agency-wide memberships and employee professional memberships be authorized by the Board
of Directors in the budget each fiscal year.

Section 5. Upon adoption of this resolution, Resolution No. 2015-2-2 is hereby rescinded in
its entirety.



Resolution No 2016-3-8
Page 2 of 4

ADOPTED this 16® day of March, 2016.

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and the Board

of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District

Terry Catlin

President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and the Board
of Directors thereof



Resolution No 2016-3-8

Page 3 of 4

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO }

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Ultilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-3-8, was adopted at a regular

meeting on March 16, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No 2016-3-8
Page 4 of 4

AGENCY-WIDE MEMBERSHIP BENEFIT SUMMARY
(Greater than $5,000)
FY 2016/2017

Association of California Water
Agencies

Bioenergy Association of California

| California Association of Sanitation
Agencies (CASA)

California Special Districts Association
(CSDA)

California Wastewater Climate Change
Group

Isle Utilities
| National Association of Clean Water
Agencies (NACWA)
National Water Research Institute
(NWRI)

Southern Cal. Alliance of Publicly
Owned Treatment Works (SCAP)

Southern California Salinity
Management Coalition

WateReuse Association

WateReuse Foundation

Martha Davis
Martha Davis, Pietro Cambiaso
Director Hall, Martha Davis

Director Hall, Christina Valencia

Pietro Cambiaso, Martha Davis
Jeff Noelte
General Manager Joe Grindstaff

Director Elie, Jeff Noelte, Andy
Campbell

General Manager Joe Grindstaff,
Pietro Cambiaso

Chris Berch, Craig Proctor

Director Hall, General Manager
Joe Grindstaff, Martha Davis

General Manager Joe Grindstaff,
Martha Davis

Total:

$29,920
Approx 2% decrease due to
removal of Delta assessment

$5,500

$19,845
3-5% increase from last yea

$6,515

$0

CASA will absotb CWCCG

$12,000
$30,560

$50,000
$15,001

$10,000

$8,624

$12,000 + $26,940 =
$38,940

Merger w/ Water Environment
Research Foundation (WERF)

$226,905



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2G



h ™ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
S A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: Teresa V. Velarde

Manager of Internal Audit
Subject: External Audit Services
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve Contract No. 46000002079, in the amount of $172,160 with Lance, Soll &
Lunghard, LLP, Certified Public Accountants (LSL), to provide annual financial audit and
single audit services for the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA or Agency) for an initial
3-year term and two single-year options to extend, beginning in Fiscal Year (FY) 2015/16;

2. Approve Contract No. 46000002081, in the amount of $21,160, with LSL, to provide
financial statement preparation services for the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
(CBRFA) for an initial 3-year term and two single-year options to extend, beginning in FY
2015/16; and

3. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to execute the contracts.

BACKGROUND

State Law and the Agency’s Fiscal Ordinance No. 90, require an annual audit be performed by an
independent auditor to ensure the accountability of the annual financial statements to assess the
adequacy of the internal controls, and to determine compliance with governmental reporting
requirements. The audit is to be performed in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.
The standards set forth for financial audits in the General Accounting Office’s (GAO) Government
Auditing Standards (2007 edition, with all subsequent amendments) issued by the Comptroiler
General of the United States, the provisions of the federal Single Audit Act of 1984, as amended in
1996, and U.S Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of State and Local

Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, including additional requirements under the American
Recovery Reinvestment Act (ARRA).

White Nelson Diehl Evans, LLP have been the Agency’s external auditors for the five previous
years. The current contract expired December 31, 2015, completing its 5 year term. Government
Code Section 12410.6(b) requires that the external auditor be rotated after six consecutive years
of service.



External Audit Services
March 16, 2016
Page 2 of 3

Complying with the requirement, the request for proposal for external tinancial audit services was
issued in January. Eleven accounting firms submitted proposals. An evaluation committee
comprised of six evaluators, three internal employees and three external financial professionals
took on the responsibilities for evaluating the proposals. Based on the committee’s evaluation, the
six most responsive firms were invited to an interview. On February 9, 2016, oral interviews were
conducted. The oral interview process provided each firm an opportunity to make a brief
presentation about their firm and answer questions from the evaluation committee.

Based on the review of proposals and results of the interviews, Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP,
Certified Public Accountants (LSL), was selected as the qualified firm to provide the best value to
the Agency. A summary of the three most responsive proposals shows below:

Proposed FY 2015/16 Audit Fees for the Highest Rated Firms

FIRM FIRST YEAR AUDIT FEES
(FOR ALL SERVICES)
Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP* $41,170
Davis Farr, LLP $40,000
White Nelson Diehl Evans, LLP $44,745

*[SL fees increase by 2% annually in F¥s 2016/17 and 2017/18.

LSL is a regional public accounting firm that has been providing auditing services to governmental
entities throughout California for over 87 years. The firm is headquartered in Brea, California and
has two other offices in Temecula Valley and Silicon Valley. The firm has approximately 65
employees including ten partners, one senior manager, three managers, three supervisors, five
seniors and fourteen staff auditors. The firm's representatives are also involved in the accounting
profession providing presentations and updates to other organizations and have served on various
professional boards/committees. In addition to financial auditing services, LSL also provides
consulting and tax services. The firm is familiar with the "Certificate of Achievement in Financial
Reporting" issued by the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA), which the Agency
applies for and has received for the past seventeen years.

The Engagement Partner and the Concurring Partner have over 14 years and 20 years, respectively,
in public sector financial auditing. The Audit Manager and Senior Audit leading the onsite field
work also have over three years of experience.

The firm will be providing the following audit team:

Deborah A. Harper, CPA, Engagement Partner
Richard K. Kikuchi, CPA, Concurring Partner
Brandon T. Young, CPA, Audit Manager
Ryan Domino, Audit Senior

LSL is committed to providing high-quality services and meeting all deadlines. The firm's audit
approach to satisfy the Agency's requirements for a Financial and Single Audit is acceptable and
rated the best of all proposals received.



External Audit Services
March 16, 2016
Page 3 of 3

The external financial audit services contract with LSL is consistent with the Agency’s Business
Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Workplace Environment and Business Practices by following
recommended practices for the procurement of such services to provide independent evaluations
and oversight of Agency financial statements.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On June 10, 2014, the Agency approved Amendment Number 46000000883-005 with White
Nelson Diehl Evans LLP to extend contract services for an additional year through June 30, 2015.

On May 9, 2013, the Agency approved Amendment Number 46000000883-004 with White Nelson
Diehl Evans LLP to extend contract services for an additional year through June 27, 2014.

On March 16, 2011, the Board of Directors approved the contract for external audit services and
single audit services with Diehl, Evans, LLP (subsequently the merged firm of White Nelson Diehl
Evans, LLP) through FY 2012/13 with two options of one year each through FY 2014/15.

IMPACT ON BUDGET
The cost for this three-year contract with the option to extend two additional years (in single year

increments); are within the level of funding approved in the FY 2015/16 Budget for Financial
Audit services and Single Audit services and will have the following impact:

FISCAL YEAR IEUA IEUA CBRFA
ENDING FINANCIALAUDIT SINGLE AUDIT  FINANCIALS
June 30, 2016 $28,320 $4,710 $4,070
June 30, 2017 $28,890 $4,710 $4,150
June 30, 2018 $29,470 $4,710 $4,230
June 30, 2019* $30,660 $4,710 $4,310
Tune 30, 2020* $31,270 $4,710 $4,400

*optional years to extend

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16069 Board Letter - External Audit Services.docx



%
k " iniand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNCIPAL WATER DASTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002079
FOR
EXTERNAL FINANCIAL AND SINGLE AUDITING SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this day of
, 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utllities Agency, a Municipal Water
District, organized and existing in the County of San Bermnardino under and by virtue of the laws of
the State of California (hereinafter referred to as "IEUA" andfor “Agency”), and Lance, Soll &
Lunghard, LLP, of Brea, California (hereinafter referred to as “Consuitant’), to provide extemal
financial and single auditing services to the IEUA.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the
parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract shail
come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the IEUA's assignment are listed
below:

Project Manager:  Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building “A”
Chino, California 91708

Telephone:  (908) 9931521
Facsimile:  (908) 993-1986

Email: tvelarde@ieua.org

2. CONSULTANTASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of
this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  Deborah A. Harper, CPA
Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP
Address: 203 N. Brea Blvd., Suite 203
Brea, California 92821

Telephone: (714) 672-0022
Facsimile: ({714) 672-0331
E-Mail: Deborah.Harper@|slpas.co

4600002079 kb Page 1 of 11
03/1/2016



3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:

Amendments to Contract Number 4600002079;

Contract Number 4600002079 General Terms and Conditions;

Consuitant's Proposal dated January 26, 2018, specific to the work for the
IEUA's external financial and single auditing services; and,

4 Agency’s Request for Proposal RFP-KB-16-001 dated January 4, 2016.

@GN

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Consultant services and responsibilities shall include
the audit work identified in Consultant's Proposal dated January 26, 2016, and the Agency's
Request for Proposal RFP-KB-16-001, which are both incorporated herein by this
reference.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed and
terminate on December 31, 2018, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing,
and amended to this Contract. Consultant shall be entitled to two (2) one-year contract
options, as outlined in the referenced RFP above, if negotiated within ninety (90) days of
Contract expiration.

6. COMPENSATION: IEUA shall pay Contractor's properly-executed invoice approved by the
Project Manager within thirty (30) days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be
withheld for any service which does not meet or exceed IEUA requirements or have proven
unacceptable until such service is revised, the invoice resubmitted, and accepted by the
Project Manager. Al invoices shall include the Contract Number 4600002079 for
payment. In order to expedite payment, email the invoice to APGroup@ieua.org with a
copy to the Project Manager.

In compensation for the scope of work represented by this Contract, IEUA shall pay
Consultant a total NOT-TO-EXCEED amount of $172,160.00 for all services provided
according to the following fee schedule below:

FISCAL YEAR ENDING EXTERNAL FINANCIAL AUDIT  SINGLE AUDIT

June 30, 2016 $28,320.00 $4,710.00
June 30, 2017 $28,890.00 $4,710.00
June 30, 2018 $29,470.00 $4,710.00
June 30, 2019* $30,660.00 $4,710.00
June 30, 2020* $31,270.00 $4,710.00

Asterisk (*) indicates optional years.

4600002079 kb Page 2 of 11
03/1/2016



Any additional work requested shall be paid on a time and material basis in accordance
with the following hourly rates which shall be held fixed for the first three years of the

contract.

Classification Hourly Billing Rate

Principal $269.00

Audit Manager $178.00

Senior Auditor $134.00

Auditor $120.00

Associate $120.00

Clerical Staff included — no additional fee
Travel Charges Included — no additional fee

7. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain at
Contractor's sole expense, the following insurance.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1.

General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per ocecurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering
Comprehensive General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance
or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general
aggregate limit shall apply separately fo this project/location, or the general
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodity
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile
Liability, including "any auto.”

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers
Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Professional Liability Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per
occurrence.

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the IEUA. At the option of the IEUA, either:
the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or selfinsured retention {as
respects the IEUA), its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners
and engineers under contract to the IEUA.

4600002079 kb
03/1/2016

Page 3 of 11



C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,
the following provisions:

General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

1.

a.

The 1EUA, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property
owners and any engineers under contract to the |IEUA are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement CG2010 1185, or its equivalent,
e.g., CG2010 0704 with CG2037 0704 as respects: liability arising out
of activities performed by or on behalf of the Contractor, products and
completed operations of the Contractor, premises owned, occupied or
used by the Contractor, or automobiles owned, leased, hired or
borrowed by the Contractor. The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the IEUA, its officers,
officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or engineers under
contract to the IEUA.

The Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the IEUA, its officer, officials, employees, volunteers,
property owners or engineers under contract to the IEUA. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the IEUA, its officers,
officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or engineers under
contract to the IEUA shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not
affect coverage provided to the IEUA, its officers, officials, employees,
volunteers, property owners or engineers under contract to the IEUA

The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to
the limits of the insurer's liability.

The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shali not provide any less coverage than that provided by
the first or primary poiicy.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the IEUA, its
officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or engineers under
contract to the IEUA for losses arising from work performed by the Consultant
for the IEUA.

4600002079 kb
03/1/2016

Page 4 of 11



3. All Coverages
Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written
notice by certified mail, refur receipt requested, has been given to the IEUA.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating
of no less than A:VII, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall furnish the IEUA with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the IEUA
for themselves and all sub-Contractors prior to commencing work or allowing any
sub-Consultant to commence work under any subcontract. The certificates and
endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by
that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements are to
be approved by the IEUA before work commences. The IEUA reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attention: Angela Witte, Risk Representative
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, Califomia91709

8.  Grant-Funded Projects: This is not a grant-funded contract. For grant-funded (e.g., State
Revolving Funds) projects, the Consultant shall be responsible to comply with all grant
requirements related to the project. These may include, but shall not be limited to: Davis-
Bacon Act, Endangered Species Act, Executive Order 11246 (Affirnative Action
Requirements), Equal Opportunity, Competitive Solicitation, Record Retention and
Public Access to Records, and Compliance Review. Federally-funded (ARRA) projects
will have separate, additional reporting accountability on the use of funds. '

9. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the
same or similar type of work.

Status of Contractor: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant only,
for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an
employee of the IEUA.

4600002079 kb Page 5 of 11

03/1/2016



Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consuliant shall keep itself fully informed of
all existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and
regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks
performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or
tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Consultant shall at
all times observe and comply with all such existing and future laws, ordinances,
regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required herein,
the IEUA, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or liability arising
from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or
decree, whether by the Consultant or its employees.

Subcontract Services: No subcontracts for the performance of any services under
this Contract shall be permitted under any circumstances.

Verification_of Coverage: Consultant shall funish the IEUA with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
IEUA for themselves and all sub-Contractors prior to commencing work or
allowing any sub- to commence work under any subcontract. The certificates and
endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized
by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificate sand endorsements
are to be approved by the IEUA before work commences. The IEUA reserves the
right to require complete, cerfified copies of all required insurance policies, at any
time.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consuitant shall make payment to each worker
for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable
collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

Liens: Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment fumished to Consuitant on account of said services
to be rendered or said materials to be furnished under this Contract and that may be
secured by any lien against the IEUA. Consultant shall fully discharge each such
lien at the time performance of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

indemnification: Consultant shall indemnify IEUA, its directors, employees,
agents, and assigns, and shalt defend and hold them harmless from all liability,
demands, actions, claims, losses, and expensss, including reasonable
attorney's fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness
or willful misconduct of Contractor, its directors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this contract.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the IEUA who is authorized in such capacity and
on behalf of the IEUA to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in
negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract

4600002079 kb Page 6 of 11

03/1/2016



relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shail become
directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

J. Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Consultant shall
not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment applicant because
of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or mental
disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin.

K.  Disputes:

1.

All disputes arising cut of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to

‘completion in accordance with the instruction of the IEUA's Project Manager

notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this Cantract, both
parties are obligated, and hereby agree, fo submit all disputes arising under
or relating to the Contract which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of
the procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as
otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under California
Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, or their successor.

Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the IEUA Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the [EUA Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not
satisfied with any such resolution by the IEUA Project Manager, they may file
a written protest with the IEUA Project Manager within seven (7) calendar
days after receiving written notice of the IEUA's decision. Failure by
Consultant to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall
constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the IEUA Project Manager's
resolution. The IEUA's Project Manager shall submit the Contractor's written
protests to the General Manager, together with a copy of the IEUA Project
Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration within seven (7)
calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall
make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the IEUA
Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s).
If Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General
Manager, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project
Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the
General Manager's decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the foliowing manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The IEUA

4600002079 kb
03M/2016

Page 7 of 11



shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are
acceptable and, if so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are
acceptable to IEUA, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step
(a) is unable to serve, the IEUA shall submit to Consultant a list of five
names of persons acceptable to IEUA for appointment as Arbitrator.
The Consultant shall, in turn, have seven (7) calendar days In which
to determine if one such person is acceptable.

c. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon
a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be
submitted to the San Bemardino County Superior Court pursuant to
Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs
of arbitration, including but not limited to reasonable attomeys' fees,
shall be recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this
arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure under
California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their suc-
cessor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs associat-
ed with such appeals, including but not limited to reasonable
attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The IEUA may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project pursuant
to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be
initiated by written notice from the IEUA's representative to the Contractor.

10. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A Fitness: Consultant and its sub-Consultant personnel on the Jobsite:

1.

2.

shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance {except a controlled substance as
prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work
is not affected thereby); and

shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation
of IEUA.

B. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant and sub-Consultant personnel
and associated third parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty
Requirements") before they enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from

4600002079 kb
03/1/2016

Page 8 of 11



1.

12.

13.

14.

the Jobsite any employee determined to be in violation of these requirements.
Consultant shall impose these requirements on its sub-Contractors. IEUA may
cancel the Contract if Consultant viclates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The IEUA
retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes,
computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by the
Consultant andfor the Contractor’'s sub-Contractor(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said
materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the IEUA from the
moment of their preparation, and the Consuitant shall deliver same to the IEUA whenever
requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or IEUA. The Consultant agrees that same
shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private or public, without the
prior written consent of the IEUA.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the IEUA may be subject to

the Califomia Public Records Act (Gavemment Code Section 6250 et seq.). The IEUA's
use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The IEUA shall use its best
efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any documents pertaining to
Contractor.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Consultant considers exempt
from disclosure; {e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) IEUA shall act as a
stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal
process. If IEUA is required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act request
for any of the information Consuitant has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade
Secret, “Consultant shall defend and indemnify IEUA from all liability, damages, costs, and
expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or proceeding arising under the Public
Records Act.

NON-CONFORMING WORK AND WARRANTY: Consultant represents and warrants that
the Work shall be in conformance with the specifications provided herein and shall serve
the purposes described. For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the
completed Work, Consultant shall, at no additional cost to IEUA, correct any and all errors
or shortcomings of the Work, regardiess of whether any such etrors or shortcomings is
brought to the attention of the Consultant by IEUA, or any other person or entity.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and
addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency.: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California 91708

4600002079 kb Page 9 of 11
03/1/2016



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Consultant:  Deborah A. Harper
Partner
Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP.
203 N. Brea Blvd., Suite 203
Brea, California 92821

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon
receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of
transmission with the United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract
shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the IEUA, the Contractor, and their respec-
tive successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties
or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise
disposed of without the prior written consent of the IEUA; and any such purported or
attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the IEUA
shall be nutl, void and of no legal effect whatsoever.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the IEUA and
the Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding
shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Docu-
ments. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except by written mutual
agreement by the IEUA and the Contractor.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Califomia.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The IEUA reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice to
the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the IEUA shall pay Consultant for all
authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The IEUA reserves the right to review and/or audit all Contractor's
records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the
{erm of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any time
thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to Contractor. The
Consultant shall make all records and related documentation available within three (3)
working days after said records are requested by the |IEUA.

EORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

4600002079 kb Page 10 of 11
03/1/2016



21.  NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or fumished under this Contract
unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a
Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the day
and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: LANCE, SOLL & LUNGHARD, LLP:

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date)}  Deborah A. Harper (Date)
General Manager Partner

4600002079 kb Page 11 of 11

03/1/2016



(\ infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002081
FOR
CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL AUDITING SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT (the “"Contract"), is made and entered into this day of
, 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water
District, organized and existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of
the State of California (hereinafter referred fo as “IEUA” and/or “Agency”), and Lance, Soll &
Lunghard, LLP, of Brea, California (hereinafter referred to as “Consultant”), to provide extemal
financial auditing services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the
parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract shall
come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the IEUA's assignment are listed
below:

Project Manager: Teresa Velarde, Manager of Intemal Audit
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building “A”
Chino, California 91708

Telephone: (909) 993-1521
Facsimile: (908) 993-1986
Email: tveiarde@ieua.org

2. CONSULTANTASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of
this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  Deborah A. Harper, CPA
Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP
Address: 203 N, Brea Blvd., Suite 203
Brea, California 92821

Telephone: (714) 672-0022
Facsimile: (714) 672-0331

E-Mail: Deborah.Harper@islpas.com

4600002081 kb Page 1 of 11
03/1/2016



3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the goveming order of precedence shall be as follows:

1. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002081;

2. Contract Number 4600002081 General Terms and Conditions;

3. Consultant’s Proposal dated January 26, 2016, specific to the work for the
CBRFA audifing services; and,

4, Agency’s Request for Proposal RFP-KB-16-001 dated January 4, 2016.

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Consultant services and responsibilities shall include
the audit work for the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority identified in Consultant’s
Proposal dated January 26, 2016, and the Agency’s Request for Proposal RFP-KB-16-001,
which are both incorporated herein by this reference.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed and
terminate on December 31, 2018, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing,
and amended to this Contract. Consultant shall be entitied to two (2) one-year contract
options, as outlined in the referenced RFP above, if negotiated within ninety (80) days of
Contract expiration.

6. COMPENSATION: IEUA shall pay Contractor's propery-executed invoice approved by the
Project Manager within thirty (30) days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be
withheld for any service which does not mest or exceed |EUA requirements or have proven
unacceptable until such service is revised, the invoice resubmitted, and accepted by the
Project Manager. All invoices shall include the Contract Number 4600002081 for
payment. In order to expedite payment, email the invoice to APGroup@ieua.org with a
copy to the Project Manager.

In compensation for the scope of work represented by this Contract, IEUA shall pay
Consultant a total NOT-TO-EXCEED amount of $21,160.00 for all services provided
according to the following fee schedule below:

FISCAL YEAR ENDING CBRFA FINANCIAL AUDIT
June 30, 2018 $4,070.00
June 30, 2017 $4,150.00
June 30, 2018 $4,230.00
June 30, 2019* $4,310.00
June 30, 2020* $4,400.00

Asterisk (*} indicates optionaf years.

4600002081 kb Page 2 of 11
03/1/2016



Any additional work requested shall be paid on a time and material basis in accordance
with the following hourly rates which shall be held fixed for the first three years of the

contract,

Classification Hourly Billing Rate

Principal $269.00

Audit Manager $178.00

Senior Auditor $134.00

Auditor $120.00

Associate $120.00

Clerical Staff Included - no additional fee
Travel Charges {ncluded — no additional fee

7. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain at
Contractor's sole expense, the following insurance.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1.

General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodity
injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering
Comprehensive General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance
or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general
aggregate limit shall apply separately to this projectflocation, or the general
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile
Liability, including "any auto."

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of Califoria and employers
Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Professional Liabllity Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per
occurrence,

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the IEUA. At the option of the IEUA, either:
the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention (as
respects the [EUA), its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners
and engineers under contract to the IEUA.

4600002081 kb
03/1/2016

Page 3 of 11



C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,
the following provisions:

General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

1.

a.

The IEUA, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property
owners and any engineers under contract to the IEUA are to be
covered as insureds, endorsement CG2010 1185, or its equivalent,
e.g., CG2010 0704 with CG2037 0704 as respects: liability arising out
of activities performed by or on behalf of the Confractor, products and
completed operations of the Contractor, premises owned, occupied or
used by the Contractor, or automobiles owned, leased, hired or
borrowed by the Contractor. The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the IEUA, its officers,
officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or engineers under
contract to the IEUA.

The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the IEUA, its officer, officials, employees, volunteers,
property owners or engineers under contract to the IEUA. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the [EUA, its officers,
officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or engineers under
contract to the IEUA shall be excess of the Contractor's insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not
affect coverage provided to the IEUA, its officers, officials, employees,
volunteers, property owners or engineers under contract to the IEUA

The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to
the limits of the insurer's liability.

The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a singie policy or
multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by
the first or primary policy.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the IEUA, its

officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or engineers under
contract to the IEUA for losses arising from work performed by the Consultant

for the IEUA.

4600002081 kb
03/1/2016

Page 4 of 11



D.

3. All Coverages
Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written
notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the IEUA.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating
of no less than A:VI|, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall fumish the IEUA with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the IEUA
for themselves and all sub-Contractors prior to commencing work or allowing any
sub-Consultant to commence work under any subcontract. The certificates and
endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by
that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates and endarsements are to
be approved by the IEUA before work commences. The IEUA reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attention: Angela Witte, Risk Representative
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California91709

8. Grant-Funded Projects: This is not a grant-funded contract. For grant-funded (e.g., State
Revolving Funds) projects, the Consuitant shall be responsible to comply with all grant
requirements related to the project. These may include, but shall not be limited to: Davis-
Bacon Act, Endangered Species Act, Executive Order 11246 (Affirmative Action
Requirements), Equal Opportunity, Competitive Solicitation, Record Retention and
Public Access to Records, and Compliance Review. Federally-funded (ARRA) projects
will have separate, additional reporting accountability on the use of funds.

Q. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the
same or similar type of work.

Status of Contractor: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant onty,
for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an
employee of the IEUA.

4600002081 kb Page 5 of 11

03/1/2016



C.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of
all existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and
regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks
performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or
tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Consultant shall at
all imes observe and comply with all such existing and future laws, ordinances,
regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protectand indemnify, as required herein,
the IEUA, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or liability arising
from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or
decree, whether by the Consultant or its employees.

Subcontract Services: No subcontracts for the performance of any services under
this Contract shall be permitted under any circumstances.

Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall furnish the IEUA with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
IEUA for themselves and all sub-Contractors prior to commencing work or
allowing any sub- to commence work under any subcontract. The certificates and
endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized
by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements
are to be approved by the IEUA before work commences. The |IEUA reserves the
right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any
time.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker
for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable
collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

Liens: Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment fumished to Consultant on account of said services
to be rendered or said materials to be furished under this Contract and that may be
secured by any lien against the IEUA. Consultant shalt fully discharge each such
lien at the time performance of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

indemnification: Consultant shall indemnify IEUA, its directors, employees,
agents, and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from all liability,
demands, actions, claims, losses, and expenses, including reasonable
attorney’s fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness
or willful misconduct of Contractor, its direclors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this contract.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the IEUA who is authorized in such capacity and
on behalif of the IEUA to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in

4600002081 kb Page 6 of 11

03/1/2016



negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant o this Contract, shall become
directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

J. Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Consultant shall
not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment applicant because
of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or mental
disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin.

K. Disputes:

p

All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shali be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the IEUA's Project Manager
notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this Contract, both
parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under
or relating to the Contract which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of
the procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as
otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under Califomia
Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, or their successor.

Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the IEUA Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the IEUA Project Manager instructions. If the Consuitant is not
satisfied with any such resoiution by the IEUA Project Manager, they may file
a written protest with the IEUA Project Manager within seven (7) calendar
days after receiving written notice of the IEUA's decision. Failure by
Consultant to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall
constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the IEUA Project Manager's
resaclution. The IEUA's Project Manager shall submit the Contractor's written
protests to the General Manager, together with a copy of the IEUA Project
Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration within seven (7)
calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall
make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the IEUA
Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s).
If Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General
Manager, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project
Manager within seven (7} calendar days after receiving written notice of the
General Manager's decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The IEUA

4600002081 kb
03/1/2016

Page 7 of 11



shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are
acceptable and, if so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are
acceptable to IEUA, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step
(a) Is unable to serve, the IEUA shall submit to Consultant a list of five
names of persons acceptable to IEUA for appointment as Arbitrator.
The Consultant shall, in fumn, have seven (7) calendar days in which
to determine if one such person is acceptable.

cC. If after Steps (a)and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon
a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be
submitted to the San Bemardino County Superior Court pursuant fo
Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.8, or its successor. The costs
of arbitration, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees,
shall be recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this
arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure under
California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their suc-
cessor, the costs of arbitration shall also inciude court costs associat-
ed with such appeals, including but not limited to reasonable
attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The IEUA may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project pursuant
to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be
initiated by written notice from the IEUA's represenitative to the Contractor.

10. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A

Fitness: Consultant and its sub-Consultant personnel on the Jobsite:

.

2,

shall report for work in 2 manner fit to do their job;

shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as
prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work
is not affected thereby); and

shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation
of IEUA.

Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant and sub-Consultant personnel
and associated third parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty
Requirements”) before they enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from

4600002081 kb

03/1/2016

Page 8 of 11



11.

12.

13.

14,

the Jobsite any employee determined to be in violation of these requirements,
Consultant shall impose these requirements on its sub-Contractors. IEUA may
cancel the Contract if Consultant violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The IEUA
retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes,
computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by the
Consuitant and/or the Contractor's sub-Contractor(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said
materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the IEUA from the
moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same to the IEUA whenever
requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or IEUA. The Consuitant agrees that same
shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private or public, without the
prior written consent of the IEUA.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the IEUA may be subject to
the Califomia Public Records Act (Govemment Code Section 6250 et seq.). The IEUA’s
use and disclosure of its records are govemned by this Act. The |[EUA shall use its best
efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any documents pertaining to
Contractor.

in the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Consultant considers exempt
from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) IEUA shall act as a
stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal
process. If IEUA is required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act request
for any of the information Consultant has marked “Confidential,” "Proprietary,” or “Trade
Secret, “Consultant shall defend and indemnify IEUA from all liability, damages, costs, and
expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or proceeding arising under the Public
Records Act.

NON-CONFORMING WORK AND WARRANTY: Consultant represents and warrants that
the Work shalt be in conformance with the specifications provided herein and shall serve
the purposes described. For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the
completed Work, Consultant shall, at no additional cost to IEUA, comrect any and all errors
or shortcomings of the Work, regardless of whether any such errors or shortcomings is
brought to the attention of the Consultant by IEUA, or any other person or entity.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by defivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and
addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California 91708

4600002081 kb Page 9 of 11
03/1/2016



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Consuitant:  Deborah A. Harper
Partner
Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP.
203 N. Brea Blvd., Suita 203
Brea, Califomia 92821

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon
receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of
transmission with the United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract
shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the IEUA, the Contractor, and their respec-
tive successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties
or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise
disposed of without the prior written consent of the IEUA; and any such purported or
attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the IEUA
shall be null, void and of no legal effect whatsoever.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the IEUA and
the Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding
shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Docu-
ments. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except by written mutual
agreement by the IEUA and the Contractor.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The IEUA reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice to
the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the IEUA shall pay Consultant for all
authorized and Contractor-invoiced setvices up to the date of such termination.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The IEUA reserves the right to review and/or audit all Contractor's
records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the
term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any time
thereafter up to twelve {12) months after final payment has been made to Contractor. The
Consultant shall make ali records and related documentation available within three (3)
working days after said records are requested by the IEUA.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etceteras.

4600002081 kb Page 10 of 11
03/1/2016



21. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract
unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsibie parties and a
Notice o Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the day
and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY" LANCE, SOLL & LUNGHARD, LLP:
7
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Deborah A. #arper g (Date
General Manager Partner
4600002081 kb Page 11 of 11

03/1/2016



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2H



-
F N _
-i 8 inland Empire Utilities Agency
Sy A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (03/09/16)

Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (03/09/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindst
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Bercw
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee a
Manager of ing and Environmental Resources

Subject: Residential Education, Survey, and Controller Upgrade Program

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Award a 15-month contract to ConServ Construction, Inc., for a not-to-exceed amount of
$300,000 to implement the Program; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.
BACKGROUND

The Agency currently offers the “Residential Landscape Retrofit Program” (RLRP) which saves
water through residential landscape evaluations and retrofits of landscape irrigation control devices
for large residential landscape customers (lot sizes of one-quarter acre or larger). The program has
been administered by ConServ Construction, Inc. (ConServ) on behalf of the Agency since 2012.
The new Residential Education, Survey, and Controller Upgrade Program (program) would be an
expansion of the existing program offering educational training, landscape surveys, and controller
upgrades to weather-based systems for homeowners who reside on lot sizes smaller than 10,000
square feet. The program is anticipated to reach a minimum of 300 residential customers region-
wide over the next year. The program is projected to save 400 acre-feet over the life of the devices.

Since the RLRP originally began in 2011, the Agency has received overwhelmingly positive
responses from both the member agencies and its customers. As the State moves into its fifth



Residential Education, Survey, and Controller Upgrade Program
March 16, 2016
Page 2 of 3

possible year of drought and with turf removal rebate programs winding down or becoming
obsolete, staff and the member agencies have collaborated on other programming options that will
continue to support regional demand reduction while increasing water efficiency. This program
will focus on the high water user demographic within the small residential landscape sector, where
a rebate alone would not persuade the customer to make a change. The program will promote an
improved understanding of landscape irrigation control technologies while ensuring more efficient
scheduling and operation of automated irrigation systems through education, landscape surveys,
and smart controller technology upgrades.

High water use customers will be identified through their participating retail member agency and
will be required to attend an in-person irrigation technology training session as Step 1 in the
process. Customers who attend the training session will then be pre-qualified for program
participation. Step 2 in the process will be to schedule appointments with pre-qualified participants
and provide a landscape survey that will identify any deficiencies within the existing irrigation
system, develop improved efficiency recommendations, and employ any corrections required to
maximize water efficiency with the new upgraded model. Once the survey has been completed
and reviewed with the participant, the new smart technology will be installed as Step 3.
Participants will receive a one-year warranty on installation as well as customer support services.

The Agency currently offers a comprehensive portfolio of water efficiency programs that includes
landscape audits, regional education, rebates and direct installation programs for residential and
commercial customers.

ConServ has provided exceptional program management, customer service, and value-added
services that significantly benefit our member agencies, their customers, and the Agency. From
the beginning, ConServ has gone above and beyond their contractual obligations by never charging
the Agency for a participant site visit where an evaluation was performed but a retrofit was not
completed. The Agency’s prior contractor charged for this service and the Agency did not receive
full site reimbursements. Additionally, ConServ continues to provide service calls and follow-up
visits until participants are satisfied with their new products and service without any additional
charges to the Agency. ConServ stores the used controllers from the participants, cleans and
refurbishes them and then donates working controllers to Habitat for Humanity.

Agency staff competitively solicited proposals for services to administer the RLRP for large
landscape customers and awarded the contract to ConServ on July 18, 2012, for a not-to-exceed
amount of $400,000, which was funded 100% by the Bureau of Reclamation and MWD. On July
16, 2014, the Board approved a one-year contract with ConServ, and two-optional one-year
contracts for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,000,000 to continue the grant funded RLRP for large
landscape customers. If this new contract is awarded, ConServ’s proposed fee schedule will be
aligned with their existing rate schedule for the large landscape program and minimal rate
adjustments submitted on equipment only with no labor increases for the one-year contract term,
a best value approach for the Agency and its program customers.

Agency staff believes this program will bring significant and measurable benefit to the region by
targeting outdoor water use through the installation of high efficiency irrigation system

G:\Board-Rec'2016116058 Residential Education, Survey and Controller Upgrade Program Board Letter 3-16-
16.docx



Residential Education, Survey, and Controller Upgrade Program
March 16, 2016
Page 3 of 3

components. The Agency’s eight member agencies have evaluated the program and support staff’s
recommendation.

With the extension of the State mandated Emergency Water Conservation Regulation and to
provide continued support to the Agency’s members in meeting their water reduction targets, Staff
recommends awarding a single source contract to ConServ in the amount of $300,000. If
approved, the proposed project would be funded by revenue collected through the Agency’s
Drought Charge approved by the Board in FY 2014/15.

This program is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water Reliability by
promoting water use efficiency and education to enhance water supplies within the region and
meeting the region’s need to develop reliable and diverse local water resources in order to reduce
dependence on imported water supplies.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On July 16, 2014, the Board approved a one-year contract for the Regional Residential Landscape
Surveys and Retrofit Program to ConServ Construction, Inc., for $400,000 with two optional one-
year extensions for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,000,000.

On July 18, 2012, the Board approved a two-year contract for the Regional Residential Landscape
Surveys and Retrofit Program to ConServ Construction Inc., for a not-to-exceed amount of
$400,000.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The budget for the contract amount is included in the FY 2015/16 Water Conservation Program
within the Water Resources Fund.

Attachments: Contract with ConServ Construction, Inc.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16058 Residential Education, Survey and Controller Upgrade Program Board Letter 3-16-
16.docx



9 10¢C Yo4iowW
Buesyy siopauiq jo piveg vN3i JORLSIA ¥31VM TVAIDINNW V

Aouaby SaRijAN sHdus3 pubju] ’u

wesgold apesddn J3]j03u0d
‘skaAins ‘uolzednp3 |ennuapisey




Q10T Yaiow
Buljoaw siopadiq jo parog yn3l 9407 1D1U1SIA BJAVM TVAIDINAW V

Aouabiy SaaypN a2dui3 pupju] ’U

[

=
=t B

129443 ul Apuadiny adeis
uoija143say Fuliazen

sJawo3sn) adedspueT |jews 03 weadold Sunsixj puedxy =

4V 960°S/A4V ¥89 :SSUIABS 191BAA SWIa4T/|lenuuy

Ly 6l :p3]|eISuU| S3|ZzON J3pjudS IH -
0£0°l :P3[|BISU] SID[|OJIUOD HEWS

660°L :pa3ajdwod sapeuddn
T GL0T JaquWadaq - £L/TL A =

wel8o.d 30439y adedspue [BIIUSPISOY

welso.d 2dedspue adieq Sunsix3l



910C YPW

Buyeaw sio40aliq Jo pavog vNal 9J0€ .G__..EE YIEVM TVEIDINAW V
Aouaby sagin aldw3 puoju ’

1934-2.00y 00¥ :SSUIABS ID]BAA *3ST DWINDHT =

000°‘00£4% 128png wed304d =

W3sAS paseg-Jayieap) — apedddn Jojjosuo) €
Aouapiy] J93epn daoidwi) — AoAung adedspue]  °T
palinbay ssep) Suiuiel) Aloyepuepyy L

(14 'bs 00001 uey} s597)

-

v =i Ryl

.mwﬁm.gwaa 13]|0J3u0) adedspueT jjews [eluapIsay 00¢€

S -

apel3dn Jajj0J3u0) [erRuUapISAY



21D
9 L0T Y21PW 910p 1D141SIG HILVM TVAIDINOW V
Buyasyy siopaii o pivoeg yNI| Auaby sapjian aiidw3 puoyuj ’AU

" T
JEE———

iINO NI TIV

,  7JOY¥.LNOD 40

hm = © sNOLLAIOAZ
3

o cmm

(000000°L$) YLOT AIN[ — UOJIPNIISUOD AIBSUOD 03 IOBSIUOD PIPIBME PIBOY =

(000°00%$) TLOT AIN[ — UOIIINIISUOD AIDSUOD) 0} JDBIIUOD PapIeME PIeoq =

10T - S92IAIDS o321 9dedspue| 981e| J0J UOHIBUDIIOS 2AIIDAWOD) =

(suondy |ed1101SIH)
apel3dn 19]j013u0) |elruspisaYy




o—omcu.:oé
i S )

(Ajuo swdinb3) sjuswisnipe s1eJ [ewiuiW
- weigdoud wamum_u:m_ mm._m_ 10 soje1 SunsIXd Yum paudije 3|npayds 99 MAN =

Jopenuo) pue welidold Hoddns sepualy JaqUIB =

sJawo3snd wesSouid su pue A>uaBy a3 Joy yoeosdde anjea 3saq e SOPIAOI] =
150 [eUOI}IPPE OU 3k s)jauaq welsold pappe-an|eA spIACId =

s97IAIRS wedSoid jeuondoadxa SapIACId =

saoiAIRs WieaBosd tejiuis mwv_>9a UOIIONASUOD AIDSUOD =

(wei3o.d pasodoid maN)

apeiddn 439]|043u0) [elIUSPISY



910C Y24PW
Buyesw siopaliq 40 pipog vYN3|

'000°‘00£5S
JO JUNOLWR , PIIIXD 0} J0U,, B 10} wel80.1d mau ay3 yuawa|dul
03 "2U| ‘UOIIINIISUOD) AIDSUOD) 0} J2BIIUOD LJUOLU-GL B plemy

uonepustlUllOdoy




‘

\; \ Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002050
FOR
RESIDENTIAL EDUCATION, SURVEY, AND CONTROLLER UPGRADE
PROGRAM SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this day of
, 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal
Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of
the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as "Agency"), and ConServ
Construction, Inc., of Murrieta, California, (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), for Residential
Education, Survey, and Controller Upgrade Program Services; providing landscape survey
services, property-owner education services, weather-based irrigation controlier (WBIC)
installation services, on-site customer training services, the distribution of program-related
materials, and all of the customer service, as needed, for the success of the Residential
Education, Survey, and Controller Upgrade Program.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are listed below.

Project Manager: Lisa Morgan-Perales
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California 91708

Telephone:  (909) 993-1520
Facsimile:  (909) 993-9000
Email: Lperales@ieua.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects
of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor: Don Holder
Address: 37204 Sunnygrove Lane
Murrieta, California 92563

Telephone: (951) 813-2110

Facsimile: (877) 493-7954

Cell: (951) 813-2110
Email: dholder@conservinc.net

4600002050 HD Page 1 of 12
2110/2016



3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:

A. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002050.
B. Contract Number (4600002050) General Terms and Conditions.
C. Contractor's Proposal, dated January 11, 2016, (Attachment A)

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor's services and responsibilities shall
include, but shall not be limited to:

A. Contractor shall coordinate with IEUA staff and member-agency staff to develop an
action plan and the schedule for the compietion of the scope identified in the
Contractor's Proposal (see Attachment A). Project Manager, and member agency
staff will review and approve an initial written schedule of work and services. The
schedule of work and services (the first deliverable) will be reviewed and amended
from time to time during the term of this contract. With this reference, the
Contractor's Proposal is incorporated into and made a part of this contract.

B. Contractor shall carefully adhere to the following directives for the work, tasks, and
services being provided under this contract:

1. For each site assigned to the Contractor, there will be a firm initial limit, for all
expenses at a participating site (services and equipment), of $1000 without a
written request from the Contractor and subsequent written approval from the
Project Manager, to allow additional activities and associated expenses. |f
cost for a given site exceeds the initial $1000, then the Contractor will be
responsible for such cost overruns, unless receiving written approval prior to
incurring the additional cost.

2. A site survey shall be determined/defined to be “complete” (except for follow-
up activities) when:
a. The landscape surveys and irrigation system audits are complete;
and the property owner is not eligible for or does not want/approve
any equipment retrofit.

b. The landscape surveys and irrigation system audits are complete;
and the property is eligibie for equipment; controller(s) retrofit; and
the installation of equipment has been completed.

c. The landscape surveys and irrigation system audits are complete;
and the property is eligible for equipment, but a new controller(s)
is not needed or not wanted; then the survey is complete when the
audits are complete. In such cases, the justification for not
installing a new controller should be reported.

e. In all cases, an assigned site will be compieted in a straight-
forward, workmanlike manner; such that all work, services, and
equipment installations are completed during a single visit to the
site. Multiple visits to an assigned site, or more precisely, leaving

4600002050 HD Page 2 of 12
2/10/2016



a site while planning to return another day to complete a task at
the site is to be avoided. (Don’t start a site unless it can be finished
is a single visit.)

f. Invoices for partially completed sites will not be submitted for
payment, and will be rejected if submitted.

C. Contractor shall function as the landscape surveyor, the WBIC installer, a nozzle
adjuster, a WBIC programmer, and the customer service contact for each site
assigned to Contractor.

D. When assigned to a given site, Contractor will provide all contract services, at that
site, needed to successfully implement the goals of the Residential Education,
Survey, and Controller Upgrade Program, in accordance with the Scope of Work
within the Contractor's proposal (Attachment A).

E. Notwithstanding Paragraph “D” above, Contractor may encounter sites that when
initially found to be below the standard for participation in the Residential Education,
Survey, and Controller Upgrade Program; could, with a small amount of repair,
replacement, or adjustment be made compliant with the minimum standards for the
Program. At such sites, the Contractor may, at the Property Owner’s request, make
such repairs, replacements, or adjustments; provided the Contractor submits a site-
specific report that details the additional work, parts and prices thereof, labor and the
rates for such labor, thus providing the Project Manager the information to verify that
the Contractor provided the needed services at rates consistent with the labor cost in
the Contractor’s proposal.

F. For any residential landscape, initially considered to be a candidate for the
Residential Education, Survey, and Controller Upgrade Program, but then does not
qualify, or is determined not eligible for a new WBIC or other Residential Education,
Survey, and Controller Upgrade Program elements, the Contractor will assist that
site owner with a recommended watering schedule for the site; by irrigation system
valve, reflecting all of the audit data gathered for each valve zone.

G. Through the duration of this contract, the Agency and Contractor may identify
additional tasks, which, when identified, shall be reduced to writing, signed by both
parties, and amended to this contract.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice-to-Proceed
until June 30, 2017, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

8. COMPENSATION: Agency shall pay Contractor's properly executed invoices, which
have been approved by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) days following receipt of
the invoice. Payment will be withheld for any service that does not reasonably meet the
Agency requirements or has proven to be unacceptable until such service is revised, the
invoice resubmitted, and accepted by the Project Manager. Additionally, to qualify for
payment, the Contractor shall prominently display, on the first page of the invoice, both:

A. The Contract Number — 4600002050, and;
B. The Contract Release Purchase Order Number — 45000

4600002050 HD Page 3 of 12
2/10/2016



Contractor’s invoices shall be submitted, if by mail, as follows:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Re: Contract Number: 4600002050
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

Contractor’s invoices shall be submitted, if by e-mail, as follows:

To: APGroup@ieua.org

1. Scan the invoice as a PDF file.
2. Attach the scanned file to an email.
3. IEUA staff will acknowledge receipt of the invoice.

Contractor shall provide, with their invoice, certified payroll documentation to verify that
Contractor has paid prevailing wage in accordance with the California Department of
Industrial Relations requirements.

Concurrent with the submittal of the original invoice to the Agency’s Accounts Payable
Department, the Contractor shall forward (mail, fax, or email) a copy of said invoice to the
designated Project Manager, identified on Page 1 of this Contract.

As compensation for the satisfactory performance of the work represented by this
Contract, Agency shall pay Contractor's invoices, for the first twelve (12) months, in
accordance with the rates proposed in the Contractor's Proposal, Attachment A, dated
January 11, 2016. Inthe event of an optional one-year extension is effected, Contractor's
rates may be increased by 2% for the optional one-year extension.

Agency shall pay Contractor's invoices up to a NOT-TO-EXCEED total authorized
amount of $300,000 for all services provided throughout the initial twelve (12) month term
of this Contract. The Contractor shall not be paid for any amount exceeding the NOT-
TO-EXCEED amount, or for work completed beyond the expiration date without an
Amendment fo the Contract.

Total compensation will be determined by the number of sites assigned to the Contractor
and completed during the term of the Contract.

Agency may, at any time, make changes to the Scope of Work, including additions,
reductions, and changes to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency’s
Project Manager. Such changes shall be made by an Amendment to the Contract. The
Total Authorized Amount and Term shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for
such changes, and shall be set forth in the written Amendment, agreed to and signed by
both parties, prior to becoming effective.

7. CONTROL OF THE WORK: The Contractor shall perform the Work in compliance with
the Schedule of Work and Services. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule,
the Contractor shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Schedule
of Work and Services as directed by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is
such that Contractor is unable to accelerate the Work, Contractor shall promptly notify
the Project Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed revised
Schedule of Work and Services.

4600002050 HD Page 4 of 12
2/10/2016



8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

Contractor on the Jobsite:

1.
2.

Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

Shall not: be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance
as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the
Work is not affected thereby); and

Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or
reputation of Agency.

9. [NSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at its sole
expense, the following insurance.

A, Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1.

General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 00 01 10 01,
covering Comprehensive General Liability. If Commercial General Liability
Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location, or the
general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

Automobile Liability: Automobile Liability; $1,000,000 combined single
limit per accident for bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be
at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 10
01, covering Automobile Liability, including "any auto.”

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and
employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention

must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,

either:

the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured

retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1.

General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be

covered as insureds, endorsement GL 2010 11 85, as respects: liability
arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the Contractor,
products and completed operations of the Contractor, premises owned,
occupied or used by the Contractor, or automobiles owned, leased, hired,

4600002050 HD
2/10/2016

Page 5 of 12



or borrowed by the Contractor. The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees, or volunteers. If Form CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010
03 97 are issued in place of the CG 2010 11 85, then it is also necessary
to issue a Form CG2037 10 01 in addition to Form CG 2010 10 93 or CG
201003 97.

b. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor's
insurance and shall not contribute with it.

c. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not
affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees
or volunteers.

d. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer's liability.

e. The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the
first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising
from work performed by the Contractor for the Agency.

3. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written
notice has been given to the Agency.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance,
all insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California. Professional Liability
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

E. Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish the Agency with certificates of
insurance, with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the Agency
for themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or allowing any
subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The certificates and
endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized

4600002050 HD Page 6 of 12
2/10/2016



10.

11.

by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements
are to be approved by the Agency before work commences. The Agency reserves
the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at
any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

inland Empire Utilities Agency

Aftn: Manager of Safety and Risk Management
P.O. Box 8020

Chino Hills, California 91709

LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Professional Responsibility,. The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of

competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the
same or similar type of work.

B. Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent Contractor only,

for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an employ-
ee of the Agency.

. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed of

existing and future state and federal laws and county and city ordinances and regula-
tions which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks performed under
this Contract, and of such orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any juris-
diction or authorty over the same. The Contractor shall at all times observe and
comply with such existing, at the time services are rendered, laws, ordinances,
regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required herein,
the Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or liability arising
from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree,
in effect at the time the services are performed, whether by the Contractor or its
employees.

. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under

this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

. Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity and

on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in
negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating
to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become directly
or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

Egual Opportunity and Unlawfui Discrimination: During the performance of this
Contract, the Contractor shall not uniawfully discriminate against any employee or
employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,

4600002050 HD Page 7 of 12

2/10/2016



ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national
origin. The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining an environment free
from harassment and discrimination. Please be assured that any possible infraction
will be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

G. Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Contractor shall pursue the work to completion
in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager notwithstand-
ing the existence of dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are
obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to the
Contract, which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures
provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein,
arbitration shall be conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections
1280, et. seq, or their successor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to resolution
by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall comply, pursuant to the
Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Contractor is not satisfied with any
such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file a written protest
with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving
written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by Contractor to file a written
protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and
acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project
Manager shall submit the Contractor's written protests to the General Manager,
together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or
her consideration within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s).
The General Manager shall make his or her determination with respect to each
protest filed with the Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after
receipt of said protest(s). If Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by
the General Manager, they may file a written request for mediation with the Project
Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the
General Manager's decision

3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency shall
determine if any of the names submitted by Contractor are acceptable and, if
so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are acceptable to
Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step (a) is unable to
serve, the Agency shall submit to Contractor a list of five names of persons
acceptable to Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall, in
turn, have seven (7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person is
acceptable.

4600002050 HD Page 8 of 12

2/10/2016



12.

13.

14.

c. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted to
the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civit Procedure
Section 1281.8, or its successor. The costs of arbitration shali be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a court
pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure Section
1284, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also include
court costs associated with such appeals, which shall be recoverable by the
prevailing party.

4. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in mediation
or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project pursuant to Public
Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated by written
notice from the Agency's representative to the Contractor.

INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify
the Agency, its directors, employees, and assigns, and shall defend and hold them
harmless for all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses, and expenses which arise
out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the
Contractor, its directors, employees, agents, and assigns in the performance of the
work under this contract.

in tumn, to the fullest extent permitted by law, Agency shall indemnify Contractor, its
directors, employees, and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmiess for all
liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses, and expenses which arise out of or are
related to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Agency, its
directors, employees, agents, and assigns in the performance of the work under this
contract.

OWNERSHIP OF WORK MATERIALS: The Work materials (drawings, specifications,
field notes, exhibits, site surveys, site-specific information, and other documents) related
to this scope of work shall remain the property of the Agency. The Agency acknowledges
that the Contractor’s project reports, field data, notes, calculations, estimates, and other
similar work materials; are instruments that support the services provided under this
Contract, and are not “work products.” The Agency understands that the Contractor may
retain a copy of all work materials for the purpose of documenting the Contractor's
participation in this project. The Agency recognizes that there shall be no unauthorized
re-use of any project documents uniess authorization of such re-use is reduced to writing
and signed by both parties. Ownership of all work materials shall remain the property of
the Agency.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared;
however, a copy may be retained by Contractor for its records and internal use.
Contractor shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not
reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation to others without the
prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to the
Scope of Work described herein.

4600002050 HD Page 9 of 12
2/10/2016



. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models,

procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or
fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances.
Contractor shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

. Disposition: Contractor shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed in

writing by the Project Manager and/or a designated Agency representative.

15. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Contractor in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Contractor
in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Contractor
shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to
Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Contractor
prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the
Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete
enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Contractor shall grant to Agency a
non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify,
copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant
sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.

3. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Contractor shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses
regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete enjoyment
of the Work and Documentation, inciuding the right to reproduce, correct, repair,
replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all
of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to
the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be
irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

. No Additional Compensation: Nothing set forth in this Contract shall be deemed to
require payment by Agency to Contractor of any compensation specifically for the
assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of expenses
as may be actually incurred by Contractor in complying with this Contract.

16. LIENS: Contractor represents that the Work and Documentation shall be free of any
claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other
violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

4600002050 HD Page 10 of 12

2/10/2016



Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due for any labor, services,
materials, or equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said services to be
rendered or said materials to be fumished under this contract and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall fully discharge each such lien at the
time performance of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

17.  NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green, Manager of Contracts/Procurement and
Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Contractor:  Don Holder, Owner
ConServ Construction, Inc.
37204 Sunnygrove Lane
Murrieta, California 92563

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of
transmission with the United States Postal Service.

18. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor, and
their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment
of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract may be assigned,
transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the Agency; and
any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without the prior
written consent of the Agency shalt be null, void and of no legal effect whatsoever.

19. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject
to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.) The
Agency's use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency shall

use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for disclosure of any documents
pertaining to this work.

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Contractor considers exempt
from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall act as a
stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal
process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act
request for any of the information Contractor has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or
“Trade Secret, “ Contractor shall defend and indemnify Agency from all liability, damages,
costs, and expenses, in any action or proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

4500002050 HD - Page 11 of 12
2/10/2016



20.  RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Contractor's
records related to the Work. The option to review andior audit may be exercised during
the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any
time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to Contractor.
The Contractor shall make alt records and related documentation available within three
(3) working days after said records are requested by the Agency.

21 INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Contractor as to those mafters contained herein. No prior oral or written under-
standing shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the
Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except
by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

22.  GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California, County of San Bernardino.

23. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency and/or Contractor each reserve and
has the right to immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon
written notice to the other party. in the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay

Contractor for all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of such
termination.

24. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

25.  NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract
unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a
Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above.,

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: CONSERV CONSTRUCTION, INC.:

| /S
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date)  Don Holder (Date)
General Manager "Owner
4600002050 HD Page 12 of 12

2/10/2016



Attachment A



L AR A A EEREEREEEEEEEE LR R E R F R ER R R ERFRRERRERERRRRERER YR

*.ConServi.

AR B T SIS TR VAT 100 0] S AT

lan. 11, 2015
Small Residential Landscape Surveys and Controller Retrofit Program

Proposal submitted to:

Lisa Morgan-Perales

6075 Kimbait Ave. Building A
China, California 91708

Dear Lisa Morgan-Perales:

Thank you for giving ConServ Construction, Inc. the opportunity to submit our proposal for your
Small Landscape Service Program. This proposal will be valid for 90 days from submittal date.

Submitted by:

Lot

Don Halder Date / ~/ / ~/ fd’

President

ConServ Construction, inc.
37204 Sunnygrove Ln.
Murrieta, Ca. 92563
Office. 951.813.2110

Fax. 877.493,7954



ERRRERERERER AR RENEEEERREREREEEEEREEEEENEENENEERENFERRFE

10.

11.

12

13.

14,

15,

le.

17.

Table of Contents

. Cover Letter - page 1
. Table of Contents - page 2

. About Us - page 3

Experience and Qualifications — page- 4

. Value Added Services- page 4-5

Key Personnel — pages 6-7

. Technical Approach and Methodology — pages 8-10

Fee Proposal - page 11

Detailed Pricing- page 12-13

Sample Web-enabled Database - page 14

Email Confirmation and Voicemail Logging - page 15
Confirmation of Insurance, Timeline/Terms - page 16
Product Letter- page 17

References - page 18

Certificate- page-19

Caf Osha Policy’s - page 20-25

Product



PO IPIIOIDPDIDPIIPITPIIIIIFII I IIDIIO PP PP I LES DDA

About ConServ Construction inc.

ConServ Construction, Inc. Is established as a Conservation Company to help implement
current and future conservation projects with the utmost importance an customer service,
professional instaltation and thorough administration of customer reports. ConServ
Construction, Inc. is licensed (#927834) and bonded through the California State Licensing
Board with a ‘B’ General Contractor License and a ‘C-27" Landscaping License.

ConServ Construction, Inc. carries Worker’s Compensation tnsurance with 2 million/1
miltion through Preferred American Insurance and Commercial Auto with limits at 1 million.

We enjoy a strong working relationship with your Water District staff, conservation
professionals, suppfiers and subcontractors that allows us to operate a high volume, efficient
business.

As a result of our successful history as a vendor IEUA, and other Water Districts, our
staff, ConServ, inc. is uniquely qualified to implement this program.

ConServ, Inc. offers full-service Irrigation Conservation services to Water Agencies and
Private Sector customers. Our Irrigation Program Services include:

® Program administration and web-based reporting
® Material procurement and management

e Program implementation and installation

® lIrrigation evaluations {recommendations)

© Al vehicles are equipped with product and equipment for immediate response to
service calls and training. ConServ inc. has an experienced team of irrigation
professionals that include CIA Certified Auditor and installers certified by all major
irrigation manufacturers.
All Labor is performed by professional trained employees.



PPDDIDPPDPDOPI2IDIDOIDOOOPD2PIRIPIODIDID?IIDASDIADAIDIDIDIIDDAA

Experience and Qualifications

ConServ Inc. team offers a combination of experience that will serve your project well.

We have an exceptional track record with implementation of water conservation programs
addressing customer issues, evaluating difficulties in irrigation systems, recognition of a default
site; along with following up on customer education.

ConServ, Inc. has extensive experience with Smart Controller DI programs including
management of programs, installation, customer service, customer logistics and follow-up
customer service. We have earned the respect of manufa-turers for our competency and
customer service.

Conserv, Inc. is a highly experienced landscape auditor and our installers have many years of
field experience installing and programming ET weather based controllers.

Our financial strength with unlimited credit from our local irrigation suppliers, o our LOC
makes no project too small or too large.

As well, our team and approach will help insure the maximum success for your agency and its
customers with:

e The best product.

* Aquality site audit and review, as required

* Accurate programming

¢ Responsive Follow-up’s for Service Calls
Value Added Services

[n addition to our problematic services, ConServ inc. provides additional customer services
at a NO COST to IEUA or its customers:

1. Continued service calls and follow-ups to customers until they are satisfied with the
product and service.

2. Atoll free 800 phone number label is included on each controller for the convenience
of each IEUA customer for service and follow-up’s.



VOOPIPOPIOIPIYPIPIPIPPOIOOOOPOIIINSIPISSSISOSSTI eSS

3. ConServ, Inc. does not charge for completed services for audits, scheduling or travel
time to customers that are not interested in participating or qualifying in this program.

4. On time responses to follow ups that includes same day visits or scheduling.

5. ConServ Inc. also stores existing used controllers from the program, cleans and refurbs
them, and then donates good controllers and nozzles to Habitat for Humanity.
To date, we have provided them with over 800 controllers and 20,000 used nozzles
Including misc. irrigation products.

6. ConServ, Inc. also offers additional phone support and on line video tutorials of installed
product and equipment. {access avaitable at w:

nserving.net)

7. ConServ, Inc. offers discount rates for irrigation upgrades and repairs to I[EUA's
customers.

8. If customer request their old controller to be reinstalled,
ConServ, Inc. to reinstall at no charge to participating customer.



PO TP I PP PFETOOPYII WP T PP RS OO TRTOTO9D VO SO W TN

Key Personnel

ConServ Construction Inc. - Principals:

Don Holder- Principal, ConServ Construction, Inc. (President)
Don Holder oversees the overall business growth of ConServ Inc. He comes from a service
oriented Trade Show background that included the management of 75 full time employees. In
the past 7 years he has secured projects with several water agencies. Some of his strengths and
qualifications are:
e Certified in RainBird, Toro Intelli-Sense, Irritrol, Weathermatic and
Hydropoint/WeatherTRAK Controllers.
= Certified i{rrigation Auditor {CIA) for ConServ Inc.
¢ 10 years as Evaluator, installer and Service Advisor for local Agencies with
Installation of 3,000+ WBIC's for residential and Commercial Accounts
¢ Five years in the Construction Industry as Foreman running a 30 man crew at
multiple locations

¢ Twenty one years as Senior Production Manager overseeing 75 full-time
employees with gross annual receipts of $21 million

Cynthia Campbell - CFO

Cindy Campbell is a seasoned executive that helps in operations and compliance efforts within
ConServ, Inc. Mrs. Campbell handles reporting requirements, payroll entries and billing. Cindy‘s
20 years plus of experience include Payroll and Corporate Tax Preparation.

Bonnie Holder- Administrative Manager

Bonnie has 20+ years of administrative office experience. With her background in graphic
design, she has a sense for detail. Her responsibilities include: Supervising and scheduling of ali
audits and installations. Her organizational strengths include FTP site data entrees and excellent
details to Personnel Customer Service.

Shaiis Ortega and Lauren Labrousse- Administrative Assistant

Shalis and Lauren joined ConServ, Inc. in 2015 and brings several years of accounting and Web
Based Data entry experience to our team. They support ConServ’s team from project launch, to
data entrees and finally completes our customer satisfaction approach.

Michelle Evans

Michelle’s years of customer service and scheduling has made her an important part of
ConServ's customer service and customer satisfaction with scheduling.

Steve Campbell / Lead for installations
Steve has 20+ years of interfacing with clients and completing projects with quality and has

excellent on time performance. He also holds a current general contracting license # 927834
and a C-27 landscaping license.



L LYY L XX

B

EEREFEEEFEELEEEEEFEELFFNEEEEERERERE KR

Don Holder
Cindy Campbell
Bonnie Holder
Michelle Evans
Lauren Labrousse
Shalis Ortega
Steve Campbell
Kurt Scorza

Tyler Harvard

Communication and Interfacing with IEUA

Accounting, payroll and invoicing

Appointment support with schedules and FTP site data entering
Senior scheduler and phone support

Data entry with customer service follow-up’s

Scheduling, data entry, customer service and follow-up's

Lead installer and auditor

Installation and service follow-ups

Installation and service follow-ups

-1



’W*@@‘?‘??@-W@?*’ﬂ‘?'@@’?@HFZB@"@EW?H!Q?F'E-@F'@Eﬂ@ﬂﬂ-?’”@@@i

Technical Approach and Methodology

ConServ, Inc. proposes the following approach to effectively manage the installation of 1000
sites within IEUA Service Area.

Step 1.

Signed Agreement with Agency

Donald Holder-President
This includes responses to all questions, presentations and contractual details.

Step 2.

Administration and Cemmunication

ConServ, Inc. team provides a toll free phone number and includes development and
implementation of processes that best fit these programs requirements.

With this team, ConServ, Inc. would provide the following services:
¢« Development of site audits forms.

o Database development (tracking all contacts, site data, equipment data, rebate
date, follow-up, etc.).

¢ Conducting customer calling, tracking schedule:d and confirming site visits.
e Supply electronic forms back to the agency and the customer.
+ Database reports to the agency.
¢ Scheduling format for follow-up service calls and future calls as necessary.
Step 3..
Regional Educational Training Sessions

ConServ, Inc. to coordinate educational classes between the water agencies and the
manufacturer’s representative that will be overseeing the informational classes. Potential
customers attend an educational class that will qualify them for participation in the program
and to receive a landscape evaluation.



L
L
5

A A A A A A A L 2 A A S A NS N NENNENNENENENENENFFEFEEFFFEF

Step 4.

On Site Evaluations

ConServ, Inc. will provide one general evaluation per site. The evaluation will be approx. 30-45
minutes. Evaluation includes:

Staff Responsible: Don Holder

* Personnel who are competent and professional and are uniformed with Conserv
inc.’s logo.

¢ A booklet, cover letter and summary of the benefits to program
© On time arrival of appointments
(Appointments to have no more than a 30 minute window)
* Accurate data collection
* Ensure participants clearly understand program and value of audit
* Recommendations provide for irrigation efficiency upgrades and repairs

Step 5.

Procurement of Eguipment

Staff Responsible: Don Holder

¢ Scheduling local vendor of project and inventory

¢ Establishing required material for program

¢ Establishing procedures for inventory, storage, labeling and adjustments for
returns/defects



BIDDIDIDRIIIIIIIDIIL

259

i

ad

EEEENKE N KKK

Step 6.

Installation of Equipment

Staff Responsible: Steve Campbell, Tyler Harvard, and Kurt Scorza
s Electronic data entrees
¢ Presentable and courteous
* Clean and safe worksite conditions
* One (1) year warranty of installation
¢ All forms and waivers to be completed before installation
e Service vehicle to carry all necessary fittings and parts as required
¢ Thorough on-site training of equipment per installation
¢ Equipped service vehicle with all necessary equipment
® Phone support and service calls as needed
Step 7.

Customer Service and Reporting

ConServ inc.’s Team (All Staff):
Bonnie Holder, Michelle Evans, Shalis Ortega and Lauren Labrousse
¢ Continually polite and respectful
¢ Immediately responsive to problems or concerns {within 48 hours)
¢ Continued training and details to programs processes
¢ Prompt and accurate reporting.
* Post all data to dedicated FTP site.

© Prompt and accurate invoicing and tracking.

i



PEOPDODODPIOODIDIODIOIPIBITANIADD AP BBBIBRREEBa

Fee Proposal

All proposed fees are stated as NET-Price. This represents the total and final cost to the Agency
for providing professional quality service for this program. This NET-Price includes all costs
associated with all materials. Labor, equipment, transportation, overhead, profit, insurance,
taxes, fees, incidentals and any other related costs necessary to supply the services required.

Fee Proposal includes the following services per site:

Program administration

Participating educational training and management
On site evaluation

Customer service

Sites sizes range from 500 to 10,000 sq. ft. $225.00 per site

Controller upgrade. *

¢ See detailed pricing sheets

Maximum per site Cost $1000.00 per site

*Controller upgrade of existing irrigation equipment will include the removal of their existing

equipment and professionally install a new weathér-based controller with weather station/
rain sensor.

This includes documentation of the old run times and zone locations as well as programming
new run time to function efficiently.

Terms:

Net 30 Days

Discount: 2 % net 15 days

H



e

o¥9 S68 S¢Z o9 59T Sitr 049 SLT 1514 {ao} vey WL oloL {4
Sk 0sL T44 S or1 SOE 174 ort SBE UOJIEIS J3U3eBA\ PUE YU|| MELISUS|{0IIUCD OAF 0J0 L 91
SLE sg9 | U144 SLE (1) 44 59z st 1743 OvE UORELS JEY1B3M PUR YUI| HewS 1a)(0.3u0) 0A3 0101 T |
SbE 559 144 743 0tt SET 1134 ozt (113 UOIELS J3Ieap PUE U MBS /S[|0.UO) OAT O] 8
ore 0€9 144 S0t 001 S0¢ Sor (110 S6t UONES Ja4IeaM PUR HUI| MBWS I3]|0I3U0) OAT 101 14
. XE}/M
ays12d | 239)dwod ays Jad =17} Joqet | [euaiew LT doqe] | jeuaep SURRRIS
qns gng
ung yun g Hpny wun HUM ST {s3ejj0.au0D QO BuBiid J{E1eAD ao
put
ove 568 52T or9 €97 sty 049 S/1 S6v {ai) vz oL 0so) 4
Sy SZL SZ¢ Scl (145 S8¢ 008 ort 09¢ UORES Jalyieap) puedjuj| Lewus’)ajjouo) oa3 0Jo) a1
SSE 599 144 11 ott 144 oty 0z1 0zE UOQElS Jayleann pue ju|| Weus I3(|ouad 0A3 6io) 43
SEE 5te 5TT SEE 01T 144 ozy (1744 00F UOTIEIS Jayjes s PUB Jul] HBWS J3[|0JICD) DA DIOE 2
ogg 019 | SZZ 00t 00t 00z SHE (119 SLT UORELS J3YIE3MA PUB Yuj| 13BLIS I3|[0IUD) 0A] QU0 t
] Xelfm ' Xel/m
s Jod | 919|dwiod Qs sad e300} loget | jeuajeny {e10) Joqe7 | jeuaep suones
i qns gns i _
mwng yunt lpny Hun N BT _ {sJajjouauo) I} Budug ||e13A0 1 Q
puz ” ;




or9 563 143 or9 14 Sty 09 SLT S6Y (a0) ¥zr AL 0I0L v
529 058 SZL 529 obT S8t 529 ovt sgtr {Q0) ¥z JWL olol 91
ost 589 Y44 osy 0Tt OvE 09Y V1A ove 105U35 utes yipm 2(207 atewy|d ‘jeig uey Fa
ozy 559 5ZT oz ott are 0Ep [ra3 OTE Josuas ujel yim 3807 agewd | uley 8
S6E ) [543 S6€E 00T 562 SOt (1134 562 Josuas uleJ yim 21807 atew|d ‘fe|c uiey ¥
ey /m
s Jad | aysdwon ays Jad |exof 1oqe] | eusyely |erol loge] | jeualely SUOIIEYS
qng qng
yungz jun Y Hpry nun UUN ST {s1ajjomu0) qO) udhid jessag ao
pug
or9 S68 [Ta ove g9t ) 0.9 ST 3] {a1) ¥z¥ JNLod0), T4
529 058 T4 77 ovL o8y 579 oft S8Y {an ¥ev oL olo) 9T
T3 599 ST S5 ottT 0ZE ot [iTa] ozE 105UaS Uil Yl 31807 azewr)d e1g uiey Zr
SEE St9 573 SEE 0Tl ong oz¥ fiTas Qo€ Josuas ujel yym 30 a1euip) el uiew 8
00E 019 744 DOE pot ST SBE o1t 3713 Jasuas ujeJ 1im 380 31wyl ‘|eiq uley ¥
- Xeijm XEL/M ’
aysiad | o39idwon ays Jad |el0L Joqen | [eiragein jeloL Joge | |eqsyen suonels
qnsg qns
wng yn - Ipny N NN ST {s13jf0.3u03 Gi) Fiiziid ([RIRAQ at
puz

S12]]ONUO0) [l UleY [OLL] - BUdII] [BUOIMPPY

13



0858-6.£ 606 6ELTS 06£58 8l
eduowesn) oysuey id poomAlIUNO) 50€9 321y JETTI -T21021

£€65-95t 606 BELIB _ 80£88 81
eduowesn) oyouey a2€|d JOSPUIM DZES Laqoy ueueyong -/E6277

T£0S-0£L 606 LELTE | eBucwenny oyouey 22e|d ueBION FEOS Japumny 1eyeN PESS86/HE9T il

¥eLL-P0Z TS6 LELT6 | eBuowean] oyouey Hno) 3y +2ddod §500T uuyor suowung CEPP-ETCS =13

SCTE-8L7 606 LELTE | eSuowedn) oyduey aue yaaJ) Jaaq €ZSS laguiy uosuyor 0LL5-65LTST gl

L€65-95F 606 BELTE 80£88 i
eduowesn] oysuey 878)d J0SPUIAA OTES eURLgUIqoY ueueyang -{E627Z

8E/S-TS8 606 LELTE | eBuoweany oyouey 193435 oyduey OBEG Awwe| Jaduads TLLE-S6LERT gl

L0T£-92F 606 TOLT6 bi86L Zl
eduowean?) oysuey Aepn sjeSuiHeA SPTTT pawwayon zojeH -£78€71

L9tL-¥0F 60Z 66116 vLP18 b
eSuowesn) oysuey Aepp asioH moys g9gg eSSIIBIAL/IEI50) epauelse) -L9PTHE

TOVT-8b6 606 LELTE | eBuowiean) oyouey E|d PUIMYLION 89tS weg uajiv ZETO-EVIELT ot

7es8-vSh 1S6 GELTE ’ 061201 L
eduowean) oyouey a|de pHA SZSET eJissaffuoser uel] /sedap -6££557

TE8v-1¢6 606 LELT6 | eSuoweand oyouey 199415 UBP|0S ST uyor Jayang PEe-€€L4T 8

TPBI-1Z6 606 LE£4T6 | e3uowenn) oyaury 193.15 Uap|oo 9§76 uyor Jaxonig CPEC-EELT ]

T0PT-8v6 (4 ) LELTE | eBuowean) oyouey AemelIyAn SRSG uag ieys 0bOb-LELY ¥

LIZO-EEL 1S6 LELTE 81508 €
eduowedn) oyouey Jd euqwe) 6097 T BUl| @ Yo uewinodj -G9ZR6T

YTEL-297 20L LELT6 | e3ucweon) oyouey | py uoAue) a8piy pESOT }agoy sLMa7 8b9-6TL91¢ [4

B 9BLE9LE 606 . LELLE | eSuoweany oyduey PECY 3pIs|liH 9660T SUBIIA 9465-1TZ6E b

. E ._llorr . ¥ . ! ,, < S .... ,,)q..‘ |- bp i : A . .~. =k o ..,. 5 iﬂ..ll i . L ..nu ..“.““.,. _..... B SRo T u.t...: 8 ;i ,.._._ ..“....l.ll...l garty '%.l]
isguinN auoyd diz /5T §50.1pPY 1eans 3WeN 3se] | Jtequny #a1 LD

WNoXY

aseqeleq pajqeuI-gam

swiio4 ajdues

PP RO POPOPOIFOEOPFKFPEPEPLMFDEOODDOOESeeDe senaeee00060068 6 &

14




CRG B-RI Be- I Bl R R EENEEENEENEERENENFENEENENEEEFENEEFEFEFEYERENEEEEELE

Sample of System-Generated Email Confirming Client Application

fram Lstimeradt M gEell.iee
"% wihee frapeeie esret
oAt EERRLE T TR M

O

Message Taken
Message Sent

Call Types

Name
Phone Number

Was the form submltted
successfully?

Sent Ned LBRNII L A

o odA

E651511544
01362000 11:0” 44 F5T
G1:26:2011 11:07 2H PST

(MOET C2LLS; 2pplying for the Toflet
Replacernent Program

Faren
SEI67E IV
Yef

Online Voice Mail and Call Logging

é
&

KRR
1
4

C
g

Tuday 121 Pl &cec
Todey 115 PR 26 sec
Today 1243 PIS 57 sec
ueyn, ¢ Todey 12220 PM 91 sec
Today  11:48 AM 24 sec
un Gl Todey 1145 A1 22 sec

889999 ¢
00 00 B &

5



EEEEREEEEEENEEEEEEENENEEEENEEENEENEENN NFEEEEEEERENENNNE K X

%C O-VLSlnc.

Confirmation of Insurance

$1,000,000 Each Occurrence

$2,000,000 General Aggregate

$1,000,000 Product-Completed Operations Aggregate
$2,000,000 Personal & Advertising injury limit
$1,000,000 Automotive Liability Insurance

Time Line

With this ConServ, Inc. team, we are accustomed to delivering a rapid implementation to your
project. We offer our services six (6) days a week from scheduling, audits, installations and
foliow-up service calls.

With our answering and on-line services, we can retrieve, call back and schedule from same day
to 24-48 hours,

/6



PR PRI OO O T OCOONSY OO IO DA

December 186, 2015

Mr. Don Holder

ConServ Construction Inc.
30190 Via Del Fierro
Menifee, CA 92584

The Toro Company

5825 lasmine $treet, Riverside, California 92504-1183 « Phone 951/688-9221
P.O. Box 489, Riverside, Califarnia 92502-0489

SUBJECT: Toro EVOLUTION® Controlier for Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEVA)

The Toro Company extends its greatest appreciation on being a part of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency's irrigation controller instaliation program. The EVOLUTION® controller series is
an exciting choice for residential and light-commercial irrigation systems, as this state-of-the-art
platform provides a muititude of user-friendly features that include:

Revolutionary user interface making it easier to operate fo. home owners, end users,
and installation contractors

Modular design makes it easy to expand the 4 station base model up to 8, 12, and even
16 station capacity

Easy upgrade to Smart Control with the optional Smart Connect™ allowing wireless
connactivity 1o weather sensors, soil moisture sensors, wireless relays, and even a hand
held remote

Built for the future with a USB port to allow updates for newly added features gliminating
the need to replace the controller

Compatible with the SMRT Logic™ to allow both end users and contractors 1o interface
with the EVOLUTION® via the internet and smartphone app

Computer-programmable via a USB flash drive with the free EVOLUTION® Scheduling-
Advisor™ software

The Toro Company wishes to extend pricing protection on EVOLUTION® controfler and the
available add-on devices for the IEUA 2015-2016 program year.

Qualitying products are:

Inland Empire Utility Agency (IEUA) Small Residence Smart Controlier install Program

Part # - ~ Description [ _List Price
EVO-4iD Evolution 4-Station Indoor Controller ? $155.00
EVO-40D | Evolution 4-Staticn Outdoor Controller i $185.00 )
EMOD-4 Evolution 4-Station Expansion Module : $49.00

EMOD-12 Evolution 12-Station Expansion Module $165.00

|EVO-SC | Smart Connect® Piug-In Receiver - §120.00
'EVO-WS Wireless Weather Sensor ~ T T Tsee00 T
PSS-SEN Wireless Precision™ Soil Sensor {Probe Only) : $99.00 ;

“Taro distribules 2il firvshid goods ticligh an authorzad dstibuior; DISABE SECUTE Prrant through 8 parlicipating gistbuio

Thank you for this opportunity. We are excited to continue working with ConServ and the Iniand
Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) in providing the necessary product training and support.

/ ,‘]_
.

PR
-~ f

L -
: WAFREF

Dave Armentrout
Area Business Manager



DIPVPIPDIIPIOIOIDIIODPDOOOA

P

POPDP P OO P OPITPTORPODIDODOID®

References

i,

IEUA

6075 Kimbal Ave

Chino, Ca. 81708

Large Landscape irrigation program with nozzle retrofit.

ConServ, Incis currently contracted to service approx. 500 customers per year with an
audit, controller upgrade and high efficient nozzles if qualified.

MVWD
Justin Scott-Coe

ConServ Inc. is currently contracted to implement MVWD Residential Nozzle Program,
We handled all scheduling, audits, installations and rebate for this program.

Eastern Municipal Water District
2270 Trumble Rd.

Perris, Ca. 92570

Stacy Rodriquez

951.928.3777

Dl Residential Controller Program

ConServ, Inc. is currently contracted to implement their Di Controller Program with also
includes the residential and commercial nozzle retrofit programs.

P4



%

CIFE0L L0 O GERE  taorEn A pzIny
AR TN a2 OE=rm S — o T

_ PRAEUD JOU )] PIOA SACAG | LiosTR Aue o)
] Parepijean) 10 ‘payosa) papusdsns Uy pueuap ucdn

AENSI33Y BY) oL PIVINGE 3¢ ||BYS Pue ‘BjCRLSURY JOW 5
= c_um._ucﬂ.nu jo ._.Eum_mﬁm_ sizeguoT) (0 rensBay oy o dadard >4 5 ssud)| sy #eud preog
SALES d uaydely 191Ky %Emi

U 4 \ 6002 ‘eZ Asenuep ponssj] l/.\w\J)\EO m

-

c8Bz/81/ce

16:81

6002 ‘92 Amnuer - w
“ep sy peas pue puey Aw ssougipg

LTLBLLTEET

ONIJVOSANY1- 280
HOLOVHINOGD BNITING TvE3INAD -9

”_Eco_"muwmmmm_u m:_.g_ |9; 2w uj
4030e4UDD B §0 AdECeI Ayl Lt 0¥ J0 ssausng au ul 38efus op

Qm vEQ.26 EnE:z.mmcmvj

e

ONI NOLLONHLSNOD AHISNOD

T39dWeS AQNID

ﬂ 103 BsUaDI| 51y) ansst Agasay S90D LOPEALOD Jo relsiday g
'ple0g S5USDIT SJelS SI0JIRLUCD BYD Jo sucuenSey pue s3jny ay pue
3P0 SU0(S53,01d pue SSaUISNY 2] JO £ JOISIALK] JO § Jaider) o) Wensing

QIROGE IBUAI NCS

VINJOII'TVD 4G JLVIS

T8 =bvd

bPEoGeaddassddiddédidodeaididataddecdasndaaasaasacaaaaas



LEEEERERE R R ERA R A ALLENRSRRRBLELRELRLRLRE LA L L L RLL L LLLAL L L L

RO AT DA R

Cal OSHA lIPP Policy and Procedures 2016

RESPONSIBILITY

The Injury and iliness Prevention Program {lIP Program) administrator, Donald Holder- President has the

authority and the responsibility for implementing and maintaining this IIP Program for ConServ, Inc.

Managers and supervisors are responsible for implementing and maintaining the IIP Program in their
work areas and for answering worker questions about the IiP Program. A copy of this IIP Program Is

.available from each manager and supervisor.

COMPLIANCE

All permanent and intermittent workers, including managers and supervisors, are responsible for
complying with safe and healthful work practices. Our system of ensuring that all workers comply with
these practices include the following practices:

Informing waorkers of the provisions of our lIP Program.

e Evzluating the safety perfarmance of all workers.

= Recognrizing employees who perform safe and heaithful work practices.
Providing training to warkers whose safety performance is deficient.
Disciplining workers for failure to comply with safe and hea!thfu! work practices.

COMMUNICATION

All managers and supervisars are responsible for communicating with all permanent and

intermittent workers about occupational safety and health in a form readily understandable by all
workers. Qur communication system encourages all workers to inform their managers and stipervisors
about workplace hazards without fear of reprisal.

Upon hiring, manzagement will identify any intermittent workers with special communicationneeds.
Management will ensure that such a worker understands the safety and health requirements before
being assigned to duties exposing them to workplace hazards.

Our communication system includes the following items:

* New worker orientation including a discussion of safety and health policies and
procedures.,

Review of gur IIP Program.

Workplace safety and health training programs.

Regularly scheduled safety meetings.

Effective communication of safety and heaith concerns between workers and

Supervisors, including transiation where appropriate. Posted or distributed safety information.

20



PPPPE

LR RLRLELE LR RN R R R/oNr-Ro-Re Re e Re Me NeRe Ne le Je Be Rl

PPV

L)

P®

¢ A system for workers to anonymously inform management about workplace
hazards.

Qur establishment has less than ten employees and communicates with and
instructs employees orally about general safe work practices and with respect to
hazards unigue to each employee's job assignment.

HAZARD ASSESSMENT

Periodic inspections to identify and evaluate workplace hazards shall be performed by =
competent observer in the following areas of our workplace:
Periodic inspections are performed according to the foliowing schedule:

1. When we initially established our 1P Program;

2. When new substances, processes, procedures or equipment which present

potential new hazards are introduced into our workplace;

3. When new, previously unidentified hazards are recognized;

4. When occupational injuries and illnesses occur;

5. When we hire and/or reassign permanent or intermittent workers to processes,
operations, or tasks for which a hazard evaluation has not been previously

conducted; and

6. Whenever workplace conditions warrant an inspection.

Periodic inspections consist of identification and evaluation of workplace hazards utilizing
applicable sections of the attached Hazard Assessment Checklist and any other effective
methods to identify and evaluate workplace hazards.

ACCIDENT/EXPOSURE INVESTIGATIONS

Procedures for investigating workplace accidents and hazardous substance exposures include:
1. Interviewing injured workers and witnesses;

2. Examining the workplace for factors associated with the accident/exposure;

3. Determining the cause of the accident/exposure;

4. Taking corrective action to prevent the accident/exposure from reoccurring; and

5. Recording the findings and corrective actions taken.

HAZARD CORRECTION

Unsafe or unhealthy work conditions, practices or procedures shall be corrected in a timely manner
based on the severity of the hazards. Hazards shall be corrected according to the foliowing procedures;

1. When observed or discovered,

2. When an imminent hazard exists, which can not be immediately abated without
endangering employee(s) and/or property, we will remove all exposed workers
from the area except those necessary to correct the existing condition. Warkers
necessary to correct the hazardous condition shall be provided with the

necessary protection.

21



PODORPORDODCEDIDODIBRBIDDIODNDIPIDITIRIIIIIOOPPOE

TRAINING AND INSTRUCTION

All permanent and intermittent workers, including managers and supervisors, shall have training and
instruction on general and job-specific safety and health practices. Training and instruction can be
provided through a brief on-site safety meeting. Any training and instruction shall be provided as
follows:

1. When the iIP Program is first established;

2. To all new workers, except for construction workers who are provided training
through a construction industry occupational safety and health training program
approved by Cal/OSHA;

3. To all workers given new job assignments for which training has not previously
provided,;

4. Whenever new substances, processes, procedures or equipment are introduced
to the workplace and represent a new hazard;

5. Whenever the employer is made aware of a new or previously unrecognized
hazard;

6. To supervisars to familiarize them with the safety and heaith hazards to which
workers under their immediate direction and contro! may be exposed; and

7. To all workers with respect to hazards specific to each employee's job
assignment.

Workplace safety and health practices for all industries using intermittent workers include, but are not
limited to, the following:

1. Explanation of the employer's IIP Program, emergency action plan and fire prevention
plan, and measures for reporting any unsafe conditions, work practices, injuries and
when additional instruction is needed.

2. Use of appropriate clothing, including gloves, footwear, and personal protective
equipment.

3. Prevention of muscular skeletal disorders including proper lifting techniques.

4. Information about chemical hazards to which employees could be exposed and other
hazard communication program information. )

5. Availability of toilet, hand-washing and drinking water facilities.

6. Provisions for medical services and first aid including emergency procedures.

RECORDKEEPING
Since we have less than ten workers, including managers and supervisors, we
maintain inspection records only until the hazard is corrected and only

maintain a log of instructions to workers with respect to worker job
assignments when they re first hired or assigned new duties.

LIST OF TRAINING SUBIJECTS

We train our workers on the following training subjects:



D000 PRARIIITPOPRIOV

—
-

<

XEEEXREEEEREEENRRE LR

HEAVY CONSTRUCTION AND SPECIAL TRADES CONTRACTORS
(SIC Codes: 1611, 1721, 1751-1755, 1761, 1771)

e The employer's Code of Safe Practices.

« Good housekeeping, fire prevention, safe practices for operating any construction equipment,
including procedures for cleaning, repairing, servicing and adjusting.

¢ Safe access to working areas.

» Protection from falls.

o Electrical hazards, including working around high voltage lines,

s Proper use of powered tools.

e Ergonomic hazards, including proper lifting techniques.

s Al Current best Practices for Water Conservation

Code of Safe Practices 2016

1.

w

All persons shall follow these safe practices rules, render every possible aid to safe
operations and report all unsafe conditions or practices to managers or supervisors.
Managers and supervisors shall insist on employee’s observing and cbeying every rule,
regulation, and order as is necessary to the safe conduct of the work, and shall take such
action as is necessary to obtain observance.

All employees shall be given frequent injury and illness prevention instructions.

Anyone known to be under the influence of drugs or intoxicating substance which impairs
the employee’s ability to safely perform the assigned duties shall not be allowed on the job
while in that condition.

Running, jumping horseplay, scuffling and other acts which tend to have an adverse
influence on the safety or well being of the employee’s shall be prohibited.

Work shall be well planned and supervised to prevent injuries in the handling of materials
and in working together with equipment.

Employees shall be instructed to ensure that all guards and other protective devices are in
proper places and adjusted and shall report deficiencies promptly to the manager or
SUpervisor.

Employee’s shall not enter underground vaults, chambers, tanks, manholes. Silos or other
similar confined places that receive little ventilation, unless it has been determined that it is
safe to enter.

Electrical.

Employees shall not handle or tamper with any electrical equipment, machinery, air or
water lines in a manner not within the scope of their duties unless they have received
instructions from their supervisor or manager. Respect electricity under all circumstances.
Never use electrical equipment in areas of excessive moisture unless all safeguards have
been taken. Electric power cords are grounded thru approved cords, including extension,
for your safety. Never remove or alter polarized cords or plugs.

7%



PAIREOCOCEOCOROOODDOTODROOROIRRTRIICRTIIIITIEIP@®BE

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

6.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Heavy Lifting.

When lifting heavy objects,use the large muscles of the leg instead of the back muscies.
Learn and practice the proper way to lift or carry material or any object. Do not operate any
type of powered material handling or hoisting equipment unless authorized. Get help in
handling heavy or bulky loads.

Heavy Equipment

Stay clear of heavy equipment. Remain aware of warning devices such as bells, horns or
whistles. Use protective gear as recommended when exposed to unusual hazards. Never
attempt an operation with which you are not familiar, ask first for specific instructions.
Wear suitable work cloths at all times, heavy soled shoes protect against puncture injury.
Basic First

First aid is of value in the event of injury. Never attempt to move a person who may possibly
suffer from a injured spine or other internal injury unless proper methods are completely
understood, All injures shall be reported promptly to the supervisor or manager so that
arrangements can be made for medical or first aid treatment.

Accident Prevention

All persons must abide by Construction Safety Orders, General Industry Safety Or:.ers and
Company rules. Posters and other safety material are displayed for the benefit of
employees, read and abide by these suggestions. Give every possible aid in the event of
injury.

Accident Reporting

Report all personal injuries to a supervisor immediately. Obtain authorization for any
medical attention off the job. Medical release is necessary before returning to work.

Job Site

Keep work areas free of debris, good housekeeping is essential. Remove or correct any
hazards. Never work or pass under suspended loads or equipment.

Work Habits

Assist other trades when necessary to maintain safe operation. Never place yourself, or
allow others to work in a dangerous position. Use the right tool or equipment for al{ work.
Use of any alcoholic beverage is strictly prohibited on the job. Don’t be party to horseplay;
pranks can be fatal. Construction sites offer unusual hazards, walk and work all due respect
for them.

Hand Tools

Always use the proper tools and maintain them in good condition at all times. Loose or
broken handles, mushroom heads, dull blades, improper size or type of tool should never
be used.

Power Tools

Power activated tools must only be used by licensed personnel. Know the proper method of
using a skill saw; never block back the retractable guard. It is for your protection. Never use
a tool with which you are not fully experienced.

Protective Devices

Hand or guardrails, protective covers, toe-boards, ramps and safety devices installed on
various tools are for your safety. Do not tamper with, remove or damage these protective
measures. Replace, correct or report any unsafe guard or device.

Transportation

24



D@@ﬁ@@@@@@@@@@@@@@mm®@m®®@mmmmm¢wmm@mmwmmmmw

21,

22,

Do not stand on the bed of the truck. Never ride with arms or legs over the sides, do not sit
on the tailgate. It must be closed during transportation of passengers. Be careful of any
tools, material or equipment as it may shift or slide.

Flammables, Solvents

Never use gasoline or other highly volatile liquids for cleaning purposes. Oxygen and
acetylene cylinders can be dangerous, secure against rolling or tipping. Do not expose tanks
or containers that may contain explosive vapor or liquid to open frame or spark.
Employees Timecards

All employees are to report any injury at the time of the injury. Employees are to sign their
own timecard at the end of each week stating if any injury occurred.

Note: Non-compliance with these regulations will result in disciplinary action.
1% offense- Verbal warning

2™ offense- Written warning {signed by both parties)

3" offense- Final written warning (signed by both parties)

4™ offense- Disciplinary time off

5% offense- Termination

Donald G. Holder
ConServ Construction Inc.

28



mm Count on it.

Controllers

Introducing the next generation in controllers!

With an intuitive interface and exclusive features for “smart”
control, the new Toro® EVOLUTION® is an easy choice for
residential and light-commercial applications.

Features & Benefits

Revolutionary Interface

N The EVOLUTION controfler’s user interface
was designed with the customer in mind.

| Shortcut buttons provide quick access to

i basic functions while the advanced menu
leverages the experience and knowledge of the
irrigation professional, all shown on a graphics
display that navigates similar to many modern
consumer electronic devices.

Easy Upgrade to Integrated

Smart Control

An optional Smart Connect™ device plugs
into the timing mechanism, enabling it to
wirelessly communicate directly with a number
of add-on devices—including a weather sensor,
handheld remote, multiple soil sensors, and up
to two wireless relays.

Computer-programmable

with USB Drive

Simple-to-use software allows you to program
everything at a computer. Use a standard USB
drive to transfer programming to one or more
controllers in a matter of seconds. Create your
own schedules or utilize the easy to use wizard
to generate a schedule based on the historical

12-station conﬁgumﬂon with quUirementS of your location.
{2) 4-station modules

===

u‘”‘“ s ﬂl

—‘ R Y \
.‘.l

b

Modular configurations
from 4 to 16 stations

EPA WaterSense® Certified when used with
16-station configuratlon with (1) Smart Connect™ Wireless Weather Sensor
12-station module

PIPPFPTPIPOIPTFPD P EITIITTIT PPV ITIIPPIEIPDED
S = . —, - . 2 I . '.I- P .



EVOLUTION" Series

Help/info
Controlier Interface Dedicated :
Water OFF
The EVOLUTION controller’s o
interface is a system of informative Contractor
yet easy-to-understand screens that Homeowner Advanced
are quickly accessible using the Basic Operations Operations

controller’s shortcut buttons.

Standard Functions

U

The Standard menu gives the homeowner access to the most fundamental functions of the
controller, such as manual watering, setting watering days and start times for a single schedule,
and adjusting the amount of irrigation, all directly accessible through dedicated shortcut buttons.

SCHEDLILE & S
W TS S M T
3 O é v T

. STARTS 832 55F
TOTAL DRILY RUNTINES

+20HE 1 R 12
For exampie, the Water Now Screen allews the user to begin Another example is the Review Screen, which is an at-a-glance
watering with as few as just two button presses, with the option summary showing which days the cantroller is going to water in

of starting a specific schedule, specific zone, or watering all zones  the next seven days for the schedule you select.
in series,

Ad ed The Advanced menu gives the contractor access to the full power of the EVOLUTION® controller,
Advanced e including the ability to set up multiple irrigation and auxiliary schedules, create custom grow-in
Functions . schedules, and configure any “smart” add-on devices - all operations that may otherwise

overwhelm a homeowner,

e = | g

START 12 G6FH

IS T o
(G == o END 12: 88PN
VEATHER -~ ¢ —» - RUNTIME s ey
SOLL ARTh-v  p2i H—h %‘” e e
SO e = (END RFTER  CENERE
For example, the Apply Sensors screen allows the user to easily The Grow In Screen allows the user to set up a grow-in schedule
view and configure all the sensors available to the cantroller, for a user-defined period of time {up to 20 days), after which the
including rain, ET, and soil. controller will default back to its normal irrigation schedule(s).
h mples
HOME | |- LOUAL SERUICESwa
PGS 31AM LGCAL. CONTRACTOR |
B (BB SSEE- 1212
Wi, SRR VSRTENOY . CON
NEXT ' _ FRST, FRIEMDLY, AN
= HELP FROFESSIUNEL SERVICES

The Home Screen displays the current time and date, what zones  The Contractor Message Screen zllows the contractor to input
are scheduled to water next, or if currently watering, what zone(s)  a custom message with their name and contact information into
are currently watering and how much time is remaining, as well the controller from the software via a USB drive so it is visible to
as any alerts - in the absence of any alerts, the screen will display  the homeowner when they press the “Help” button,

“SYSTEM OK.”



EVOLUTION"® Series

Smart Connect™ Add-On Devices

Simply plugging the Smart Connect device into the EVOLUTION® controller allows it to communicate
wirelessly with 2 number of add-on devices, providing a great opportunity to upgrade with a number
of different water-saving and time-saving options.

38
w
m | Wireless ET Sensor
! Uses live temperature and Handheld Remote
& - 4 solar measurernents as Makes maintenance
3 £ well as historical weather checks a snap, allowing
e . _=. data fOl' yOUl' |Ocatl°n to you to run spﬁnk!ers or
—_ calculate the amount of schedules from up to
— water needed from the 1000 feet (305 m) away.
e g e irrigation system.
Sy
\q_/
P
=1 Toro® Smart Connect™ Plug-In Receiver
’f — Instalis easily on the backside of the EVOLUTION® )
R cantroller’s front panel. No wires, No externally
mounted receiver. One

Smart Connect™ Receiver

is all that is required to
communicate to ail _
Add-On Devices. S

ﬁ

!
l
‘: Toro® Precision™ Soil Sensor

Up to three soil sensors can be used (one
per schedule) to monitor the moisture
level in the soil and prevent over- and
underwatering. With up to a 500 feet
{152,4 m) wireless range, there’s no

digging required to install.

Wireless Auxiliary
Relay

Up to two wireless
relays can be used
to turn on lighting,
pumps, or fountains,
just to name a few
possibilities.

EVOLUTION® Scheduling-
Advisor” Software*
Programming can be transferred
from your computer to the
controller in seconds using a

standard USB drive.
*Smart Connect device ot required for software
programming capability,




EVOLUTION" Series

Dimensions

e 11.25" Wx 7.75" Hx 4.5" D (286 x 197 x 114 mm)
« Weight: 4.5 Ibs. (2 kg)

Electrical Specifications

= Electrical input power:
- 120 VAC
- 30 VA maximum
- UL, CUL Listed
= Station output power:
~ 24 VAC
- 0.75 amps per staticn maximum
- 0.75 amps pump/master valve
~ 1.0 amps total [oad
= Surge Protection:
- 6.0 KV common mode; 1.0 KV nermal mode
s Operation of two solenolds per station {up to 0.75 amps per
station max}

Programming

* One schedule in the default “standard™ mode

= Up to six schedules in “advanced” mode:
- Three irrigation schedules, four start times per schedule
- One fixed auxiliary schedule, plus two wireless (optional Add-on)

» Three scheduling choices:
- Seven-day calendar
- 1- to 30-day interval with up to seven day restrictions
- Odd/even days with up to seven day restrictions

« Monthly season adjust by schedule

e Schedule stacking, with automatic split cycle when season
adjust is greater than 100%

» Grow-in schedule settable up to 90 days automatically reverts
to regular irrigation schedule

= Station runtimes from one minute to twelve hours

= Allows 30, 60, or 90 second manual runtimes for things such
as winterization/blowouts

» Programmable well-recovery/station-delay from 10
seconds to 30 minutes

= Pump start delay from 10 seconds to 30 minutes

» Master valve on/off by zone

« Timed water off from one to fourteen days

* Compatible with normally-closed rain sensors

* Automatic short detection for circuit protection and faster
troubleshooting

« Non-volatile memory doesn't require battertes and holds
programming for up to five years

¢ Zone Diagnostic Test which displays current values,
short, over current or open zones

Hardware

* 4 to 16 stations with 4- and 12-station hot-swappable
modules

* Cabinet easily mounts to the wall through two easily-
accessible screw holes on the upper feft-hand and right-hand
sides of the controlier

*» Red LED next to display lights in the event of an aiert

» 128 x 64 pixel graphical display

» Battery on the timing mechanism for “armchair”
programming

» Outdoor key-lock cabinet manufactured out of durable
UV-resistant plastic and includes standardized key used on
many of the most popular controtiers

¢ Indoor cabinet inciudes internal transformer with
pre-attached pigtail

Optional Add-ons and Accessories

® EVO-5C - Smart Connect™ Device

* PSS-SEN ~ Precision™ Soil Sensor Probe
= EVO-WS5S — ET/Weather Sensor

* EVO-HH - Maintenance Remote

= EVO-AR — Auxiliary Relay

Warranty
= Five years

EVOLUTION: Series Model List

Model Description
* EVO-4|D 4-station Indoor Controller
» EVO-40D | 4-station Outdoor Controller
Add-ons and Accessories
Model ' Description
¢ EMOD-4 4-station Expansion Module
* EMOD-12 | i2.station Expansion Module
* EVO-5C Smart Connect™ Plug-In Receiver
 PS5-SEN | Wireless Precision™ Soil Sensor Probe Only
* EVO-WS | Wireless Weather Sensor
* EVO-HH | Wireless Handheld Maintenance Remote
* EVO-AR | Wireless Auxiliary Relay

Specifying Information

Doscripliom

EVO-4-XX-XX-SC |

Cahinet Type

.Mudum_ i_"r'lnlﬂ_'.'tll:rr'ﬂ_g!_;i_‘nn_l

EVQ-4 KX XX Fid
EVO-4 - EVOLUTION Controller 1D - Indoor 4 — 4-station §C - Srnart Connect Device
0D - Qutdoor 12 - 12-station

Example: A 16-station EVOLUTION controller in an indoor cabinet with the Smart Connect device would be specified as EVO-4ID-12-5C

www.toro.com * The Toro Company * Irrigation Division » 5825 Jasmine St. » Riverside, CA » 92504 » 877-345-8676
Specifications subject to change without notice. For more information, contact your local Toro distributor,

14-1119-IRC ©2014 The Toro Company. Al rights reserved.

¥
[|
¥

A EEEEEEEEEEEESSSEENLEE T - T KA AV AV SF A o ¥ AW S AV AT



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

21



N\
( A Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (3/9/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (3/9/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindsta
General Manager
Submitted by: Jeff Noelte 7.
Manager of Technical Services
Subject: Contract Award for Midge Fly Sampling and Control Investigation
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002068 to West Valley Mosquito and Vector Control
District (WVMVCD) establishing a two-year contract for midge fly sampling and
control investigation services at various groundwater recharge sites for a not-to-exceed
amount of $280,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or his designee, to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

Midge flies are aquatic insects that spend most of their lives as larvae in the sediments of water
bodies (e.g., lakes, streams, and ponds) before emerging as adults to reproduce. While midge flies
do not bite or transmit disease like mosquitoes, they can become a nuisance in populated areas as
swarming and resting adults come into contact with people and buildings. Groundwater recharge
efforts create standing bodies of water that provide habitat for midge flies that can lead to nuisance
levels of adult midges in the surrounding areas.

In order to develop a long-term, integrated control strategy that utilizes chemical and engineering
controls in the most appropriate fashion, an extensive set of sampling data is needed to thoroughly
understand where and when midge flies occur. The West Valley Mosquito and Vector Control
District is uniquely positioned to perform the required sampling because of their specialized skill
and local knowledge due to their service arca covering much of IEUA’s service area. The
consulting services of an aquatic entomologist with expertise in midge fly control is being used to



Contract Award to WVMVCD for Midge Fly Sampling
March 16, 2016
Page 2 of 2

guide the midge fly sampling efforts, evaluate the data, and to provide recommendations for an
integrated midge fly control strategy.

The midge fly sampling and control investigation supports the Agency’s objective to be a “Good
Neighbor” under the business goal of Environmental Stewardship, as well as the objective of
“maximizing the recharge of recycled water” under the business goal of Water Reliability.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, the anticipated expenditures of $50,000 for Fiscal Year (FY) 2015/16 will be funded
from the Maintenance Department’s Recycled Water (WC) fund’s professional fees and services
budget. The anticipated expenditures of $150,000 for FY2016/17 and $80,000 for FY 2017/18 will
be funded from the Technical Services Department’s Recycled Water (WC) fund’s professional
fees and services budget.

G:/Board-Rec/2016/16055 Contract Award to WYMVCD for Midge Fly Sampling and Control Investigation
3-16-16



wwo_zwm _NO_C..._OQ.._- .._.O ._wm.wcm—\/_ ADNUESIQ HALVAM TVAIDINNAW ¥V
oy Aouaby saninn adduwz pupjuj | ‘ =0

’

910¢ Y2IEN

uonebisaAu| [01U0)D
pue bulidwes A|4 abpi




aouesinu
B 8q ued s)npe bulwiemsg =

Juasauid slI [losAuUBWIpas
1SIOW JOABIBUM PUNO =

oseasIp Juwsuel)
10O 9]Iq JoU Op }ng saojinbsow
a|quuasal sallj abpIN =

punolbyoeq



€ LORLISIC RIYA TVAENNOW Y -
F ’ r

wiems abpi INpY

s)npy bunsay

—p

Fia =
L, A e -
— u - =
NS s -

sal|4 abpI NPy



e

Amoﬁ:wmv ._m_aEw.m wm.vw._m uewg

aeAleT abpi Jo) bulldwes




(wisiueyasy ue4nybiy) del ybi
L Aasiar maN palamod o183

bulidweg jInpy pue buiblaw3




A311iqDY2Y 423D JO [DOS SSaUISNG 2U3 JapUN ,,133DM PAJIAd3.
jo aguipyoas ay3 Sujzjwyxpw,, fo m>._mu.m_,§@..wﬁhmu,=_m§ Sp ‘diysp.ipmais [DIUBWIUOLIAUT
Jo |po8 ssauisng ay3 Japun ,0qySiaN poon,, b 3q 03 3A1303[qo s,Aoualy ay3 syioddns

'000°082$

JO JUNOWe PaadXa-0}-]J0U B J0j SB2IAISS uoljebisaAul

|oJjuoo pue Buldwes Al abpiw 10j JoL11SI(] |0U0D) 1010/
pue o)}inbsoly Agj|eA 1SOAA UlIM 10BJju0D Jeak-om) e aaolddy

UOIJEPUSWILLOOSY







b

3

|

CONTRACT NO. 4600002068
MIDGE FLY SAMPLING AND CONTROL INVESTIGATION SERVICES

This Contract is entered into as of this 16" day of March, 2016, by and between the INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the County
of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California, (hereinafter
referred to as “IEUA”), and, the West Valley Mosquito and Vector Controt District, a Special
District, (hereinafter referred to as “WVMVCD") who shall be known collectively as (“the
Parties”) and singularly as (“the Party”) for Midge Fly sampling and control investigation
services.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Midge Flies have become a nuisance at IEUA’s Groundwater Recharge Basins
and |IEUA is developing an integrated control strategy which includes sampling to mitigate the
nuisance; and,

WHEREAS, the WVMVCD is uniquely qualified to perform the sampling due to their knowledge
and expertise of the basins within the service area; and,

WHEREAS, |IEUA has hired, under separate contract, an aquatic entomologist with expertise
in midge fly control to guide WVMVCD sampling efforts, in order to assist the Agency to
develop the integrated control strategy; and

WHEREAS, both Parties desire to have the vector population controlled within and around the
recharge basins to prevent and mitigate complaints from nearby residents,

COVENANTS
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract shall
come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency’s assignment are listed
below.

Project Manager:  Jeff Noelte
Manager of Technical Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708

4600002068 Page 1 of 13



Telephone: (909) 993-1912
Facsimile:  (909) 993-1982
Email: jnoelte@ieua.org

2. WVMVCD ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of this
Contract shall be referred to the following:

WVMVCD:  Mr. Min-Lee Cheng, Ph.D.
District Manager
West Valley Mosquito and Vector Control District
Address: 1295 East Locust Street
Ontario, Califomia 91761
Telephone: (909) 635-0307
Email: mcheng@wvmvcd.org

3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the goveming order of precedence shail be as follows:

A. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002068.
B. Contract Number 4600002068 General Terms and Conditions.
C. WVMVCD’s Proposal dated February 18, 2016.

4 SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: WVMVCD services shall be in accordance with
WVMVCD's proposal dated February 18, 2016, which is attached hereto as Exhibit A,
incorporated herein and made a part hereof. Deliverables include, but shall not be limited
to the following:

> After written approval from the Agency’'s Project Manager, procure necessary
equipment for midge sampling;

» As directed by the Agency’s Project Manager, perform larval, emerging, and adult
midge sampling at groundwater recharge sites, which are anticipated to be the
following recharge basins; Turner, San Sevaine, Victoria, Ely and Hickory.

» Provide monthly reports to present the sampling data, and review the data with
IEUA’s Project Manager and midge fly consultant, Mr. Richard Lobinske.

» Prepare and send midge specimens to the midge fly consultant as requested by
the Agency.

» As directed by the Agency’s Project Manager, perform bicassays to assess the
effectiveness of larvicides.

4600002068 Page 2 of 13



5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed, and
terminate on March 31, 2018, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and
amended to this Contract.

6. COMPENSATION: Agency shall pay WVMVCD's properly executed monthly invoice
approved by the Project Manager within thirty (30) days following receipt of the invoice.
Payment will be withheld for any service which does not meet or exceed Agency
requirements or have proven unacceptable until such service is revised, the invoice
resubmitted, and accepted by the Project Manager. Invoices shall include Contract
Number 4600002068.

Mait one original invoice to the Agency’s Accounts Payable Department, with a copy to
the Project Manager. To expedite payment, invoices may be sent electronically to IEUA’s
Accounts Payable at apgroup@ieua.org with a copy to the Agency’s Project Manager.

Agency may at any time make changes to the Work including additions, reductions, and
changes to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency. Such changes
shall be made by an Amendment to the Contract.

The Agency's shall pay WYMVCD’s staff an hourly rate of $80.00 per hour, plus reimburse
WVMVCD for IEUA pre-approved materials and equipment, which shall only be
reimbursed with receipts for a total, NOT-TO-EXCEED Amount of $280,000 over the two-
year period of the services.

7. CONTROL OF THE WORK: WVMVCD shall perform the Work in compliance with the
work schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the WYMVCD shall
accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the work schedule as directed by
the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that WVMVCD is unable to
accelerate the Work, WVMVCD shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay, the
causes of the delay, and submit a proposed revised work schedule.

8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A Fitness: WVMVCD and its Subconsultant personnel on the Jobsite:

1. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

2. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as
prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work
is not affected thereby); and

3. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation
of Agency.

4600002068 Page 3 of 13



B.

C.

Inspection: Searches by Agency authorized personnel may be made of lockers,
storage areas, vehicles, persons or personal effects on Agency-owned, or leased
property at various times without prior announcement. Such facility inspections
may be conducted using detection dog teams to search work areas and other
common areas in order to detect evidence of unlawful drug use or the presence of
pyrotechnics, explosives, firearms, weapons, or facsimiles thereof, alcoholic
beverages and illegal drugs ("Prohibited ltems"). Prohibited ltems must not be
brought onto, or kept on, Agency property.

Compliance: WVMVCD shall advise all personnel and associated third parties of
the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty Requirements") before they
enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from the Jobsite any employee
determined to be in violation of these requirements. WVMVCD shall impose these
requirements on its Subconsultants. Agency may cancel the Contract if WVYMVCD
violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

9. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the WVYMVCD shall maintain at WYMVCD's
sole expense, the following insurance.

A Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office foom number GL 0001-87 covering
Comprehensive General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance
or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general
aggregate limit shall apply separately to this Project/location, or the general
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile
Liability, including "any auto."

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers
Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

B. Deductibies and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers;
or the WWMVCD shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claims administration and defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,
the following provisions:

4600002068

Page 4 of 13



1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property
owners and any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be
covered as additional insureds, endorsements GL 20 11 07 66,
CG2010 1185 and/or CA 20 01 (Ed. 0178}, as respects: liability
arising out of negligent activities performed by or on behalf of the
WVMVCD, products and completed operations of the WVMVCD,
premises owned, occupied or used by the WVMVCD, or automobiles
owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the WWYMVCD. The coverage
shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

b. The WVMVCD's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers.
Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its
officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
WVMVCD's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

C. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers.

d. The WVMVCD's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to
the limits of the insurer's liability.

e. The WVMVCD may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by
the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency,
its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by the WYMVCD for the Agency.

3. All Coverages

Prior to cancellation of any policy required herein, the policies shall be
endorsed to state, 30 days advanced cancellation notice will be mailed fo
the Agency, except if policies cancelled for non-payment of premium, then
10 days advance notice will be mailed.

D. Acceptability of insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance, all
insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California. Professional Liability

4600002068 Page 5 of 13



Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

Verification of Coverage: WVMVCD shall fumish the Agency with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subconsultants prior to commencing work or
allowing any subconsultant to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates and
endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences. The
Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: WVMVCD shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Angela Witte

Risk Representative

P.O. Box 8020

Chino Hills, California 91709

10. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

Professionat Responsibility: The WVMVCD shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the
same or similar type of work.

Status of WWMVCD: The WVMVCD is retained as an independent WVMVCD only,
for the sole purpose of rendering the sampling services described herein, and is
not an employee of the Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: Consistent with the standard of skill and care
set forth in 10.A, Professional Responsibility, the WVMVCD shall keep itself fully
informed of all relevant existing state and federal laws and all relevant county and
city ordinances and regulations which pertain to structural engineering services or
tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies
or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The WVMVCD shall
at all times observe and comply with all such existing laws, ordinances, regulations,
orders and decrees, including prevailing wage and shall to the extent of
WVMVCD's negligence, indemnify, but not defend, as required herein, the Agency,
its officers, employees against any liability for damages to the extent caused by the
violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the
WVMVCD or its employees.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under
this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

4600002068

Page 6 of 13



Grant/Loan Funded Projects: This is a not a grant funded project. For grant/loan-
funded projects, the WVMVCD shall be responsible to comply with all grant
requirements related to the Project. These may include, but shall not be limited to:
Davis-Bacon Act, Endangered Species Act, Executive Order 11246 (Affirmative
Action Requirements), Equal Opportunity, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
(DBE) Requirements, Competitive Solicitation, Record Retention and Public
Access to Records, and Labor Compliance and Compliance Review.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become
directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this
Contract, the WVYMVCD shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or
employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,
ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national
origin. The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining an environment free
from harassment and discrimination. To accomplish these goals the Agency has
established procedures regarding the implementation and enforcement of the
Agency’'s Harassment Prohibition and Equal Employment Opportunity
commitments. Please refer to Agency Policies A-29 (Equal Employment
Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed information or contact
the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. A copy of either of these Policies
can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for your respective Contract.
Please advise any of your staff that believes they might have been harassed or
discriminated against while on Agency property, to report said possible incident to
either the Project Manager, or the Agency’'s Human Resources Administrator.
Please be assured that any possible infraction will be thoroughly investigated by
the Agency.

Non-Conforming Work: Consistent with the standard of skill and care set forth in
Section 10.A, Professional Responsibility, WVMVCD represents that the Work and
Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the Contract.
If the Project Manager rejects all or any part of the Work or Documentiation as
unacceptable, and agreement to correct such Work or Documentation cannot be
reached without modification to the Contract, WWMVCD shall notify the Project
Manager, in writing, detailing the dispute and reason for WVMVCD's position. Any
dispute that cannot be resolved between the Project Manager and the WVYMVCD
shall be resolved in accordance with the Dispute Section of this Contract.

4600002068

Page 7 of 13



Disputes:

1.

All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined
in accordance with this section. The WVMVCD shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project
Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this
Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes
arising under or relating to the Contract, which remain unresolved after the
exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration.
Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under
California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, or their
SUCCESSOr.

Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shail be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the WVMVCD shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the WVMVCD is
not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they
may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7)
calendar days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure
by WVMVCD to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall
constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project
Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the
WVMVCD's written protests to the General Manager, together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her
consideration within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s).
The General Manager shall make his or her determination with respect to
each protest filed with the Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar
days after receipt of said protest(s). f WVMVCD is not satisfied with any
such resolution by the General Manager, they may file a written request for
arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after
receiving written notice of the General Manager's decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selecied in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the WVMVCD to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shall determine if any of the names submitted by
WVMVCD are acceptable and, if so, such person will be designated
as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by WVMVCD are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to WWMVCD a
list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for appointment
as Arbitrator. The WVMVCD shall, in tum, have seven (7) calendar
days in which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

4600002068

Page 8 of 13



11.

12.

13.

c. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall
be submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant
to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The
costs of arbitration, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys'
fees, shall be recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If
this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure under
California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their
successor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to reasonable
attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the WVMVCD in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a WVMVCD on the Project pursuant
to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be
initiated by written notice from the Agency's representative to the WVYMVCD.

INDEMN!FICATION: WVMVCD shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees and
assigns, and shall hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses
and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which arise out of or are actually
caused by the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the WVMVCD, its
directors, employees, agents and assigns, in the performance of work under this contract.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY:
The Agency retains ownership of any and all equipment purchased, tools, partial or
complete reports, drawings, plans, notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials,
documents, information, or data purchased or prepared by the WVYMVCD and/or the
WVMVCD's subconsultant(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said materials, equipment and
documents are confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the moment of their
purchase and/or preparation, and the WVMVCD shall deliver same to the Agency
whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The WVMVCD
agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private or
public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

Said materials, equipment and documents shall not be changed or used for purposes
other than those set forth in the Contract without the prior written approva! of the Agency.
f WVMVCD reuses the materials and documents without the Agency’s prior written
consent, changes or uses the materials and documents other than as intended hereunder,
WVMVCD shall do so at its sole risk and discretion, and the Agency shall not be liable for
any claims and/or damages resulting from use or connected with the release of or any
third party’s use of the reused materials or documents. WVMVCD shall sign a waiver
releasing the Agency from all liability from WVMVCD’s use of Agency-owned equipment.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass, subject to payment
therefore, to Agency when prepared; however, a copy may be retained by
WVMVCD for its records and intemal use. WVMVCD shall retain such

4600002068 Page 9 of 13



Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose
the contents of the Documentation to others without the prior written authorization
of Agency or for the performance of Work related to the project.

Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, subject to payment
therefore, and laboratory models, procured or fabricated under the Contract shall
pass to Agency when procured or fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear
of any and all encumbrances. WVMVYCD shall have risk of loss of any Material or
Agency-owned equipment of which it has custody.

Disposition: WVMVCD shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed
in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

14. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A.

Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by WVYMVCD in the performance of the
Work, shall be govemed by the following provisions:

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
WVMVCD in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency,
and WVMVCD shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and
transfer same to Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
WVMVCD prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become
integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to
have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, WWMVCD shall
grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may
be required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and
Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace,
maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the
Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to
the Work and Documentation.

3. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
WVMVCD shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary
licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the
complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to
reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify,
copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant
sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such
licenses shall be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to

Agency.

4600002068

Page 10 of 13



15.

16.

4. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, WWMVCD's Work and
Documentation shall not be changed or used for purposes other than those
set forth in the Contract, without the prior written approval of the WVMVCD.
if the Agency reuses the Work or Documentation without WWYMVCD'’s prior
written consent, changes or uses the Work or Documentation other than as
intended hereunder, Agency shall do so at its sole risk and discretion, and
WVMVCD shall not be liable for any claims and or damages resulting from
use or connected with the release of or any third party’s use of the reused
materials or documents.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed
to require payment by Agency to WVMVCD of any compensation specifically for
the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of
expenses as may be actually incurred by WVMVCD in complying with this Contract.

INFRINGEMENT: WVMVCD represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation
shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent
infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

WVMVCD shali defend, indemnify and hold hamless, Agenacy, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless from
any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and
costs including reasonable attorney's fees and expenses to the extent of WWMVCD’s
negligence for any claim that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade
secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

WVMVCD shall, atits expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency
under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work
and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by
Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up a satisfactory bond
to permit Agency's continued use of the Work and Documentation.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California 91708

WVMVCD:  Mr. Min-Lee Cheng, Ph.D.
District Manager
West Valley Mosquito and Vector Control District
1295 East Locust Street
Ontario, CA 91761

4600002068 Page 11 of 13



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of
transmission with the United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the WVYMVCD, and
their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment
of the duties or benefits of the WVMVCD under this Contract may be assigned, transferred
or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the Agency; and any such
purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without the prior written consent
of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect whatsoever.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject
to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.) The
Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency shall
use its best efforts to notify WVMVCD of any requests for disclosure of any documents
pertaining to WVMVCD.

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information WYMVCD considers exempt
from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall act as a
stakehaolder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal
process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act
request for any of the information WVMVCD has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or
“Trade Secret, “ WVMVCD shall defend and indemnify Agency from all liability, damages,
costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or proceeding arising under
the Public Records Act.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all WVMVCDs’
records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during
the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any time
thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to WVYMVCD. The
WVMVCD shall make all records and related documentation available within three (3)
working days after said records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the WWMVCD as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written under-
standing shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the
Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except by
written mutual agreement by the Agency and the WVMVCD.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Califomia.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice to

4600002068 Page 12 of 13



23.

24.

25,

the WYMVCD. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay WVMVCD for all
authorized and WVMVCD-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract's Scope of
Work, including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work.
However, such changes shall only be made via a writien amendment to this Contract.
The Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to
account for such changes and shall be set forth with the Contract Amendment.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract
unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a
Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the WVYMVCD.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: WEST VALLEY MOSQUITO AND

VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT:

P. Joseph Grindstaff Dr. Min-Lee Cheng
General Manager

4600002068 Page 13 of 13



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2J



-

e
k ™8 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal and Administrative Committee (3/9/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindst
General Manager
Submitted by: Christina Valencia

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

\ Warren T. Green
' Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services

Subject: Master Contract Awards for Asphalt Services

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the contract award of four 5-year Master Contracts for asphalt Services, for
all of the Agency’s structures and facilities in the not-to-exceed amount of $100,000
each, to the following:

EBS General Engineering, Inc. (Contract No. 4600002077)

G. M. Sager Construction Company, Inc. (Contract No. 4600002075)
Medina Construction (Contract No. 4600002076)

Terra Pave, Inc. (Contract No. 4600002067); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts.

BACKGROUND

The Agency owns numerous facilities and process structures that require tunctional asphalt
surfaces to protect all-weather access to the buildings and the equipment within the buildings.
On a routine basis, these asphalt surfaces (both roadways and operational areas that get routinely
washed-down) require asphalt maintenance and repair services to preserve the integrity of the
surfaces and the operational access. Implementing a series of Master Asphalt Contracts with
highly qualified asphalt companies ensures that the contract terms and conditions {e.g., rates,
insurance, indemnification, Department of Industrial Relations (DIR)} registration, etc.) are



Master Asphalt Contractors
March 16, 2016
Page 2 of 2

established and documented, which will expedite services, when needed. On an as-needed basis,
staff will prepare Master Contract solicitations, evaluate Master Contract proposals, and award
Task Orders for specific jobs, typically to the lowest bidder.

Staff issued a Request for Proposal (RFP-HD-16-004) offering a five-year contract to qualifying
companies through Planet Bids, the Agency’s on-line solicitation system. Additionally, staff
ensured the solicitation was sent to small businesses within the IEUA service area.

A review of the responsive proposals focused on the proposed labor categories, as well as
individual company qualifications. Additionally, references were called, contractor licenses
were checked, and DIR registration was verified. Staff determined that the four contractors,
listed on Page 1 were qualified, competent, and all capable of handling the task order
assignments currently anticipated by the Agency’s Maintenance Department.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

In 2012, The Board approved four Master Asphalt Contractors; Terra Pave, Inc. - 4600001200,
Vance Corporation - 4600001201, Laird Construction — 4600001202, and Golden Arrow
Engineering, Inc. - 4600001203. The four contracts were to these contractors for on-call/as-
needed services. The Agency received good service and competitive pricing due to the
individual Master Contract solicitation process.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, sufficient funds are available in Fiscal Year (FY) 2015/16 and FY 2016/17 under
Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO) fund, Professional Fees and Services Budget, to
safeguard the Agency’s buildings, structures, and facilities by engaging the services of the
recommended contractors.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16065 RFP-HD-16-004 Board Letter for Asphalt Master Contracts.doc



/

_ Iniand Empire Utiiities Agency
- A MUNMICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002067
FOR
MASTER ASPHALT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract'), is made and entered into this day of
, 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal
Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue
of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as "Agency”), and Terra Pave,
Inc., of Whittier, California (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor”), for the procurement
and instaliation of various asphalt-related materials and products; related to providing
roadway installations (where needed) and maintaining existing asphalt surfaces for both
efficient and safe transportation and an improved appearance for facilities and structures
Agency-wide.

NOW, THEREFORE, m consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this
Contract shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's
assignment are listed below

Project Manager:  Harlan Delzer
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California, 91708

Telephone:  (909) 993-1707
Facsimile:  (908) 947-1987
Email.  hdelzer@ieua.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  Aaron Terry
Address: 12115 Rivera Road
Whittier, California 90606

Telephone:  (562) 693-7283
Facsimile: (562) 945-0686
Cell: (562) 756-1212

Email: aaron@terrapave.com

4600002067 HD Page 1 of 12
3M16/2016



3. ORDER _OF PRECEDENCE. The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and
Conditions, or addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be
as follows:

A. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002067.

B. Contract Number 4600002067 General Terms and Conditions.

C. Agency’'s RFP-HD-16-004, dated January 28, 2016, Attachment A
D. Contractor's proposal, dated February 11, 2016, Attachment B

4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor's services and responsibilities
shall include, but shall not be limited to:

A. Contractor will provide all manpower, equipment, vehicles, and supplies
needed to complete the work, in accordance with the Agency's RFP-HD-16-
004, dated January 28, 2016 (Attachment A) and Contractor’s proposal dated
February 11, 2016, (Attachment B); which are both incorporated herein and
made a part hereof with this reference.

B. Contractor shall, when awarded a task order, prepare a Schedule of Work
and Services for review and approval by the Project Manager. The mutually
agreed Schedule of Work and Services shall be the basis of coordination
between the Contractor and the Agency.

C. More specifically, the work for this contract shall include the procurement and
application or installation various asphalt materials at Agency structures
and/or facilities, as directed by the Project Manager

D. Through the duration of this contract, the Agency will offer opportunities for the
Contractor to bid on Task Orders and; should the Contractor be awarded the
Task Order will be authorized to complete the work of that specific Task Order.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice-to-
Proceed until June 30, 2021, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing,
and amended to this Contract.

8. COMPENSATION: Agency shall pay Contractor's properly executed invoices,
which have been approved by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) days following
receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for any service that does not meet
the Agency requirements or has proven to be unacceptable until such service is
revised, the invoice resubmitted, and accepted by the Project Manager.
Additionally, to qualify for payment, the Contractor shali prominently display, on
the first page of the invoice, both:

A. The Contract Number — 4600002067, and
B. The Contract Release Purchase Order Number — 45000

4600002067 HD Page 2 of 12
3/16/2016



Contractor shall provide, with their invoice, certified payroll documentation to verify
that Contractor has paid prevailing wage in accordance with the California
Department of Industrial Relations requirements, as stipulated in SB-854. See:
(hitp://www.dir.ca.gov/DIRNews/2014/2014-55.pdf)

Contractor’s invoices shall be submitted, if by mail, as follows:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Re: Contract Number: 4600002067
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 81709

Contractor’s invoices shall be submitted, if by e-mail, as follows:

To: APGroup@ieua.org
1. Scan the invoice as a PDF file
2. Attach the scanned file to an email
3. AJP staff will acknowledge receipt of the invoice.

Concurrent with the submittal of the original invoice to the Accounts Payable
Department, the Contractor shall forward (mail, fax, or email) a copy of said invoice
to the designated Project Manager, identified on Page 1 of this Contract;
referencing Contract Number 4600002067. The Project Manager will review the
submitted invoice in a timely manner.

As compensation for the completion of the work represented by this Contract, the
Agency shall pay Contractor’s invoices up to the NOT-TO-EXCEED total authorized
amount of each Task Order for all services provided throughout the term of this
Contract. The Contractor shall not be paid for any amount exceeding the NOT-TO-
EXCEED amount, or for work completed beyond the expiration date of the Task
Order, without an Amendment to the Task Order or this Contract.

Compensation for the satisfactory completion of the work represented by this
Contract, Agency shall pay Contractor’s invoices up to a NOT-TO-EXCEED total
authorized amount of $100,000 for all services provided throughout the term of this
Contract. The Contractor shail not be paid for any amount exceeding the NOT-TO-
EXCEED amount, nor for work completed beyond the expiration date without an
Amendment to the Contract.

Agency may, at any time, make changes to the Scope of Work within an assigned
Task Order, including additions, reductions, andfor changes to any or all of the
Work, as directed in writing by the Agency. Such changes shall be made by an
Amendment to the Task Order and incorporated into this Contract. The Total
Authorized Amount and Term of the Task Order shall be equitably adjusted, if
required, to account for such changes, and shall be set forth in the written
Amendment, agreed to and signed by both parties, prior to becoming effective.

4600002067 HD Page 3 of 12
3M6i2016



7. CONTROL OF THE WORK: The Contractor shall perform the Work in compliance
with the Schedule of Work and Services. If performance of the Work falls behind
schedule, the Contractor shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply
with the Schedule of Work and Services as directed by the Project Manager. if the
nature of the Work is such that Contractor is unable to accelerate the Work,
Contractor shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay, the causes of the
delay, and submit a proposed revised Schedule of Work and Services.

8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A.

2.

1.

Fitness: Confractor on the Jobsite:

Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job; and

Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled
substance as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance
or safety of the Work is not affected therebyy); and

Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which,
by its nature, may have a discemible adverse impact on the business
or reputation of Agency.

9. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at its
sole expense, the following insurance.

A

Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1.

General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence
for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage
shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number
CG 00 01 10 01, covering Comprehensive General Liability. If
Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a general
aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall
be twice the required occurrence limit.

Automobile Liability: Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined
single limit per accident for bodily injury and property damage.
Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office
form number CA 00 01 10 01, covering Automobile Liability, including
"any auto."

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers'
compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.
Contractor shall submit a Waiver of Subrogation associated with the
Contractor's Workers Compensation Policy.

4600002067 HD
3/16/2016

Page 4 of 12



B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured

retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of
the Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or
self-insured retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a.

The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as insureds, endorsement GL 2010 11 85, as
respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on
behalf of the Contractor, products and completed operations of
the Contractor, premises owned, occupied or used by the
Contractor, or automobiles owned, leased, hired, or borrowed by
the Contractor. The coverage shall contain no special limitations
on the scope of protection afforded to the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees, or volunteers. If Form CG 2010 10 83 or CG
2010 03 97 are issued in place of the CG 2010 11 85, then it is
also necessary to issue a Form CG 2037 10 01 in addition to
Form CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010 03 97.

The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance
as respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and
volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be
excess of the Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with
it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers.

The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single
policy or multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as
excess insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that
provided by the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses
arising from work performed by the Contractor for the Agency.

4600002067 HD
3/16/2016

Page 5 of 12



3. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to
state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by
either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30)
days' prior written notice has been given to the Agency.

Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability
Insurance, all insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of
no less than A:V!l, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.
Professional Liability Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of no less than B:VHi, and who are admitted insurers in the State of
California.

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish the Agency with
certificates of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage
required by the Agency for themselves and all subcontractors prior fo
commencing work or allowing any subcontractor to commence work under
any subcontract. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance
policy are to be sighed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind
coverage on Ifs behalf. All cerificates and endorsements are to be
approved by the Agency before work commences. The Agency reserves
the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance
policies, at any time.

10, Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and

endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attn. Manager of Safety and Risk Management
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, Californta 91709

11. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A

Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level
of competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals
performing the same or similar type of work.

Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent
Contractor only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described
herein, and is not an employee of the Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shali keep itself fully
informed of existing and future state and federal laws and county and city
ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
services or tasks performed under this Contract, and of such orders and
decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the
same. The Contractor shall at all times observe and comply with such

4600002067 HD Page 8 of 12

3/16/2016



existing, at the time services are rendered, laws, ordinances, regulations,
orders and decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the
Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or liability
arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation,
order or decree, in effect at the time the services are performed, whether by
the Contractor or its employees. Effective July 1, 2014, all Contractors
must be registered with the California Department of Industrial
Relation, as required by (law) SB-854 for public works projects.

Prevailing Wage Requirements: Pursuant to Section 1770 and following,
of the California Labor Code, the Contractor shall not pay less that the
general prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State
of California Department of Industrial Relations for the locality in which the
work is to be performed and for each craft or type of worker needed to
execute the work contemplated under the Contract. The Contractor or any
subcontractor performing part of said work shall strictly adhere to all
provisions of the Labor Code, including, but not limited to, minimum
wages, work days, nondiscrimination, apprentices, maintenance and
availability of accurate payroll records and any other matters required
under all Federal, State and local laws related to labor.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project
Manager.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such
capacity and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve,
or to take part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract,
or any subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to
this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this
Contract.

Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of
this Contract, the Contractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any
employee or employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex,
age, marital status, ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation,
veteran status or national origin. The Agency is committed to creating and
maintaining an environment free from harassment and discrimination.
Please be assured that any possible infraction will be thoroughly
investigated by the Agency.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
determined in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall
pursue the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of
the Agency's Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of
dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated,

4600002067 HD Page 7 of 12

3/16/2016



and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to
the Contract, which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as
otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under
California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, or their
SUCCEeSsSOr.

Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject
to resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall
comply, pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency
Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving
written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by Contractor to file a
written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver
of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's
resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the
Contractor's written protests to the General Manager, together with a
copy of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her
consideration within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). The General Manager shall make his or her determination
with respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project Manager
within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). If
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General
Manager, they may file a written request for mediation with the
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving
written notice of the General Manager's decision

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be
a single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following
manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as
Arbitrator. The Agency shall determine if any of the names
submitted by Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such
person will be designated as Arbitrator.

b. in the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor
are acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator
selected in Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall
submit to Contractor a list of five names of persons acceptable
to Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall,
in turn, have seven (7) calendar days in which to determine if
one such person is acceptable.

4600002067 HD
3/16/2016

Page 8 of 12



12.

13.

14,

c. if after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually
agree upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an
Arbitrator shall be submitied to the San Bernardino County
Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section
1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration shall be
recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this
arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure
under California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et.
seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, which shali
be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor
in mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such
joinder shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's
representative to the Contractor.

INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent pemmitted by law, Contractor shall

indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees, and assigns, and shall defend and
hold them harmless for all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses, and
expenses, which arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness, or
willful misconduct of the Contractor, its directors, employees, agents and assigns
in the performance of the work under this contract

OWNERSHIP _OF WORK MATERIALS: The Work materials (drawings,
specifications, field notes, exhibits, site surveys, site-specific information, and other
documents) related to this scope of work shall remain the property of the Agency.
The Agency acknowledge that the Contractor's project reports, field data, notes,
calculations, estimates, and other similar work materials; are instruments that
support the services provided under this Contract, and are not “work products.”
The Agency understands that the Contractor may retain a copy of all work materials
for the purpose of documenting the Contractor's participation in this project. The
Agency recognizes that there shall be no unauthorized re-use of any project
documents unless authorization of such re-use is reduced to writing and signed by
both parties. Ownership of all work materials shall remain the property of the
Agency.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when
prepared; however, a copy may be retained by Contractor for its records and
internal use. Contractor shall retain such Documentation in a controlled
access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the
Documentation to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or
for the performance of Work related to the Scope of Work described herein.

4600002067 HD Page 9 of 12
3/16/2016



15.

. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory

models, procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when
procured or fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all
encumbrances. Contractor shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-
owned equipment of which it has custody.

C. Disposition: Contractor shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as

directed in writing by the Project Manager and/or a designated Agency
representative.

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade

secrets, patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the
Information and Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively
referred to as "Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Contractor in the
performance of the Work, shail be governed by the following provisions:

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor in the performance of the Work shall be the property of
Agency, and Contractor shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to
assign and transfer same to Agency.

2. f Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become
integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to
have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Contractor
shall grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license,
as may be required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work
and Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair,
replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any
or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others
with respect to the Work and Documentation.

3. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Contractor shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary
licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the
complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and
grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.
All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royaity-
free to Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing set forth in this Contract shall be deemed

to require payment by Agency to Contractor of any compensation specifically for
the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of
expenses as may be actually incurred by Contractor in complying with this
Contract.

4600002067 HD Page 10 of 12

3/16/2016



16.

17.

18.

19.

LIENS: Contractor represents that the Work and Documentation shall be free of
any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement
or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due for any labor, services,
materials, or equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said services to be
rendered or said materials to be furnished under this contract and that may be
secured by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall fully discharge each such
lien at the time performance of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person,
or by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green, Manager of Contracts and
Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 8020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Contractor: Adam Schuman, Operations Manager
U.S. National Corp.
14416 Chase Street #4929
Panorama City, California 91412

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal
delivery, upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in
the course of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the
Contractor, and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this
Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior
written consent of the Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment,
transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be nul,
void and of no legal effect whatsoever.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et
seq.) The Agency's use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act.
The Agency shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for
disclosure of any documents pertaining to this work.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Contractor considers
exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency
shall act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a
court or other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of
a Public Records Act request for any of the information Contractor has marked
“Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret, “ Contractor shall defend and

4600002067 HD Page 11 of 12
3116/2016



indemnify Agency from aii liability, damages, costs, and expenses, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

20. RIGHT TO_AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Contractor's records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon temination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are
requested by the Agency.

21.  INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the
Agency and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or
written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters
covered by the Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or
amended except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

22. GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California, County of San Bernardino.

23. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written
notice to the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay
Contractor for all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of
such termination

24. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters,
etcetera.

25.  NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or fumnished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of
the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: TERRA PAVE, INC.:
(A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT)

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Aaron Terry (Date)
General Manager Project Manager
4600002067 HD Page 12 of 12

3/16/2016



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2K



-

Y
k Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal and ipistrative Committee (3/9/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindsta
General Manager
Submitted b Christina Valencia

y Chuef Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services

Subject: Master Contract Awards for Roofing Services

RECOMMENDATION

Tt is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the contract award of four 5-year Master Contracts for roofing services, for
all of the Agency’s structures and facilities in the not-to-exceed amount of $100,000
each, to the following:

Best Contracting Services, Inc. (Contract No. 4600002074)

Exbon Development, Inc. (Contract No. 4600002078)

Rite-Way Roof Corporation (Contract No. 4600002065)

Tecta America Southern California, Inc. (Contract No. 4600002073); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts.

BACKGROUND

The Agency owns numerous facilities and process structures that require functional roofs to
protect the equipment within the buildings. On a routine basis, these facilities and structures
require roofing maintenance and repair services to preserve the integrity of the buildings, the
value of the investment, and the operational reliability of the equipment. Implementing a series
of Master Roofing Contracts with highly qualified roofing companies ensures that the contract
terms and conditions (e.g., rates, insurance, indemnification, Department of Industrial Relations
(DIR) registration, ctc.) are established and documented, which will expedite services, when



Master Roofing Contractors
March 16, 2016
Page 2 of 2

needed. On an as-needed basis, staff will prepare Master Contract solicitations, evaluate Master
Contract proposals, and award Task Orders for specific jobs, typically to the lowest bidder.

Staff issued a Request for Proposal (RFP-HD-16-002) offering a five-year contract to qualifying
companies through Planet Bids, the Agency’s on-line solicitation system. Additionally, staff
ensured the solicitation was sent to small businesses within the IEUA service area.

A review of the responsive proposals focused on the proposed labor categories, as well as
individual company qualifications. Additionally, references were called, contractor licenses
were checked, and DIR registration was verified. Staff determined that the four contractors,
listed on Page 1 were qualified, competent, and all capable of handling the task order
assignments currently anticipated by the Agency’s Maintenance Department.

The use of master contracts to expedite recurring maintenance requirements supports the IEUA
Business Goals and Objectives to promote efficiency and effectiveness in all Agency business
practices and processes.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

In 2011, The Board approved two Master Roofing Contractors; All Weather Roofing —
4600000929 and Rite-Way Roof Corporation - 4600000930. The two contracts were issued to
these contractors implementing an on-call/as-needed basis. The Agency received good service
and competitive pricing due to the individual Master Contract solicitation process.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, sufficient funds are available in Fiscal Year 2015/16 and FY 2016/17 under
Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO) fund, Professional Fees and Services Budget, to
safeguard the Agency’s buildings, structures, and facilities by engaging the services of the
recommended contractors.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16063 RFP-HD-16-002 Board Letter for Roofing Master Contracts.doc



| inland Empire Utilities Agency
. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002065

FOR
MASTER ROOFING CONTRACTOR SERVICES
THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this day of

, 2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal
Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue
of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as "Agency”), and U.S.
National Corp., of Panorama City, Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), for
the procurement and application of various interior and exterior painting and coating
products; related to providing protection and an improved appearance for structures and
equipment Agency-wide.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth
herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this
Contract shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's
assignment are listed below.

Project Manager:  Harlan Delzer
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California, 91708

Telephone:  (909) 993-1707
Facsimile:  (209) 947-1987
Email:  hdelzer@ieua.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor:  Jeff Hughes
Address: 15425 Arrow Route
Fontana, California 92867

Telephone:  (909) 350-8490
Facsimile:  (909) 350-8477
Cell:  (951) 203-7149

Email: jefi@ritewayroofing.com

4600002065 HD Page 1 of 12
3/16/2016



8l ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and
Conditions, or addenda attached, then the govemning order of precedence shall be
as follows:

A. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002065.

B. Contract Number 4600002065 General Terms and Conditions.

C. Agency’'s RFP-HD-16-002, dated January 28, 2016, Attachment A
D. Contractor's proposal, dated February 11, 2016, Attachment B

4. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor's services and responsibilities
shall include, but shall not be limited to:

A. Contractor will provide all manpower, equipment, vehicles, and supplies
needed to complete the work, in accordance with the Agency's RFP-HD-16-
002, dated January 28, 2016 (Attachment A) and Contractor’s proposal dated
February 11, 2016, (Attachment B); which are both incorporated herein and
made a part hereof with this reference.

B. Contractor shall, when awarded a task order, prepare a Schedule of Work
and Services for review and approval by the Project Manager. The mutually
agreed Schedule of Work and Services shall be the basis of coordination
between the Contractor and the Agency.

C. More specifically, the work for this contract shall include the procurement and
application of various roofing materials to Agency structures and/or facilities,
as directed by the Project Manager.

D. Through the duration of this contract, the Agency will offer opportunities for the
Contractor to bid on Task Orders and; should the Contractor be awarded the
Task Order will be authorized to complete the work of that specific Task Order.

& TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice-to-
Proceed untii June 30, 2021, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing,
and amended to this Contract.

6. COMPENSATION: Agency shall pay Contractor's properly executed invoices,
which have been approved by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) days following
receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for any service that does not meet
the Agency requirements or has proven to be unacceptable until such service is
revised, the invoice resubmitted, and accepted by the Project Manager.
Additionally, to qualify for payment, the Contractor shall prominently display, on
the first page of the invoice, both:

A. The Contract Number — 4600002065, and
B. The Contract Release Purchase Order Number — 45000

4600002065 HD Page 2 of 12
3/16/2016



Contractor shall provide, with their invoice, certified payroll documentation to verify
that Contractor has paid prevailing wage in accordance with the California
Department of Industrial Relations requirements, as stipulated in SB-854. See:
(hitp://iwww.dir.ca.gov/DIRNews/2014/2014-55.pdf)

Contractor's invoices shall be submitted, if by mail, as follows:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Re: Contract Number: 4600002065
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

Contractor’s invoices shall be submitted, if by e-mail, as follows:

To: APGroup@ieua.org

1. Scan the invoice as a PDF file
2. Attach the scanned file to an email
3. AJP staff will acknowledge receipt of the invoice.

Concurrent with the submittal of the original invoice to the Accounts Payable
Department, the Contractor shall forward (mail, fax, or email) a copy of said invoice
to the designated Project Manager, identified on Page 1 of this Contract;
referencing Contract Number 4600002065. The Project Manager will review the
submitted invoice in a timely manner.

As compensation for the completion of the work represented by this Contract, the
Agency shall pay Contractor’s invoices up to the NOT-TO-EXCEED total authorized
amount of each Task Order for all services provided throughout the term of this
Contract. The Contractor shali not be paid for any amount exceeding the NOT-TO-
EXCEED amount, or for work completed beyond the expiration date of the Task
Order, without an Amendment to the Task Order or this Contract.

Compensation for the satisfactory completion of the work represented by this
Contract, Agency shall pay Contractor's invoices up to a NOT-TO-EXCEED total
authorized amount of $100,000 for all services provided throughout the term of this
Contract. The Contractor shall not be paid for any amount exceeding the NOT-TO-
EXCEED amount, nor for work completed beyond the expiration date without an
Amendment to the Contract.

Agency may, at any time, make changes to the Scope of Work within an assigned
Task Order, inciuding additions, reductions, andfor changes to any or all of the
Work, as directed in writing by the Agency. Such changes shall be made by an
Amendment to the Task Order and incorporated into this Contract. The Total
Authorized Amount and Term of the Task Order shall be equitably adjusted, if
required, to account for such changes, and shall be set forth in the written
Amendment, agreed to and signed by both parties, prior to becoming effective.

4600002065 HD Page 3 of 12
3/16/2016



CONTROL OF THE WORK: The Contractor shalii perform the Work in compliance

with the Schedule of Work and Services. If performance of the Work falls behind
schedule, the Contractor shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply
with the Schedule of Work and Services as directed by the Project Manager. If the
nature of the Work is such that Contractor is unable to accelerate the Work,
Contractor shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay, the causes of the
delay, and submit a proposed revised Schedule of Work and Services.

8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A

2.

1.

Fitness: Contractor on the Jobsite:

Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job; and

Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled
substance as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance
or safety of the Work is not affected thereby), and

Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which,
by its nature, may have a discerntble adverse impact on the business
or reputation of Agency.

9. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at its
sole expense, the following insurance.

A

Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1.

General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence
for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage
shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number
CG 00 01 10 01, covering Comprehensive General Liability. If
Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a general
aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall
be twice the required occurrence limit.

Automobile Liability: Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined
single limit per accident for bodily injury and property damage.
Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office
form number CA 00 01 10 01, covering Automobile Liability, including
"any auto.”

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers'
compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.
Contractor shall submit a Waiver of Subrogation associated with the
Contractor's Workers Compensation Policy.

4600002065 HD
3/16/2016

Page 4 of 12



B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured

retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of
the Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or
self-insured retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers.

C. QOther Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

il. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a.

The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as insureds, endorsement GL 2010 11 85, as
respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on
behalf of the Contractor, products and completed operations of
the Contractor, premises owned, occupied or used by the
Contractor, or automobiles owned, leased, hired, or borrowed by
the Contractor. The coverage shall contain no special limitations
on the scope of protection afforded to the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees, or volunteers. If Form CG 2010 10 83 or CG
2010 03 97 are issued in place of the CG 2010 11 85, then it is
also necessary to issue a Fom CG 2037 10 01 in addition to
Form CG 2010 10 93 or CG 2010 03 97.

The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance
as respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and
volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be
excess of the Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with
it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers.

The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single
policy or multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as
excess insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that
provided by the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses
arising from work performed by the Contractor for the Agency.

4600002065 HD
3/16/2016

Page 5 of 12



3 All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to
state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by
either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30)
days' prior written notice has been given to the Agency.

Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability
Insurance, all insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of
no less than A:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.
Professional Liability Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of no less than B:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of
California.

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish the Agency with
certificates of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage
required by the Agency for themselves and all subcontractors prior to
commencing work or allowing any subcontractor to commence work under
any subcontract. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance
policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind
coverage on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements are to be
approved by the Agency before work commences. The Agency reserves
the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance
policies, at any time

10.  Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attn: Manager of Safety and Risk Management
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, Califomia 91709

11 LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A

Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level
of competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals
performing the same or similar type of work.

Status of Contractor; The Contractor is retained as an independent
Contractor only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described
herein, and is not an employee of the Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully
informed of existing and future state and federal laws and county and city
ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
services or tasks performed under this Contract, and of such orders and
decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the
same. The Contractor shall at all times observe and comply with such

4600002065 HD Page 6 of 12

3/16/2016



existing, at the time services are rendered, laws, ordinances, regulations,
orders and decrees, and shali protect and indemnify, as required herein, the
Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or liability
arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation,
order or decree, in effect at the time the services are performed, whether by
the Contractor or its employees. Effective July 1, 2014, all Contractors
must be registered with the California Department of Industrial
Relation, as required by (law) SB-854 for public works projects.

Prevailing Wage Requirements: Pursuant to Section 1770 and following,
of the California Labor Code, the Contractor shall not pay less that the
general prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State
of California Department of Industrial Relations for the locality in which the
work is to be performed and for each craft or type of worker needed to
execute the work contemplated under the Contract. . The Contractor or any
subcontractor performing part of said work shall strictly adhere to all
provisions of the Labor Code, including, but not limited to, minimum
wages, work days, nondiscrimination, apprentices, maintenance and
availability of accurate payroll records and any other matters required
under all Federal, State and local laws related to labor.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project
Manager.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such
capacity and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve,
or to take part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract,
or any subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant io
this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this
Contract.

Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of
this Contract, the Contractor shall not unlawfully discriminate against any
employee or employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex,
age, marital status, ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation,
veteran status or national origin. The Agency is committed to creating and
maintaining an environment free from harassment and discrimination.
Please be assured that any possible infraction will be thoroughly
investigated by the Agency.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
determined in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall
pursue the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of
the Agency's Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of
dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated,

4600002065 HD Page 7 of 12

3/16/2016



and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to
the Contract, which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the
procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as
otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under
California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, or their
SUCCESSOL.

Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject
to resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall
comply, pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency
Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving
written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by Contractor to file a
written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver
of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's
resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the
Contractor's written protests to the General Manager, together with a
copy of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her
consideration within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). The General Manager shall make his or her determination
with respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project Manager
within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protesi(s). If
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General
Manager, they may file a written request for mediation with the
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving
written notice of the General Manager's decision

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be
a single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following
manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as
Arbitrator. The Agency shall determine if any of the names
submitted by Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such
person will be designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor
are acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator
selected in Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall
submit to Contractor a list of five names of persons acceptable
to Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall,
in turn, have seven (7) calendar days in which to determine if
one such person is acceptable.

4600002065 HD
3/16/2016

Page 8 of 12



12.

13.

14,

C. If after Steps (@) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually
agree upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an
Arbitrator shall be submitted to the San Bernardino County
Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section
1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration shall be
recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this
arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure
under Califomnia Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et.
seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, which shall
be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor
in mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such
joinder shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's
representative to the Contractor.

INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent permmitted by law, Contractor shail
indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees, and assigns, and shall defend and
hold them harmless for all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses, and
expenses, which arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness, or
willful misconduct of the Contractor, its directors, employees, agents and assigns
in the performance of the work under this contract.

OWNERSHIP _OF WORK MATERIALS: The Work materials (drawings,
specifications, field notes, exhibits, site surveys, site-specific information, and other
documents) related to this scope of work shall remain the property of the Agency.
The Agency acknowledge that the Contractor's project reports, field data, notes,
calculations, estimates, and other similar work materials; are instruments that
support the services provided under this Contract, and are not “work products.”
The Agency understands that the Contractor may retain a copy of all work materials
for the purpose of documenting the Contractor’s participation in this project. The
Agency recognizes that there shall be no unauthorized re-use of any project
documents unless authorization of such re-use is reduced to writing and signed by
both parties. Ownership of all work materials shall remain the property of the

Agency.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when
prepared: however, a copy may be retained by Contractor for its records and
internal use. Contractor shall retain such Documentation in a controlled
access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the
Documentation to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or
for the performance of Work related to the Scope of Work described herein.

4600002065 HD Page 9 of 12
3/16/2016



. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory

models, procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when
procured or fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all
encumbrances. Contractor shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-
owned equipment of which it has custody.

C. Disposition; Contractor shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as

directed in writing by the Project Manager and/or a designated Agency
representative.

15. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade
secrets, patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the
Information and Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively
referred to as "Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Contractor in the
performance of the Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor in the performance of the Work shall be the property of
Agency, and Contractor shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to
assign and transfer same to Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Contractor prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become
integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to
have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Contractor
shall grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license,
as may be required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work
and Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair,
replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any
or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others
with respect to the Work and Documentation.

3. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Contractor shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary
licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the
complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and
grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.
All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-
free to Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation; Nothing set forth in this Contract shall be deemed
to require payment by Agency to Contractor of any compensation specificalty for
the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of
expenses as may be actually incurred by Contractor in complying with this
Contract.

4600002065 HD Page 10 of 12

3/16/2016



16. LIENS: Contractor represents that the Work and Documentation shall be free of

any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement
or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.
Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due for any labor, services,
materials, or equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said services to be
rendered or said materials to be furnished under this contract and that may be
secured by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall fully discharge each such
lien at the time performance of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

17. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person,
or by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green, Manager of Contracts and
Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.0O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Contractor: Adam Schuman, Operations Manager
U.S. National Corp.
14416 Chase Street #4929
Panorama City, California 91412

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal
delivery, upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in
the course of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

18. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the
Contractor, and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this
Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior
written consent of the Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment,
transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null,
void and of no legal effect whatsoever.

19.  PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et
seq.) The Agency's use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act.
The Agency shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for
disclosure of any documents pertaining to this work.

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Contractor considers
exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency
shall act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a
court or other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of
a Public Records Act request for any of the information Contractor has marked
“Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret, “ Contractor shall defend and

4600002065 HD Page 11 of 12
3/16/2016



indemnify Agency from all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

20. RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Contractor's records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to tweive (12) months after final payment has
been made to Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are
requested by the Agency.

21 INTEGRATION: The Confract Documents represent the entire Contract of the
Agency and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or
written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters
covered by the Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or
amended except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

22.  GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California, County of San Bernardino.

23. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written
notice to the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay
Contractor for all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of
such termination.

24. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters,
etcetera.

25 NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or fumished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of
the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: RITE-WAY ROOF CORPORATION:
(A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT)

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Jeff Hughes (Date)
General Manager President
4600002085 HD Page 12 of 12

3/16/2016



	Agenda Page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Agenda Page 3
	Agenda Page 4
	Agenda Page 5
	Agenda Page 6
	Agenda Page 7
	Board Workshop Item 1
	Consent 2A
	Consent 2B
	Consent 2C
	Consent 2D
	Consent 2E
	Consent 2F
	Consent 2G
	Consent 2H
	Consent 2I
	Consent 2J
	Consent 2K

